
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday June 24, 2019 

6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the June 24, 2019 Commission Agenda 

4. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

A. Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations for the Various 

Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee for the year 

beginning July 1, 2019 and Ending June 30, 2020 

B. Consideration of a recommendation to approve A Resolution Fixing the Tax Levy in Loudon County, 

Tennessee for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2019 

C. Consideration of a recommendation to approve A Resolution Making Appropriations to Nonprofit 

Organizations Serving Loudon County, Tennessee for the Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and Ending 

June 30, 2020 



5. 

1. 

2. 

loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, June 24, 2019, Page 2 

PUBLIC H EARING 

A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter Seven, 

§13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 20.18 acres from R-1 

(Suburban Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) with Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) Overlay, 2.5 units per acre, 10616 East Tellico Parkway, Tax Map 078, 

Parcel 004.00, situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter Seven, 
§13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 1 .08 acres from C-2 

(General Commercial District) to C-1 (Rural Center District) Hwy 411 S, Tax Map 084, Parcels 046.00 

and 047.00, situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

6. Reading and Acceptance of the June 03, 2019 County Commission Meeting Minutes 

7. General Public Comments 

8. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon Coun ty Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Loudon County Library Board Term Update 

2. Lease and License Agreement with LUB/Loudon City 

B. Planning & Codes- Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter 

Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 20.18 acres 

from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) with Planned 

Unit Development (PUD) Overlay, 2.5 units per acre, 10616 East Tellico Parkway, 

Tax Map 078, Parcel 004.00, situated in the 3rd Legislative District 



loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, June 24, 2019, Page 3 

2. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter 

Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 1.08 acres 

from C-2 (General Commercial District) to C-1 (Rural Center District) Hwy 411 5, Tax Map 084, 

Parcels 046.00 and 047.00, situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

C. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve Resolutions to accept donations in the 

following programs: 

a. Loudon County Sheriff's Department Project Lifesaver 

b. Loudon County Sheriff's Department Community Awareness 

c. Loudon County Animal Shelter 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following FY 

2019-2020 grants: 

a. $1,837 Computer Grant for the Election Office; no matching funds 

b. $12,510 Homeland Security Grant; no matching funds 

c. $16,000 DOE Grant; no matching funds 

d. $1,500 Juvenile Justice Grant; no matching funds 

e. $53,861 Senior Center Grant; matching funds supplied by operating budget 

3. Consideration of approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Debt for the 

Construction of the New Annex 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Public Libraries Fund 115 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

e. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

5. Distribution of Monthly Reports 



loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, June 24, 2019, Page 4 

D. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Notaries 

2. Statutory Bond for Director of Schools, Michael Garrens 

7. Adjournment 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 062419-A 

Agenda Item 4.A. 

Appropriations of Fu nds 

fo r FY 2019-2020 



A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, 

DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS, OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING JUNE 30,2020 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 24th day of June 2019, that the amounts 

hereafter set out are hereby appropriated for the purpose of meeting the expenses of the various funds, 
departments, institutions, offices and agencies of Loudon County, Tennessee, for the capital outlay, 
and for meeting the payment of principal and interest on the County's debt maturing during the year 
beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 according to the following schedule: 

101 GENERAL FUND 

51100 County Commission 
51210 Board of Equalization 
51220 Beer Board 
51240 Other Boards & Committees (Pianning/BZA) 
51300 County Mayor 
5131 0 Personnel Office 
51400 Legal Fees 
51500 Election Commission 
51600 Register of Deeds 
51720 Planning 
51750 Codes Compliance (Bldg Comm) 
51760 Geographical Information System 
51800 County Buildings 

51900 Other General Administration 
51910 Preservation of Records 
52100 Accounting and Budgeting 
52200 Purchasing 
52300 Property Assessor's Office 
52400 County Trustee's Office 
52500 County Clerk's Office 
52600 Data Processing 

53100 Circuit Court 
53300 General Sessions 
53310 General Sessions Judge 

53400 Chancery Court 

53500 Juvenile Court 
53700 Judicial Commissioners 
53900 Other Administration of Justice 

53920 Courtroom Security 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs 

5411 0 Sheriffs Department 

54120 Special Patrol 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppReso/ution 

Page 1 

Budget 
Request 

207,782 
2,600 
5,000 
7,150 

237,726 
45,802 

155,000 
906,469 
303,452 
151,242 
316,152 

68,598 
1,278,624 

302,500 
1,000 

656,361 
259,726 
430,763 
378,668 
645,050 
190,253 
451,991 
695,227 

471,761 
282,236 
316,508 

66,400 
18,760 

2,000 
22,000 

4,920,926 

20,000 

Amds to 
Budget 

0 

0 

Amended 
Budget 

207,782 
2,600 
5,000 
7,150 

237,726 
45,802 

155,000 
906,469 
303,452 
151,242 
316,152 

68,598 
1,278,624 

302,500 
1,000 

656,361 
259,726 
430,763 

378,668 
645,050 
190,253 
451,991 
695,227 

471,761 
282,236 
316,508 

66,400 
18,760 

2,000 
22,000 

4,920,926 

20,000 



54130 Traffic Control 

54160 Administration of Sexual Offender 
54210 Jail 
54240 Juvenile Services 
54320 Rural Fire Protection 

54410 Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
54420 Rescue Squad 

54490 Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS/DOE) 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 

54710 Public Safety Grants (GHSO) 
54900 Other Public Safety 
5511 0 Health Department 

55120 Rabies and Animal Control 
55150 Maternal & Child Health Services (Tobacco Grant) 

55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA) 
55900 Other Local Welfare Services 
56100 Adult Activities 

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 
56700 Parks & Fair Boards 
57100 Agriculture Extension Service 
57300 Forest Service 
57500 Soil Conservation 
57700 Flood Control 
57800 Storm Water Management 
58110 Tourism 
58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies 
58130 General Welfare Assistance 
58300 Veteran's Service 
58500 Contributions to Other Agencies 
58600 Employee Benefits 
58802 Byrne Memorial Justice Grant 
58900 Miscellaneous 
8211 0 General Gov't Principal 
99400 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total General Fund 

112 COURTHOUSE & JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 

58900 Miscellaneous 

99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Fund 

114 LAW LIBRARY 

56500 Libraries 

58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Law Library Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page2 

22,500 
1,500 

3,758,787 

240,000 
221,717 

109,000 

541,500 
42,241 

455,898 

406,400 
20,000 

3,000 
271,188 

178,389 

21,335 
2,000 
4,000 

145,000 
166,430 

6,750 
48,761 
83,100 

2,500 

330,000 
50,000 

0 

20,949,723 

2,000 
125,000 

127.000 

4,600 

150 

0 

0 

Q 

Q 

22,500 
1,500 

3,758,787 
0 

240,000 
221,717 

0 
0 

109,000 
0 

541,500 

42,241 
455,898 

0 
406,400 

20,000 

3,000 
271,188 

0 
178,389 

0 
21,335 

2,000 
4,000 

145,000 
166,430 

6,750 
48,761 
83,100 

2,500 

0 
330,000 

50,000 

0 

20,949,723 

2,000 
125,000 

127,000 

4,600 
150 



115 PUBLIC LIBRARIES 

S/F COU 56500 Libraries (County) 
S/F COU 58900 Miscellaneous 
S/F LEN 56500 Libraries (Lenoir City) 
S/F LOU 56500 Libraries (Loudon) 

S/F PHI 56500 Libraries (Philadelphia) 
S/F GRE 56500 Libraries (Greenback) 
S/F TEL 56500 Libraries (Tellico Village) 

Total Public Library Fund 

116 SOLID WASTE/SANITATION FUND 

55720 Sanitation Education (Litter Grant) 
55732 Convenience Center 
58900 Miscellaneous 

55739-TIR Other Waste Collection 

Total Solid Waste/Sanitation Fund 

119 INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 

58120 Industrial Development 
58900 Miscellaneous 

Total Industrial/Economic Development Fund 

122 DRUG CONTROL FUND 

54150 Drug Enforcement 

Total Drug Control Fund 

128 OTHER SPECIAL REVENUES (FEDERAL DRUG FUND) 

54150 Drug Enforcement 

Total Special Revenue ( Federal Drug) Fund 

131 HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 

61000 Administration 
62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
63100 Equipment Operation and Maintenance 

65000 Other Charges 

66000 Employee Benefits 

68000 Capital Outlay 
99100 Transfers Out 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page3 

281,784 281,784 

6,500 6,500 

15,300 15,300 

18,325 18,325 

3,620 3,620 

2,565 2,565 

10,612 10,612 

338.706 0 338.706 

49,100 49,100 

809,285 809,285 

0 0 

50,000 50,000 

908.385 Q 908.385 

12,300 12,300 
0 0 

12.300 Q 12.300 

95,150 95,150 

95,150 0 95,150 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 0 1,000 
-

852,211 852,211 

672,500 672,500 
304,500 304,500 
185,100 185,100 

477,282 477,282 

1,897,881 1,897,881 
14,082 14,082 

0 



Total Highway/Public Works Fund 4,403,556 

141 GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 

71100 Regular Instruction Program 22,011,737 
71200 Special Education Program 3,050,660 
71300 Vocational Education Program 1,221,888 
7211 0 Attendance 53,257 
72120 Health Services 587,267 
72130 Other Student Support 1,154,303 
72210 Regular Instruction Program 1,708,946 
72220 Special Education Program 730,027 
72230 Vocational Education Program 159,827 
72250 Technology 960,858 
72310 Board of Education 641,223 
72320 Office of Superintendent 370,624 
72410 Office of the Principal 1,207,823 
72510 Fiscal Services 88,076 
72610 Operation of Plant 3,265,906 
72620 Maintenance of Plant 250,000 
72710 Transportation 1,927,901 
7281 0 Central and Other 361,850 
73300 Community Services 827,270 
73400 Early Childhood Education 

Total General Purpose School Fund 40,579,443 

142 SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS 

71100 Instruction Program 722,786.54 
71200 Special Education Program 673,090.00 
71300 Vocational Education Program 51,867.57 
72130 Other Student Support 64,160.31 
72210 Regular Instruction Program 342,190.67 
72220 Special Education Program 356,828.00 
72230 Vocational Education Program 7,000.00 
72710 Transportation 
99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

Total School Federal Projects 2,217,923.09 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the budget for the School Federal Projects Fund shall be the 

budget approved for separate projects within the fund by the Tennessee Department of Education and 

the local Board of Education. 

143 CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 

73100 Food Service 

Total Central Cafeteria Fund 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page4 

2,380,100 

2,380,100 

0 4,403,556 
= 

22,011,737 
3,050,660 
1,221,888 

587,267 
1,154,303 
1,708,946 

730,027 
159,827 
960,858 
641,223 
370,624 

1,207,823 
88,076 

3,265,906 
250,000 

1,927,901 

361,850 
827,270 

0 

0 40,526,186 
-

722,786.54 
673,090.00 

51,867.57 
64,160.31 

342,190.67 
356,828.00 

7,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 2,217,923.09 
-

2,380,100 

0 2,380,100 



151 GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 

82110 Principal-General Government Debt Service 882,000 
82120 Principal-Highways and Streets 
82210 Interest- General Government-Debt 563,240 
82220 Interest-Highways and Streets 
8231 0 Other Debt Service 271,920 

Total General Debt Service Fund 1,717,160 

156 EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 

82130 Education Debt Principal 3,615,000 
82230 Education Debt Interest 1,478,975 
82330 Education Debt Other 130,000 

Total Education Debt Service Fund 5.223.975 

171 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

S/F 020 58900 Miscellaneous 4,000 

S/F 020 91110 General Administration Projects 200,000 

S/F CAR 91130 Public Safety Projects 168,000 

S/F 600 99100 Transfers to Other Funds 55,546 

S/F SIM 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 89,820 

S/F FLO 99100 Transfers Out 

Total General Capital Projects Fund 517,366 

176 HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 361,000 

Total Highway Capital Projects Fund 361,000 

177 EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

39000 Undesignated Fund Balance 2,500,000 

Total Education Capital Projects Fund 2,500,000 

The fund balance of Fund 177 is hereby recognized. Requests for appropriation will 

be considered via the amendment approval process. 

357 Joint Venture with City of Lenoir City (Career Cntr) 

51810 Other Facilities 

Total Joint Venture 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page5 

153,717 

153,717 

882,000 

0 
563,240 

0 

271,920 

0 1,717,160 
= 

3,615,000 
1,478,975 

130,000 

Q 5.223.975 

4,000 

200,000 

168,000 

55,546 

89,820 

0 

0 

0 517,366 

361,000 

0 

0 361,000 

2,500,000 

0 2,500,000 

153,717 

0 153,717 



SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there are also hereby appropriated certain 
portions of the commissions and fees for collection taxes and licenses and for administering other 
funds which the Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff 
and their officially authorized deputies and assistants may severally be entitled to receive under State 

Laws heretofore or hereafter enacted. Expenditures out of commissions, and/or fees collected by the 
Trustee, County Clerk, Circuit Court Clerk, Clerk and Master, Register, and the Sheriff may be made 
for such purposes and in such amounts as may be authorized by existing law or by valid order of any 

Court having power to make such appropriations. Any excess commissions and/or fees collected 
over and above the expenditures duly and conclusively authorized shall be paid over to the Trustee 

and converted into the General Fund as provided by law. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any fee officials, as enumerated in 
Section 8-22-101 TCA, operate under provisions of Section 8-22-104, TCA, provisions of the preceding 
paragraph shall not apply to those particular officials. 

SECTION 4. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any amendments to the budget, except 
for amendments to the budget for funds under supervision of the Superintendent of Schools, shall be 
approved as provided in Section 5-9-407. The Superintendent of Schools must receive approval 

of the Board of Education for transfers within each major category of the budget, and approval of both 
the Board of Education and Board of County Commissioners for transfers between major categories 
as required by law. 

One copy of each amendment shall be filed with the County Clerk, one copy with the 
Chairman of the Budget Committee, and one copy with each divisional or departmental head 
concerned. The reason(s) for each transfer shall be clearly stated; however, this section shall in 

no case whatsoever be construed as authorizing transfer from one fund to another, but shall 
apply solely to transfers within a certain fund. 

Provided further that only the Loudon County Legislative Body as a whole shall give approval 
for transfer to or from any line item involving salaries and between Functions. The detailed printout: 

" Loudon County Fiscal Year 2020 Budget" dated July 1, 2019, is adopted by reference for line item details. 

SECTION 5. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the Budget for the Road or Highway Fund, 
approximately $651.098 is anticipated to be produced by the local tax levy. Such 

portion of this money as is needed shall be used for the required "match money" in order to receive the 
maximum allocation of State Road monies; the liability insurance will likewise be paid for out of this 
money. 

SECTION 6. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from DeiConca 

as described in Resolution #102912 adopted on October 29 2012 will be receipted as follows: the total of the annual 
principal and interest payments on the $400,000 capital outlay note issued for this project will be receipted 

to General Debt Service Fund 151; a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101 
until the $300,000 transfer to General Capital Projects Fund 171 for the renovation to the County Office Building 
authorized by Resolution #040615-J is repaid in full. Also, a portion will be receipted to County General Fund 101 
to repay the $51,595 to purchase electronic tablets for the Election office, and to provide the required grant match 

for voting machines. Thereafter, PILOT revenues will be receipted to General Capital 

Projects Fund 171 for partial reimbursement of the $600,000 contributed to the DeiConca project. 
A payment schedule for the ten year PILOT is included in the Lease 
Agreement dated December 31, 2013. The payment schedule for each Tax Year commences on 

January 1, 2014, continuing through and including the Tax Year ending December 31, 2023. 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page 6 



SECTION 7. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all disbursements from 101-51910, Preservation of 
Records, require the review and approval of the Budget Committee prior to encumbrance. 

SECTION 8. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from VanHooseCo 
Precast, LLC as described in Resolution #101915-B will be receipted to County General 

Fund 101. The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a five-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2016 and and continuing through and including 
the Tax Year ending December 31, 2020. 

SECTION 9. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Morgan Olson, 
LLC as described in Resolution #101915-A and 100316-F will be receipted to County General 
Fund 101. The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a ten-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2017 and and continuing through and including 
the Tax Year ending December 31, 2026. 

SECTION 10. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that payments in lieu of taxes received from Goodson 

Brothers Coffee Company, Inc. as described in Resolution #063014-A will be receipted to County General 
Fund 101. The Resolution and Equipment Lease indicate that payments in lieu of taxes shall be paid over 
a five-year period, for each Tax Year commencing January 1, 2016 and and continuing through and including 

the Tax Year ending December 31, 2020. 

SECTION 11. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Highway Department Fund 131 will reimburse 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 Subfund 600 according to Resolution #100316-H. 

This Resolution authorized a transfer from General Capital Projects Fund 171 in an amount up to $120,000 to 

Highway Department Fund 131 to purchase tractors with mowing implements. A total of $$94,081.39 was 

expensed for this purpose. The repayment schedule is as follows: FY 2017 = $40,000; FY 2018 = 0.00; 

FY 2019 = $40,000; FY 2020 = $14,081.39. 

SECTION 12. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Sheriff shall be paid the minimum 
annual compensation certified by the State of Tennessee each year, plus an additional $4,915 for services as 
a workhouse superintendent. 

SECTION 13. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Highway Official shall be paid the 
minimum annual compensation certified by the State of Tennessee each year, plus an additional $4,915 for 
services as a road engineer. 

SECTION 14. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual compensation of Loudon County 
Commission members shall be frozen at the amount received in FY 2012-2013; i.e., $8,021. 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page 7 



SECTION 15. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that revenues from the collection of Loudon County's 

portion of Adequate Facilities/Developmental Tax shall be receipted to Education Debt Service Fund 156. 

SECTION 16. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County will appropriate funds 
for debt service payments associated with Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (Resolution #1 00305-U) 
and a Local Government Energy Loan (Resolution #1 00305-V) without reimbursement from Loudon 
Board of Education, as had been practiced according to the Memorandum of Understanding between 
Loudon County and Loudon County Board of Education dated December 5, 2005. According to the 
debt service schedule, the Local Government Energy Efficiency Loan wil be paid in full in June 2013; and 
the Qualified Zone Academy bonds will be paid in full in June 2021. 

SECTION 17. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County will appropriate funds 
for wages and benefits of School Resource Officers without contribution from Loudon County Board of 
Education, as had been practiced according to an informal understanding between Loudon County and 
Loudon County Board of Education for several years prior to Fiscal Year 2013-2014. Loudon County 
shall bear the total cost beginning Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 

SECTION 18. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that various revenues shall be accrued as follows: 
Investment interest: Fund 141 shall earn interest from investments in Funds 141 and 142; Fund 143 shall earn 
interest from investments in Fund 143; Fund 156 shall earn interest from Funds 177 and 156; Fund 151 shall earn 
interest from Fund 151; and all other investment interest shall accrue to Fund 101. 

One-half of the Rural Sales Tax (this is the only discretionary portion) shall be accrued as follows: 
59.66% to Fund 116 Solid Waste Fund; 24.10% to County General Fund 101; and 16.24% to General 

Capital Projects Fund 171. 

Hotel/Motel Tax shall accrue to Fund 101 General Fund as required in Private Act 1972 Chapter 232 

with an annual appropriation set to assist in funding the Loudon County Visitors Bureau. 
Distribution to the Visitors Bureau shall be 29% of hotel/motel tax collections with a $145,000 cap. 

SECTION 19. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any appropriations made by this 
resolution which cover the same purpose for which a specific appropriation is made by statute is 
made in lieu of but not in addition to said statutory appropriation. The salary, wages, or remuneration 

of each officer, employee, or agent of the County shall not be in excess of the amounts authorized 

by existing law or as set forth in the estimate of expenditures which accompanies this resolution. 
Provided, however, that appropriations for such salaries, wages, or other remuneration hereby 

authorized shall in no case be construed as permitting expenditures for an office, agency, 
institution, division or department for the year ending June 30, 2020. The aggregate expenditures 
for any item of appropriation shall in no instance be more than the amourit herein appropriated for 

such item. 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page8 



SECTION 20. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution which may hereafter be 
presented to the Board of County Commissioners providing for appropriations in addition to those 
made by this Budget Appropriation Resolution shall specifically provide sufficient revenue or other 
funds, actually to be provided during the year in which the expenditure is to be made, to meet such 
additional appropriation. Said appropriating resolution shall be submitted to and approved by the 
State Director of Local Finance after its adoption as provided by section 9-21-403, TCA. 

SECTION 21. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Mayor and County Clerk 
are hereby authorized to borrow money on revenue anticipation notes, provided such notes are first 
approved by the Director of Local Finance, to pay for the expenses herein authorized until the taxes 
and other revenue for the year 2019-2020 have been collected. The proceeds of loans for each 

individual fund shall not exceed 60% of the appropriations of each individual fund and shall be used 
only to pay the expenses and other requirements of the fund for which the loan is made. The loan 
shall be paid out of revenue from the fund for which money is borrowed. The notes evidencing the 
loans authorized under this section shall be issued under the applicable sections of Title 9, Chapter 
21, Tennessee Code Annotated. Said notes shall be signed by the County Mayor and counter

signed by the County Clerk and shall mature and be paid in full without renewal not later than 
June 30, 2020. 

SECTION 22. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Trustee's Prior year taxes shall be 
distributed based on the proration of taxes in place at the time of the tax levy. The Clerk and Master's 
collections of taxes shall be prorated based on the Current Year Tax rate in effect. Interest/Penalties 
shall be prorated based on the respective proration of taxes. 

SECTION 23. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all unencumbered balances of 
appropriations remaining at the end of the year shall lapse, and be of no further effect at the end 
of the year at June 30, 2020. 

SECTION 24. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any resolution or part of a resolution 

which has heretofore been passed by the Board of County Commissioners which is in conflict 
with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby repealed. 

SECTION 25. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect from 
and after its passage and its provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2019. This 

resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board of County Commissioners. 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

Passed the 24th day of June, 2019. 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page9 

County Chairman 

County Mayor 



3,989,097 

Loudon County 
FY 2020 AppResolution 

Page 10 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 062419-B 

Agenda Item 4.8. 

Tax Levy 



RESOLUTION FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019 

SECTION 1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, assembled in session on the 24th day of June 2019, that the combined 
property tax rate for Loudon County, Tennessee for the year beginning July 1, 2019, shall be 
$1.8035 on each $100.00 of taxable property outside the city limits of Lenoir City, and $1.5835 on 
each $100.00 of taxable property inside the city limits of Lenoir City, which is to provide revenue 
for each of the following funds and otherwise conform to the following levies: 

General 
Public Ubraries 
Highway/Public Works 
General Purpose School 
General Debt Service 
General Capital Projects 
Highway Capital Projects 
Education Debt Service 

Total 

Outside 
Rate 

0.5971 
0.0175 
0.0311 
0.8188 
0.0937 
0.0093 
0.0160 
0.2200 

1.8035 

1. Within corporate city limits of Lenoir City. 

1.1nside 
Rate 

0.5971 
0.0175 
0.0311 
0.8188 
0.0937 
0.0093 
0.0160 
0.0000 

1.5835 

SECTION 2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions of the Board of County 
Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee, which are in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed. 

SECTION 3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect from and after 
its passage, the public welfare requiring it. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the 
Board of County Commissioners. 

Passed this 24th day of June, 2019. 

County Chairman 

Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 062419-C 

Agenda Item 4.C. 

Nonprofit orga n izations 

Appropriatio ns fo r 

FY 2019-2020 



A R E SOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATION S  TO NONPROFIT 

ORGANIZATION S  S ERVING LOUDON COUNTY, T E N N E S S E E  

F O R  THE YEAR B EGIN NING JULY 1 ,  2019 AND E NDING JU N E  30, 2020 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 

to make appropriations to various  nonprofit charitable and civic organizations; and 

WHEREAS, Section 5-9-101, Tennessee Code Annotated, authorizes the Loudon County Legislative Body 

to make appropriations for various  miscellaneous purposes; and 

WHEREAS , the Loudon County Legislative Body recognizes the various nonprofit charitable organizations 

providing services in Loudon County have g reat need of funds to carry on their nonprofit charitable work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County on this 

25th day of June, 2018 

SECTION 1. That one million, one hundred ninety-two thousand, one hundred forty-five dollars 

($1,192,145) be appropriated to nonprofit organizations  serving Loudon County as reflected below. 

Agency Amount 

101-54320-316 Philadelphia Fire Department 35,000 

101-54320-316 Greenback Fire Department 35,000 

1 01-54320-316 Tellico Village Fire Department 50,000 

1 01-54320-316 Loudon County Fire Rescue 120,000 

1 01-54900-316 Loudon County Emergency Communications District 540,000 

1 01-54900-316 Rarity Bay First Responders 1,500 

101-56100-316 Adult Com m unity Training 3,000 

101-57500-316 Loudon County Soil Conservation District 2,000 

101-57700-316 Sweetwater Creek Water Shed District 2,000 

101-58110-316 Loudon County Visitors Bureau 145,000 

(29% Hotel/Motel Tax with a $145,000 cap) 

101-58120-316 Loudon County Economic Development Agency 162,545 

101-58130-316 Riverside Cemetery 3,000 

101-58300-316 Loudon County Veteran's Honor Guard 

1 01-58500-316 Loudon County Health Improvement Council 2,500 

1 01-58500-316 Child Advocacy Center of the 9th Judicial District 42,500 

1 01-58500-316 S moky Mountain Service Dogs 4,000 

101-58500-316 Mid-East Community Action Agency 

1 01-58500-316 Little Tennessee Valley Educational Coop 3,000 

101-58500-316 Loudon County Community Channel 6,100 

101-58500-316 Iva's Place Crisis Center for Women 8,000 

101-58500-316 Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000 

101-58500-316 S r. Citizens Home Assistance 1,500 

101-58500-316 Loudon County Education Foundation 2,500 

115-56500-316 Loudon County Library Board 10,000 

(or an amount sufficient to meet M OE) 

Total 1,192,145 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all appropriations enumerated in Section 1 above are subject to 

the following conditions :  

1) That the nonprofit organizations to which funds are appropriated shall file with the County Clerk and 

the disbursing officials a copy of any annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the 

proposed use of the county's funds in accordance with rules promulgated by the Comptroller of the 

Treasury, Chapter 0380-2-7. S uch annual report shall  be prepared and certified by the chief financia l  

officer of such nonprofit organization in  accordance with Section 5-9-1 09(c), Tennessee Code Annotated .  

2) That said funds must only be used by the named nonprofit charitable organizations in furtherance of 

their nonprofit charitable purposes benefiting the general welfare of the residents of Loudon County. 

3) That it is the expressed interest of the County Commission of Loudon County in providing these funds  to 

the above named nonprofit charitable organizations to be fully in compliance with Chapter 0380-2-7 

of the rules of the Comptroller of the Treasury, and Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated, and 

any and all other laws which may apply to county appropriations to nonprofit organizations and so this 

appropriation is made subject to compliance with any and all of these laws and regulations. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from and after its passage and its 

provisions shall be in force from and after July 1, 2019. This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Board 

of County Commissioners. 

Passed the 24th day of June 2019. 

County Chairman 
Attest: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 062419-D 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD 
OR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, Appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a three (3) year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 
Cindy Benefield Greenback June 2022 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 241h day of June, 2019 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are 
as follows: 

AQQOintee Term ExQiration 

Billie Whitney Tellico Village June 2020 
Sarah Thomason Loudon June 2020 
Barry Baker Loudon June 2021 
Sandy Warren Lenoir City June 2021 
Carolyn Page At-Large August 2021 
Ed Donley Philadelphia June 2022 
Phyllis Thompson Tellico Village June 2022 
JoAnn Hart June 2022 



Loudon county Commission 

RESOLUTION 062419-E 

Agenda Item S.A.2 

Lea se & License Ag reement 

with LUB/Loudon City 



LEASE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE AND LICENSE AGREEMENT made and entered into on this 

day of July, 2019 ("Lease Date") , by and between LOUDON COUNTY, a political 

subdivision of the State of Tennessee, (hereinafter "COUNTY") and LOUDON 

UTILITIES BOARD, a municipal corporation operating under the Municipal Electric Plant 

Law of 1935, (hereinafter "LUB"), and a subdivision of the CITY OF LOUDON, 

T ENNESSEE, a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee (hereinafter "CITY"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the historic Loudon County Courthouse suffered extensive damage 

from a fire which occurred on April 23, 2019, thus resulting in the loss of use of the 

Circuit and Chancery Court courtrooms, the offices of the Clerk and Master and Circuit 

Court Clerk, and other government agencies; 

WHEREAS, the CITY and LUB desire to lend assistance to the COUNTY and i ts 

citizens by providing a building and/or facili ties in the old City Hall ("City Hall Property") 

and/or the Council Chambers located in the new City of Loudon Municipal Building 

("Council Chambers") for the COUNTY to operate the courts, clerks' offices, and other 

government agencies; 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon the consideration of the rent payments set forth 

below, and the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter expressed, LUB and the 

CITY do hereby lease and/or license to the COUNTY, the City Hall Property (via lease) 

and the Council Chambers (via license) as more fully described on Exh ibit A on the 

terms set out herein. 



IN CONSIDERATION THEREOF, the COUNTY and LUB and the CITY covenant 

and agree: 

1. LUB and th e CITY do h ereby lease and/or license to the COUNTY, and th e 

COUNTY does h ereby lease and/or license from LUB and th e CITY, th e property more 

fully described on Exhibit A. COUNTY sh all pay to LUB One Dollar ($1.00) per square 

foot of space occupied or used by COUNTY in the City Hall Property. Th e rental 

payment shall be paid by th e fifteenth (151h) day of the following month . Th e square 

footage occupied or used sh all be measured and calculated by mutual agreement of the 

parties but in no event sh all it exceed 9,479 square feet based on th e diagram included 

in Exh ibit A. N o  rent sh all be charged to th e COUNTY for th e use of th e Council 

Ch ambers. 

2. County shall pay LUB an agreed sum of Ten Th ousand Dollars ($1 0, 000) for 

the occupancy of 8,287 square feed of th e City Hall Property in June 2019, and the 

partial occupancy of the City Hall Property in April and May 2019. 

3. Maintenance of said City Hall Property and/or the licensed Council Ch ambers 

sh all be th e responsibility of LUB and CITY. LUB sh all repair and maintain the 

structural portions of the City Hall Property, including, with out limitation, roofing, and 

covering materials, foundations, exterior walls, plumbing, uti lities, fire sprinkler systems 

(if any) , h eating, ventilating, air conditioning, elevators, and electrical systems installed 

or furnish ed by LUB. COUNTY shall be responsible for all minor repairs and 

maintenance to inside structures such as doors, walls, and ceilings, costing less than 

Five Hundred Dollars ($500. 00) that can be reasonably accomplished by employees of 

th e COUNTY with out undue delay. COUNTY sh all bear the cost of any repairs of 

2 



maintenance as required in whole or in part because of any negligent or wrongful act or 

omissions of COUNTY, its agents, servants, employees or invitees. LUB shall not be 

responsible for remediation of any pre-existing mold or mildew contamination. LUB 

shall not be responsible for the removal of any other environmental contaminants that 

existed at the time the COUNTY took possession of the premises. CITY and LUB shall 

be responsible for all maintenance associated with the Council Ch ambers. 

4. COUNTY will use the leased City Hall Property and/or licensed Council 

Chambers for only court and government-related activities, including activities of the 

courts, clerks offices, similar to those held at the historic Loudon County Courthouse. 

COUNTY agrees and will keep said property in a good condition so that it will not be 

used as a nuisance and to surrender said property back in as good a condition as it was 

received. 

5. COUNTY will keep the utilities paid on said leased City Hall Property during 

the term of this Agreement. 

6. (a) COUNTY will safeguard and indemnify LUB and the CITY from any 

liability growing out of any accidents or incidents that may happen by the use of the 

COUNTY of said City Hall Property and Council Chambers while used for court an d 

government-related activities. COUNTY shall at its expense obtain and, at all times 

during the term of this Agreement (including any holdover tenancy) , maintain in force 

liability insurance in amounts for bodily injury or death of not less than One Million 

Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per person and One Million Dollars ($1,000, 000.00) per 

accident. COUNTY further agrees to include LUB and the CITY as additional insureds 

on such policies. 

3 



(b) The insurance pol icy obtained by COUNTY pursuant to this Agreement 

shal l be with an insurance company authorized and /or l icensed to conduct business in 

the State of Tennessee. COUNTY agrees to d el iver to LUB and the CITY, upon LUB's 

or the CITY's request and at no charge, a certificate or certificates evidencing the 

coverage under each such pol icy showing all named insured s. COUNTY shal l not do  or 

permit to be d one anything which shal l inval id ate the insurance policies required under 

this Agreement. 

7. LUB and the CITY reserve the right to inspect the manner and means by 

which the City Hall Property is used by COUNTY for the public purposes as more ful ly 

d escribed in paragraph 3 hereinabove. 

8. COUNTY shal l not make any al terations, add itions or improvements to the 

City Hall Property or Council Chambers without the prior consent of LUB and the CITY, 

which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld . Any improvements made and/or 

fixtures attached to the City Hall Property or Council Chambers by COUNTY, except 

such as may be movable, shall remain where placed upon termination of this 

Agreement, except as may otherwise be agreed to between the parties. It is further 

agreed that COUNTY shal l not create, cause or suffer the City Hal l Property to become 

subject to any l iens, charges or encumbrance whatsoever. 

9. COUNTY assumes the risks of loss and/or d amage to the personal property 

of COUNTY or others in, on or about the City Hal l Property and Council Chambers 

d uring use by the COUNTY, and COUNTY shal l be responsible for and shall maintain 

all insurance for equipment, furniture, furnishings and /or any other property owned 

and/or util ized by it on the City Hall Property or in Council Chambers. 

4 



10. This Agreement is for a period of one (1) year, which shall automatically be 

extended for one (1) year at a time, for a total of two (2) years unless cancelled by 

either party in writing, on or before sixty (60) days prior to the anniversary of the Lease 

Date. 

11. It is  mutually agreed that LUB or the CITY may assume or retake 

possession of the leased City Hall Property and/or terminate the license for the Counci l 

Chambers due to the COUNTY's failure to maintain said City Hall Property, failure to 

keep the property policed so as to not allow it to become a nuisance, failure to maintain 

insurance as required by paragraph 5 above, or failure to fulfi ll any other terms or 

provisions of this Agreement. COUNTY shall first receive written notice of any default 

or deficiency and have sixty (60) days within which to correct any deficiencies or 

defaults. If said default or deficiency is not corrected, LUB or the CITY shall take 

immediate possession of the City Hall Property and/or the license for the Council 

Chambers shall be terminated. 

12. This Agreement may be amended only in writing by mutual consent. 

13. LUB and the CITY agree to not disturb or interfere with the operations or use 

of the City Hall Property or Council Chambers by COUNTY and to take all reasonable 

and necessary steps to prevent the disturbance or interference with court proceedings 

while in session. 

14. All notices, demands, requests, consents and other instruments required or 

permitted pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall be in wri t ing and shall be 

deemed to have been properly given if sent by registered or certified Uni ted States mail, 

return receipt requested, addressed to each party hereto at the follo�J!ing addresses or 

5 



at such other address as LUB, the CITY, or COUNTY may designate in writing and 

deliver to the other party. 

COUNTY Loudon County, Tennessee 
ATTN: Rollen Bradshaw, County Mayor 
Loudon County Office Building #1 09 
1 00 River Road 
Loudon County, TN 37774 

LUB Loudon Utilities Board 
ATTN: Ty Ross, Manager 
PO Box 69 
Loudon, TN 37774 

CITY City of Loudon, Tennessee 
ATTN: Jeff Harris, Mayor 
PO Box 189 
Loudon, TN 37774 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement in duplicate, 

each copy being an original, on the day and date first above written. 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

By: ___________ _ 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Its: Mayor 

By: ___________________ __ 

Susan Huskey 
Its : Director of Procurement 

LOUDON UTILITIES BOARD 

By: __________ _________ _ 
Ty Ros s  

Its: Manager 

6 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

CITY OF LOUDON, TENNESSEE 

By: ___________ _ 

Jeff H arris 
I ts :  Mayor 

PERSONALLY appeared before me Rollen "Buddy" Brads h aw, the 
undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, the within
named bargainor, with whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that 
he is Mayor of Loudon County, Tennessee, the within-named bargainor, and as such 
Mayor, being authorized so to do, executed the within instrument for the purposes 
therein contained, by signing the name of said Loudon County, Tennessee, as such 
Mayor. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this 
the day of , 2019. 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commis s ion Expires : _____ _ 

PERSONALLY appeared before me Susa n  Hus key, the undersigned authority, 
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, the within-named bargainor, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that she is Director of 
Procurement for Loudon County, Tennessee, the within-named bargainor, and as such 
Mayor, being authorized so to do, executed the within instrument for the purposes 
therein contained, by signing the name of said Loudon County, Tennessee, as such 
Director of Procurement. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this 
the day of , 2019. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commis s ion Expires : ------

7 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

PERSONALLY appeared before me, Ty Ross, the undersigned authority, a 
Notary Public in and for said County and State, the within-named named bargainor, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that he is Manager of the 
Loudon Utilities Board, the within-named bargainor, and as such Mayor, being 
authorized so to do, executed the within instrument for the purposes therein contained, 
by signing the name of said Loudon Utilities Board Tennessee, as such Manager. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this 
the day of , 2019. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: ______ _ 

8 



STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOU DON 

P E RSONALLY appeared before me, J eff Harri s ,  the undersigned authority, a 
N otary Public in and for said County and State, th e wi th in-named named bargainor, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, and who acknowledged that he is  Mayor of the City 
of Loud on, Tennessee, the within-named bargainor, and as such Mayor, being 
authorized so to do, executed the within instrument for the purposes therein contained , 
by signing the name of said Ci ty of Loud on, Tennessee, as such Mayor. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at office in Loudon County, Tennessee, this 
the d ay of , 2019. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commi s s io n  Expires : ______ _ 

This I nstrument prepared by Rob ert L .  Bowma n ,  Atto rney at Law, P.O. Box 629, 
Knoxv i l l e, TN 3790 1 .  

9 



EX H I B IT  A 

P RO P E RTY 
D ESC R I PT I O N  

10 



Loudon County - Parce l :  0330 A 022 . 00 

I 

\ 
I 

\ 
\ \ 

-\ 

' ' I -� ' \ 
� ' ---- - \ __ _ .. - - � \ . .  � .... ---- � I . ---- \ \_ --- . -- ' --- -- \ 

Da te: April 25, 2019 
Co unty: Loudon 

j 

Owner: LOU D O N  U1UTIES 
Address: ALMA ST 201 
Parcel N umb er: 0330 A 022.00 
Deeded Acreage: 0 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery; 2015 

\ I 
\ 

' 

/ /./ 

\_ 

I 

/ I I I r r 
r 

I 

/ 

\ \ \ \ 
I 

j 

\ 

\ 
' 

\ \ 
\ 

' -� 

\ 
1 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ '· 
"'0 
c -e 

.... ---
-

" \ \ 
� \ 

\ 
-· - )_  \ 

I 
\ 

t--·
\ \ \ 

\ 
I )--

\ \ \ \ 

-- -
-- . 

201 Alma Place 
Loudon. Tennessee 37774 

Srurt.,, Esrl, HERE. Cl&lmn, USGS. In!<riTflii, INCREMENT P. NRCan, 
Esrl J>pM, r.t:n, E•rl CNna (Hcng Kong), Esrl Ko.,, Esrl (Thoilond), 
NGCC, (<) Op""SitooiMap tCW!I'it>JIDf<, and lllO GIS Us" Ccnmriry 
TN Corrp�oll.- • OlG 
Sbtaal Temos;ae, CorrpCrdlor of lhtltoCLSU"f, Olftcooll.Dc.afG� 

Th•·P'"P•"YIInOI 810 ccmpllod �em lrta-m0!1011 malrc.lnodt'/)CU' lix:ol aJUniY"'reua-'o a'llco tJJCal'i nol concluclve cMdonc. at proportyQ,�.nH"IhPlnGnJc.a.r1aiiOJN. 



. 

r
LL �  :J . z  a� (/)g  ����� lL 

C\J �  l"""�"� m i 
r
r-

• 

I
LL 

• 

0 
(f) 
l() 
� 
0') 
� 



Loudon Cou nty - Parce l :  048 042 . 03 

I I I 

- · - .  

i I 
I 
I i 

I I ' I I 

Date : April 25, 201 9  
County: Loudon 
Owner: LOUDON UTIL ITIES BOARD 
Address: HWY 72 N 2480 
Parcel Number:  048 042.03 
Deeded Acreage: 1 . 01 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 201 5  

v ,., 

I 

J I 

/ 

{ 
I 

/ 

r I 

Loudon County Municipal Building -
City Counsel Chambers only 
2480 Highway 72 North 
Loudon, Tennessee 

5<1Jn:n; E>rl. HERE. Gorrrtn, USGS, ltUtm>P. INCREMENT P,NRCII\ 
Esrl Japon, r.£11. E5'i Ctina (Hong Korv}. Enl Ktx.._ Esn (TI\IIIord). NGCC, (<) Opa1Sit"'IMIII' ccn•lt.Aao. erd!M GIS Us"' Ccmnrily 
lN CDIT!l�ollv· OLG 
SLI IaoiTom,., .. , Corrpvdl,. ollloo TIII UU")', Ot!lcoorU><oJ Go-wiYIWR 

Tho p-opOJI)'IIMI •• wnplod �em 1.-tama'Jon m•lniall'lll by)OI Iccal """�"''"""'' 
�co b,Jt ant rol conc::tusw• widMC8 ofprapsrtyON'OlsNplnantca.ndlaw 



RESOLUTION Q(p.;;( t..\ t Cf � F= 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, § 1 3-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 20. 18 

ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT WITH PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT (PUD) OVERLAY, 2.5 UNITS I>ER ACRE, 10616 EAST 
TELLICO PARKWAY, TAX MAP 078, PARCEL 004.00, SITUATED IN THE 3'� 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 1 3-7- 1 05 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may tiom time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Pla1111ing Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon Countv. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, News Herald on Mav 29. 20 1 9  consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Atmotated, § 1 3-7- 1 05, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 1 0 6 1 6  East Tellico Parkway situated in the 3'd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
078, Parcel 004.00, be rezoned from R- 1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban 
Residential District with Pla1111ed Unit Development (PUD overlay) 2.5 units per acre, being 
specifically shown on the attached illustrations. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

Julv l, 20 19 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by U1e Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: lQ__ 

DISAPPROVED: _l _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
RF.GTONAT .  PT.ANNTNG COMMISSION 
Dated: 20 ! 9  



�W\.tl\..\--4-0 � Reso\u:tlt>CJ 6lo�4\"' - � 
Loudon County - Tax Map: 078 Parcel : 004.00 

I 

'• - -. 
'•. 

',• 

County: Loudon 
Owner: LAUREL PROPERTIES 
Address:  EASTCOAST TELLICO PKWY 1 0616  
Parcel Number: 078  004.00 
Deeded Acreage : 20. 1 8  
Calculated Acreage : 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015 



RESOLUTION 0�3t.\I� ··G 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, § 13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIIVI.ATELY 1.08 

ACRES FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO C-1 (RURAL 
CENTER DISTRICT) HWY 4 1 1 S, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 046.00 AND 047.00, 

SITUATED IN THE 3"1 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, i.n accordance with Chapter Seven, § 1 3-7- ! 05 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Mao of Loudon Countv. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, News Herald on Mav 29. 20 1 9  consistent with the provisions of Te1messee Code 
Annotated, § 1 3-7- 1 05, and 

NOW, TI-ffiREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tetmessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 7409 and 74 1 7  Hwy. 4 1 1 S situated in the 3"1 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 
084, Parcels 046.00 and 047.00, be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to C- 1 (Rural 
Center District), being specifically shown on the attached i llustrations. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

Julv 1. 2019 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _1 1_ 

DISAPPROVED: _0 _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 20 1 9  



�fV'.Ln+ t t"() : 
Res o \u-h on O Lt>�L\l'} -� 

Loudon County - Tax Map 084 Parce l 046 . 0 0  

County : Loudon 
Owner: HYDE MITCHELL 
Address: HWY 41 1 S 741 7  
Parcel Number: 084 046.00 
Deeded Acreage: 0.53 
Calculated Acreage: 0.53 



��+ 01 --to � 
Q.-t SD \u,+\ o l"\ o lo &-L\ l Ct � g 

Loudon Cou nty - Tax Map 084 Parcel 047.00 

County: Loudon 
Owner: HYDE MITCHELL 
Address: HWY 41 1 S 7409 
Parcel Number: 084 047.00 
Deeded Acreage: 0.55 
Calculated Acreage: 0.55 



lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOlUTION 062419-H 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $7,120.00 IN DONATIONS TO 
LOUDON COUNTY PROJECT LIFESAVER 

OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Cotnmfssion to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of tl)e county legislative body 
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriff's Department participates in Project Lifesaver, an international 
program designed to help search and rescue teams more q uickly and effiCiently locate missing 
individ-uals with wandering ·condition·s such as Al.zheimer's or demen_tia; and 

WHEREAS, the Project Lifesaver program includes a bracelet that is worn by the individual and a 
tracking device that is used by L.oudon County Sheriff's Office Tracking Team to locate a missing 
i ndividual; and 

WHEREAS, several citi2ens and organizations of Loudon Co.unty desire to make a monetary 
donation to support Loudon County Project Lifesaver and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Lo11don County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $7,120.00 from several citizens and organizations. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall. be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "LFSVR", Lifesaver, has been established in the County 
General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to 
Loudon county Project Lifesaver, arid will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 24th day of June 2019. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 062419-1 

A �ESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $400.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMUNITY AWARENESS 

OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majo.rity vote of th.e county legislative body 
and must be used by the county su)Jject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Community Awareness is designed to bridge the gap between the Sheriffs 
Department and the community, promoting public safety by educating the citizens of Loudon County of 
its programs and activities; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary 
donation to support Loudon County CommuniWAwarehess and contribute to the success of the 
program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Lol.!don County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon county, Tennessee, hereby accepts $400.00 for the Sheriff's Department Community Awareness 
program. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "AWARE"; Community Awareness, has been established 
in the County General Fund 101 to ensure that donate.d funds will be expensed only toward expenses 
related to loudon .County Sheriff's Department Community Awareness, and will not be co-mingled with 
other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting iri regular session this 24th day of June 2019. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 062419-J 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $5,991 1N DONATIONS TO 
LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS; T.C.A. 5-8-1.01 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legi'slative body 
and m ust be used _by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose. purpose is to 
ensure the welfare, safety and healtli of people and animals of Loudon County by responsibly and 
respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassi.onate care for abused, stray, 
unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in loving homes; by promoting 
responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, visitors-to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the Animal 
Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RE$0LVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $5,991 in donations from several citizens. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens, specifically, for expenses related to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "ASHLT" has been established in the County General 
Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon 
County Animal Shelter, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 24th day of June 2019. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon county commission 

EXHIBIT 062419-M 

Budget Amend ment 

cou nty Genera l  Fu nd 1 01 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D I 
I 

E F 
1 --
2 Account Number 

General Fund 101  
6/17nO I 9  14: 1 1  2018-20 1;-j-· 20 18-2019 

' = • 

. 4pproved 
-

3 

5 Revenue 
� -

7 40000 
8 --
9 40/00 

---2£.. -· 40 1 1 0 
_.!.!.._ 40 120 

1 2  40125 
13  40 1 30 
14  40 1 30-REDEM 
1 5  40 140 ;----16 40 1 50 

r--22-- 40 163 - DELCA 
1 8  40 163 - DUPOT 
19  40 163 - GOODS 
20 40 1 63 - KIMBC t-z1 40 1 63 - MORGN 

22 40 1 63 - OVRLK 
23 40 163 - TATE[ 
24 40 163 - VANHO 

� � 
27 
28 40200 
29 402 1 0  

29._ 40220 
31 40220 FY 20 1 5  
32 40250 

� 40260 ---
34 40270 
35 40275 
36 

.. 
Local Taxes 

1 Countv Provertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax -- -
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penaltv 
Pick-Up Taxes 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Del Conca) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 
Pa�ment in Lieu ofT ax {Kimber!� Clark} 

I Payment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 
P11yment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (VanHooseCo} 

Total County Property Taxes 

Countv Local Ovtion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Litigation Tax - General 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 
Business Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

·--

Org Bgt 

-t----· ' 9,450,535 
1 30,000 

4,200 
1 30,000 

I 0 
33,000 

I 

�- 0 - 4.76o 1 
2 1 ,395 

I 75,2 1 5  
1 ,9 1 3  

- - --+ 293,207 1 
24,545 

10,168,770 

234,990 
440,000 

-
1 00,000 
226,795 
536,400 
29,000 

37 Total Cou11_ty Local Option Taxes 1,567,185 
38 

I 
39 i 
40 
41 � 
43 40300 • Statutory Local Taxes 
44 40320 Bank Excise Tax 
45 403301  Wholesale Beer Tax 
46 't= 47 Total Statutor� Local Taxes 
48 

� Total Local Taxes 
� _ ___ I I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

2 1 ,022 
95,000 

I 
u6,o22 I 

11 ,851,977 
I 

Amds : Afnded Bgt 
1 :  --- . , 

. 9,450,535 
1 30,000 

4,200 ··-
1 30,000 

0 
33,000 -

0 
0 

(4,760 0 
2 1 ,395 

0 
75,2 1 5  

1 ,9 1 3  
293,207 

24,545 
I 

(4,760 10,164,010  

76,290 ' 3 1 1 ,280 
1 5,000 455,000 

0 
1 00,000 

63,205 290,000 
536,400 
29,000 

I 
154,495 1 ,721,680 

" i  ! : . : 
;I 

I I 

( 1 ,494 1 9,528 
95,000 

(1,494 1 14,528 

148,241 i 12,000,218 
I 

G H 
I 

Proposed 1-Prop;;;� 
Amds Amded Budget 

-
-----+--------==t=----· 

· --y 9.��.535
-

. ··- -� --�QQ.. (40,000) 
5,763 

I 
(34,237) 

57,ooo I 
7,000 

64,000 

0 

29,763 
I 

90,000 
5,7�� 

_}3,000 
0 ----
0 -- -·------
0 

__________ , 

-
� ·395 

_ _  

0 ·- ···---
75,2 1 5  

. _!_,2_1_3_ 
293.�QZ_ 

24,545 
----------· ·-
10,129,773 
---------

3 1 1 ,280 
5 1 2,000 

0 
- 107,000 -

290,000 
536,400 ---
29,000 

1 ,785,680 -

--·--- ---
-

·
------

-·- 1 9,528 
95,000 

·-----
1 14,528 

12,029,981 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A JEl c 
1 I General Fund 10 1 -

·

· 
2 Account Number 6/17/201 9 14: 1 1  r--3 
'+ 

·

-
51 41000 Licenses and Permits 

� 
53 41 100 Licenses & Ref!istrations 
54 4 1 1 1 0 Marriage Licenses r-ss 4 1 1 20 j 1 Animal Registration 

--
__;_;,_ � 4 1 1 20-TEST Animal Registration-TEST 
2!.__ 4 1 1 20-SNAP Animal Resistration Plus Test Kit 

58 4 1 140 Cable TV Franchise 
59 4 1 1 40-FY I S  Cable TV Franchise 

60 ----- -
� Total Licenses 

62 
63 41500 Permits - --
� 4 1 5 1 0  Beer Permits 

65 4 1 520 Building Permits 
66 4 1 590 Other Permits 
67 

6a '69 ----n--
·--n=--

Total Licenses and Permits 

70 Total Licenses and Permits 
71 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

-

I D I 
I I 

T 2018-20t9 
Org Bgt 

I 
-------

-+-
I 0 

i 57,000 I 

-� 6,500 
I 

-+- 332,000 
0 

_L lJ95,500 
t --

·+- 3.500 1 
=f 4 1 5,330 ' 

35,430 
- l I 454,260 

! --

-i 849,760 
I 

E F 

2018-2019  Approved 
Amds Ah.dcd Bgt 

0 -
: , ,  57,000 

I 6,500 I 
i 0 

' ! 332,000 
0 

: 
0 395,500 

---r-- 3,500 
4 1 5,330 
35,430 

O l 454,260 
--

0 849,760 
I 

: t  

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

--

0 

(15,000) 
(9,430) 

(24,430) 

(24,430) 

H 
----··--···-··-Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 
. - -

------
--···-----

0 
57,00Q_ 
6,5_QQ_ 

0 
332,00Q_ 

0 
-

395,�_(!Q_ 
·-··-

----·-
3,500 

. 400,330 
26,000 

429,830 
--·--

825,33_il __ 

Page 2 



I 1 

: 2 -
3 

1aO 1s1 
'..".=_ 

� � � 
1 86 

1 87 r---
188 

189 

190 

191 

� � 
1 94 

� 
1 96 

� 
198 

� 
200 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A 1st c 

A«oont Nomb« R=- General Fund 101 I 
6/1712019 14: I I  

- ·r- · ·- ·-· 

44000 l Other Local Revenues 

44100 ----ti£i,vest,,�;,;ts 
441 1 0' ! Investment �����--;----· 

---- ·�-. 
44 120 Lease/Rentals 
44 1 30 Sale of Materials and Supplies 
44 1 3 1  Commissary Sales 
44140 Sale ofM� 
44 160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 

44 160-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 

--� 
l.. -+ 

1 1 
-

! ------1 i 

44 1 60-RET-MED Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 4 44 160-RET-DEN Retiree( Insurance Payments-Dental 
44 16 1 -COBRA-DEN 

D I 
I 

20 18-2019 
Org Bgt 

20,000 
2,600 
2,200 

1 6,000 
500 

4,453 
37,397 
1 3,289 

COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 
44 1 6 1 -COBRA-MED COB� Insur!lnce Payments-Medical 

-r--
44 170 �':_C:IIaneous Refunds _______ ± 2,500 

44 170 AIT Mise Refunds - AFT 
44 170 ELECT Mise Refunds -----1-
44 170 PROCL Mise Refunds =f 0 
44 170 RESER Mise Refunds - Sheriffs Reserves O l  

44 1 70 WKCMP 1 ,083 Mise Refunds - Workers Comp 
201- 44 170 BELLS Mise Refunds �-(Bellsouth) I 30,000 � 44 1 80 Expenditure Credits -- +-· 203 44530 ANIMA Sale �?f Equip��nt -

204 44530 GOVDL Sale of Equipment i -
205 44540 Sale of Property 
206 44560 ! Damages Recovered from Individuals I 
207 44570 Contributions and G

-
ifts (Animal Shelter) L 

208 44570-TEXT Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip 
209 44570 - ASHLT Contributions and Gifts 

210 44570-A WARE Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 
2 1 1  44570-BQUST Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter Beguest 
2 1 2  44570-CHAP Contributions and Gifts - Sheriffs Chaplain Corp 
213 44570-DIVE Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team I 
214 44570 - LADDS Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program 
215 44570-LFSVR Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 
216 44570-RESER Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 
2 1 7  44570-PETSM Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart I 
218 44570-SRCTR Contributions and Gifts I 
219 44570-SRCTZ Contributions and Gifts ----r· 
220 44990 Other Local Revenue I 
221 

222 I Total Investments ···--·-
223 I 
224 Total Other Local Revenues I 
225 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

, r-- --�--

0 
500 

0 -
0 o ! 
0 
0 

1 5,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
o i 
0 
0 
0 

145,522 

145,522 

E 

2018-201 9  
Amds 

1 0,000 

150 
3,078 

(509) 
4,656 
2,264 

I 

1 ,949 
2,527 .. 

9,382 
_(30,000 

1 ,556 

5,400 

20 

5,000 
1 00 

1 7,2 12 
1 00 

4,000 
2,250 
2,325 

1 00 
4,000 
2,000 
1 ,302 

48,862 

48,862 

: F G H 
+----· Approved i Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget .. I I 

--· - --- ------
1-------

-
30,000 30,000 60,000 - --�-2,600 2,600 
2,350 2,350 .. 

1 9,078 6,200 5oo I 
0 

3,944 9 
42,053 -

--·- (2,083) 
1 5,553 I {54) 

0 
1 ,?_4_2__ . 
5,027 

0 
0 -------=----· : --U--- 0 i 

1 0.46� I 1.5�-l--500 I - 5 .40

� r 20 . . - �I 
20,000 

: 1 00 
' 1 7,2 1 2  

1 00 
4,000 
2,250 
2�l

li 

1 00 
4,000 
2,000 
1 ,302 

O t  
194,384 

194,384 
I 

300 

4,795 

39,167 

39,167 I 

25,278 
500 

0 
3,953 

39,970 
1 5,499 ' o t 
1 ,949 i 
5,027 1 

0 
O l 
0 
0 

1 0,465 
0 

1 ,556 
500 

5,400 
0 

20 
0 
0 

20,000 
400 

1 7,2 1 2  
1 00 

4,000 
2,250 
7, 1 20 

1 00 
4,000 
2,000 
1 ,302 

0 

233,551 

233,551 

Page 7 



1 -
2_ 

3 
-� � 

228 

229 

230 

A I� - 1 1 ---- -
Account Number H--

_-__ - -�r-
c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D 
General Fund 10 1 ---· 

611 7/20 19 14: 1 1  2018-2019  
Org Bgt 

-45000 Fees Received from County Officials 
I 
I 1-- 455 10 County Clerk 483,000 231 

I 232 

233 

234 

235 

I 236 

237 

238 

239 

� 
241 

242 

243 

45520 Circuit Court 
45540 General Sessions Cr. Clerk 
45550 Clerk and Master 
45580 Register 
45590 Sheriff 
456 10  Trustee 

--·· -:!]-:Total Fees Received from County Officials 

-----:-=±C -H-
I '  

95,000 
428,250 
294,480 
328,000 
4 1 ,000 

858,000 

2,527,730 

][: _ ___ 

------------� � � 
I I � ------ti�--249 

250 Total Fees Received from Coun� Officials 
I I 251 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

+2,527,730 

E I F I �--_j_-H -� I 
--'r-· 2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed -

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

··-· 

I 
483,000 35,000 5 1 8,000 

40,000 1 35,000 1 35,000 
428,250 428,250 (229,480 t--- · 65,000 65,000 
328,000 328,000 r- 4 1 ,000 4 1 ,000 
858,000 858,000 

(1 89,480 2,338,250 35,000 2,373,250 

T $= ! -
_J_ I -

·--- --
(189,480) 2,338,250 35,000 2,373,250 

Page 8 



1 -
2 -
3 

252 

� 
254 

• 255 

� 7 
' 258 � 2sO 
261 
264 
265 

� .1£ 
268 
269 
270 

.E!._ 
272 

A IE I 
Account �umber � --

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I 0 
General Fund 101 I 

_ __1__ I 
6/1712019 14: 1 I I 2018-2019  --Org Bgt 

E 

2018-2019 
Amds - - - - --- --.--· ---46000 -� I State of Tennessee 

46100 
461 1 0  

46 140-SRCTR 
46 140-TCAD 

46 160 
46 1 90 PRIM 

··-
46200 

462 10  
46290-GHSOG 

46290-GHSOG-FY 1 8  

46300 

General Government Grants 
I Juvenile Services Progra!Jl_ ---1--- 1 0,000 
AgingP�ams - Sr. Center _ 1 1 3,528 
Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disabili I 0 
State Reappraisal Grant J_ I Other General Govt Gra�t I 0 -

Total General Government Grants --+ 23,528 
------

Public Sa(JJty_ Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant 25,800 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 0 
Other Public Safety Gran�s-Govemor's Hwy Safety 0 0 

I 
Total Public Safe� Grants I 25,800 

- -·----Health and Wel[_are Grants 

0 

5,000 
3,858 

8,858 

r--+ 366,700 46,900 273 463 10 Health Department Pr�ms 
-r.: ___ ·- -·----T--- I � -- 46390-TOBAC Tobacco Grant _ 

� -
276 I rEl--278 
279 46800-46900 
280 46820 � 46830 
282 46835 COCLK --
283 46840 

I 284 46840-FY I 8  
285 46850 
286 46852 

.1£ 46880 
288 469 1 5  
289 46960 
290 46970 
291 46980 - ELECT 
292 46990-CONFL 
293 46990-HGUN 
294 46990-FANTA 
295 
296 
297 

Total Health and Welfare Grants _L 366,700 
I 

-----=r 
Other State Revenues - -
Income Tax 
Beer Tax 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 

I � 400,000 
' 20,000 
I 9,000 -----I 64,975 

Alcoholic Beverage Tax -+------ 0 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Shar� Telecommunications 40,000 - -·· 
Board of Jurors 0 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 1 80,000 
Registrar's Sala!l:: SuEEiement 1 5 ,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 -
Other State Grants -
Other State Revenues-Confiscated License Fee 0 
Other State Revenues-Handgun Background Check 0 
Other State Revenues-Fantasy Sports Privilege Tax 0 

Total Other State Revenues 734,975 
_j_ 

298 Total State of Tennessee I 1,151,003 
299 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

I I  I 

46,900 
I 

2,868 
(90,000 

1 50 
1 20 
401 

(86,461 

(30,703 
I 

F G H 
----

Approved yroposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget r·=!-----

I 0,000 j ---·�-=-=-t 1 0,000 
1 3 ,528 . 1 3,528 

0 0 
0 0 --1---0 0 

23,528 0 23,528 -------------
---------

25,800 25,800 
·-

5,000 5,000 
3,858 i 3,858 

I 
34,658 )------· 

0 34,658 

4 1 3,6oo 1 4 1 3,600 
o �_:: I -

0 
I 

4 13,600 i 0 1 4 13,600 : ---- ·-
I I 1-

400,000J 400,000 
20,000 I 20,00_2._ 
9,000 9,000 -

64,975 64,975 
o l 0 

40,00� f-- 5,000 
0 

45,000 
2,868 2,868 

90,000 20.000 1 1 0,000 
1 5,000 15 ,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
1 50 1 50 
1 20 1 20 
40 1 40 1 

648,514 25,000 673,514 

1,120,300 25,000 1 , 145,300 

Page 9 



r-1-. 
2 1--3 

3s3 
354 

3s5 3s6 
357 

3s8 
'359 � � 1--

362 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IB c 
I General Fund 101 

-
---- ---- . . 
Account Number 6/1 7/20 1 9  14: 1 1  

490.00 -
Other Sources 

49500 Other Loans Issued ------ -·--
49700 Insurance Recovery -- -- - -- · 49800 Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 1 7 1 )  

I -------·-----r -·----Total Transrers ln 
== -- I I I =-�-------- i 

I ·--· ·

-

Total Revenues and Transfers In 

D E 

1--· 2018-2019 2018-2019  
Org Bgt Amds 

-I 
� I  24,402 
o ,  

I I 

24,402 1 I 
o I 
-+--

___ _ _j_ I· 17,123,490 i 106,994 

F G 

Approved Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds 

I 

24,402 
0 

24,402 1 o l 
17,230,484 104,500 

363 � "365 
366 

I±= ==--==·-----r-r 
--

-
·-- I I 

-----A--�--- =f=-¥ I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

H 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

24,402 
0 

24,402 

17,334,984 

- -· 

Page 1 2  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A 181 c I D E F G H � II General Fund 101 

A N b 6/1712019 14: 1 1  Proposed ccount urn cr Amded Bgt Amds 
Proposed 

Amded Budget 

392 

------------ ---- � _ i I I -·
-

· 

--· ----=--
50000 Ge�:-,I Go-mo"' �� l---t=-- �� � --1 
5 1 000

1 
General A

_

d

_

m

_

in

-

is

-

tr

_

a

_

ti

-

on
____ I J l----+-----i·----

5 1 1 00 I I County Commission 
1 0 1  Coun_ty Officials � � 80,2 10  I _  I 80,2 1 0  80,2 1 0  1 
20 I Social Security I 4,973 i I 4,973 4,973 

__ __ 204 State Retirement I �� -- 7,788 7,788 
_ _ 206 Life Insuranc� 1 794 1_ 253 1 ,047 _ 1 ,047 --��?_:-RET-LlF Life Insurance - Retirees_____ 1 29 i _ _2§._1-- 125 

. 
-� 

207 Medical Insurance I I  ,23 I ! 15 ,593 26,824 26,824 
-·---- 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health --1-- 8,8 I 6 l ·--u· · 

--···--.. 208 Dental Insurance ---· 2, I 50 t- 31 
208-RET-DEN Dental - Retirees 8 --

2 1 2  Employer Medicare ·----- I ,  1 63 i -==:� 302 Advertising 
·- _I_ __ 

308 Consultants - SITUS 44,686 ! 5.3 
__ 320 Dues & Memberships

- ----1- I2;Wfj .. :---
32 1  Eo,;ooul" I � -==�--3491 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

__ 

500 ___ _ 

355 Travel 1 ,500 1 ,()1 
399 Other Contracted Services 2,375 I -
435 Office Supplies I 500 I 
499 Other Supplies and Materials __ 2,200. i 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 9, 1 23 ! 

397 524 In Service/Staff Development - I ,000 I --
709 Data Processing Equipment __l . I 0 l- 1 0 
71 I Furniture 0 T 0 1 38 1 38 
7 1 9  Office Equipment 1 0 �-------�-----0 

-
Total County Commission I 191,�- 25,264 216,902 0 216,902 I 

I �
----+ . 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 1 3  



A 18 
� I � Acco�nt Number ' 3 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

T D I 
General Fund 101  ! 

6/17/2019 14: 1 1  2018-2019  ! I 
Org Bgt I 

E I 
2018-20 19 

Amds 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

G I H 

Proposed I Proposed 
Amds I Amded Budget 

�-- ------· ·
·

--

I 
�-----

---"-- ··---·
--

-
-� -· 5 1 300 County Mayor . I ....£!. 1 0 1  County Officiai/Ad:ninistrative Officer 96, 1 55 _ 96, 1 55 1 ___ _26, 1 55  

� 1 05 Supervisor/Director ·------ 4,489 T � _____ 1 6 1  Secretary(ies) __ _  39,375 39,375 + 39,37� � _ 1 62 Clerical Personnel _ 25,500 25,500 25,5� � - ---· 168 Temporary Personnel _ 3,399 3,399 =i= _ _ l.J99 _ 

436 1 69 Part-Time Personnel 0 __ 0 __ -------� � -----· ·-- 1 87 Overtime Wages . 0 .. 0 0 
438 20 1 Social Security 10,473 1 0,473 1 0,473 
439 204 State Retirement . 

·-· 
1 6,072 1 6,072 _ l _I �.072 

440 206 Life Insurance --1---· 458 (12 1  337 _-r--__ llZ._ � 206-RET-LlF
, 

Life Insurance ---·-------- · -i22_t----- 499 mr-- . 496 
442 2071 Med1cal Insurance -------·--- 9,828 _ (4,043 5,785 �5,785 �-- 207-RET-MED Medical insurance - Retirees ·-·---· 1 1 ,4 1 3  (4,359 1 7,054 _____ 7,054 

E 207-SRHTHI Medical lnsurance - Sr Health 2,974 1 ,307 4,28 1 _ 4,28 1 
445 208 Dental Insurance . 670 (396 274 274 � 208-RET-DEN Dental lnsurance - Retirees _____ 

·
-� 1 ,3 1 1  1 ,3 1 1  I ____ 1 ,3 1 1 

447 2 1 2  Employer Medicare ···-·--- � 2,449 1 2,449 =+=---- 2,449 
� 307 Communication ----------- 3,500 3,500 _____ 3,500 � ---· 308 Consultants -··----- 0 0 --1---- -·- ·-0 � 320 Dues and Memberships ___ I 1 ,825 1 ,825 ±· ___ ] ,825 . 

451 330 Operating Lease Payments _ 1 ,797 1 ,797 ____ 1 ,797 
452 338 Vehicle Maintenance 70 70 L 70 

348 Postal Charges 300 · - 300 ·r 300 I 453 
·� 349 Printing, Stationery & Fonns -----�- 1 ,500 (200) 1 ,300 J. ·-- 1 ,300 454 
:.::...j 355 Travel 2,5oo 2,5oo 1 2,5m 

4 1 4  DuplicatingSupplies --· - 0 1 62 1 62 1 62 
455 

I 456 
457 ---1 

I 458 
459 

425 Gasoline 2,400 2,400 I 2,400 
435 Office Supplies 

. 
1 ,000 1--· (200) 800 �- 800 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 0 200 200 -i---- 200 
460 508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 367 367 -+-� � 5 1 3  Workers' Comp lnsurance 2,737 2,737 2,737 
462 524 Staff Development 400 200 600 600 �----- 7 1 1 1  Fumiture & Fixture 1 ,000 1 ,000 ____ ____!,QQQ 

Li§! 7 1 9  Office Equipment 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 
465 

' 
. . . . . . 

� I ITota l County Mayor I 246,461 I (7,4SO)I 239,01 1  I <3)1 239,008 I 14671 I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 1 5  



� � 3 
1----o--� 
I 469 

470 

r£!-
I 472 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IBI c 
1 I General Fund 101 

----;::-- -- N b I -
6/17/2019 14: 1 1  ____ ccount urn cr 1------· 

D 

2018-20 19 
Org Bgt 

E F 

2018-20 19 i Approved 
Amds I Amded Bgt 

- · - · 

--------

---
·

-
·-

5 1 3 1 0  
1 05 

.. - - - _____j_ 

P<�ooO O!li" � Supervisor/Director of L_ibraria�;;--·--
-:::_�---· = -r - --- � _ I ==r= 1 62 -------- Employee Benefits Administrator 

0 
0 

1 69 Part-time Personnel 27,53 1 I 27,53 1 I 
----

�

-
- 1 87 Overtime Wages "]-- 0 

� 201 
� 204 
� -- 206 RET 

477 207 

� 208 RET 
479 2 1 0  

� 2 12  --------� 320 
482 330 
483 337 
484 340 
485 348 
486 349 
487 355 

I 488 399 
489 4 1 4  -

� 435 
� ----- 499 
� 5 1 3  

493 524 
494 7 1 1  
495 7 1 9  

� --------� 
498 

499 

500 

501 5 1400 
502 33 1 
503 33 1 -NILES 
504 399-KIMBC 
505 505 
506 

507 

508 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Social Security 0 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance - Retiree ------
Medical Insurance 

--

-

-
-

--

-
· 

Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 

·

·-· 

-·-· 

I -+- • 
0 J-�*-* 1 92 
0 

333 
0 ��� I -- ----1 399 

Dues & Memberships 

Maintenance & Repair EQuipment 
Medical Services (Dru� Screens/H��lth Check 5,600 

Operating Lease Payments -�=-� 1 ,200 

Postal Charges * Printing, Stationery, & Forms _ ______ 5�
-

· ----Travel 
Other Contract�d Servicei�Poin� ACAC�mplianc 

l ,OQO _ _ 
6,000 -

Duplicating Supplies o '  27 

··
-

-

-
-

·
-

-

----

-
- --

Office Supplies 500 200 I 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 (4oo -Workers' Comp Insurance -
In Services/Staff Development 500 
Furniture & Fixtures --- - · Office Equipment 200 

I --------Total Personnel Office 44,905 21 I 
-- ---

Legal Fees 

-

- - ·

-

Legal Services 1 55,000 (48,270\ 
Legal Services 1 8,270 
Other Contracted Services 0 45,000 
Jud�ments 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 15,000 

! 50 
1 ,200 

0 
5,600 

200 
500 

1 ,000 
6,000 

27 
700 
400 

0 
500 

0 
200 

44,932 

1 06,730 I 1 8,270 1 
45,000 I 

0 

170,000 

G H 

Proposed--t---p;�posed __ 

Amds Amded Budget - --
I 0 

·· ----' 
-

-
---� 27,5 3 1  

0 - -----_ ___ _ ___ _Q_ 
------:-J-1 92 -- ----0 

-------333 
0 

399 --
----1 50 

·

-

-

__ 

_1_2
.9
2._ 

0 -·------
5,600 

200 r=-=-soo� 
-r __ _____!__,QQ9_ ______ __ 6_,.QOO _ 

27 
700 
400 

--r--- 0 
500 

-
-

---0 
200 

-
0 44,932 

--------

--{ii)?o2: ____ 9� ,960 
958 I_ ___ 19,228 

1 1 ,8 1 2  I 56,8 1 2  --:_----r 0 

0 r 170,000 

Page 1 6  



A 1st 
__2_ 
__2_ Account Number , I 3 

� -·-

2!£. 5 1 500 
� 1 0 1  
5 12  1 6 1  
5 13  1 68 '514 1 87 
515 1 92 
516 1 93 r-w-----

201 

� -- 204 

� --- 206 
520 206-RET-LIF r-s21 207 1 
522 207-RET-MED 

I 523 207-SRHTH 

I 524 208 
525 208-RET-DEN 
526 208-COBRA-DEN 
527 2 10  

� 2 12  
529 302 

530 307 531 307-WIRE 
532 320 1 

� 330 
� 330 
� 332 
536 333 

336 � -----
538 c- -539 
540 

� 542 ,.... . 
� 544 -
545 
546 
547 
548 
549 
550 
551 
552 
553 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
45 1  
5 1 3 1 7 1 1  
7 1 9  

7 1 9 - ELECT 
73 1 

I 
I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c 
General Fund 101 

6/17/20 19 1 4 :  I I  

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Office� (Election Offi 
Administrative Assistant 
Temporary Personnel 
Overtime Pax 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS� Med; NO T 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

·
-

---
-

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance ----

·-

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance -------------
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
COBRA Dental -----
Unemployment Compensation --
Employer Medicare --
Advertising -----
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments ---------
Op_erating Lease Payments - Voting Machines 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
License (Hardware) 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Uniforms 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Furniture and Fixtures 

D 

2018-20 19 
Org Bgt 

70,904 
4 1 ,663 
1 5,965 
3,000 

13 ,500 
9 1 ,000 
1 4,634 
1 1 ,222 

337 
68 

1 7,247 

0 
1 ,075 

3,422 

I E 

l -2o 1s-iin � I Amds 
--

I 

j_ 
i ·--�-

...[?1) 

F -
Approved 
Amded Bgt 

70,904 
45,773 
15 ,892 

(1 , 1 8!2L : 1 ,8 1 9  
___ _L - 1 3,500 

I 9 1 ,000 
1 4,634 .. 
1 1 ,222 

43 380 .. 
48T I 1 6  

(8,088) 9, 1 59 
4,1 1 5  4, 1 1 5  
1 ,756 1 ,756 
i�59 9 1 6  

195 1 95 
0 
0 

3,422 
__(G_ 450 450 
4,000 c------·--r 4,000 

0 0 
450 450 

·- -

1 4,000 1 4,000 
0 0 

2,500 2,500 
6,206 (2,856 3,350 
2,500 _(_!_2_80) 920 
6,000 6,000 
5,000 ( 1 ,370)[--- 3,630 

1 0,000 1 0,000 
23,680 23,680 

0 443 443 
4,000 2,500 6,500 

300 300 1 
1 ,777 1 ,777 I 

0 

G H 
--

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

-
- ------

---·--
70,904 

--�·773 
1 5,892 
1 ,8 1 9  

1 3,500 
9 1 ,000 
14,634 
1 1 ,222 ---'---38o ----180 

64 ·----
____ 

9, 159 
(I --� 

_ _!_,?� 
9 1 6  
1 95 - ·-·----

0 -- ----0 
___ 1,��� 

I 450 ·--··-··----
4,000 ---· - - --0 

450 
--�QQQ._ 

0 -·--·--
2,500 
3,350 

920 
-- 6,0QQ_ 
·- -- 3,630 

1 0,000 
23,680 -

443 i:i99:=- 7,799-

I 300 
I 1 ,777 ,---

0 
Office Equipment 3,000 (300) 2,700 L __ _j1_2_2��-----�Qi: -
Office Equipment - 0 0 
Voting Machines 0 I 0 

I 
Total Election Commission 367,150 (1,647} 365,503 63 __ _365,566 

--,.------ - ·-----

Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

A 181 C I D E F G H 

__:_

F I ··- General Fund 101 -----+- -+-- ' __ _ 

2 j 6/17120 19 14: 1 1  I 2018-2019 2018-2019 i Approved Proposed Proposed --- Account Number 

---
-----��-�-��----

--------+--����-t����-t--����-t�����---
���---

3 I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget � �-

-----
5;��� ��;en;;:r�:r:�t�------�----------··- 63,036 

_
_ --_-=+- 63.036 �-6

-
3-:0-�-

-

591 1 62 Clerical Personnel 26,500 (13 ,756\ 12,750 2,750 
592 20 I Social Security ___ 5,55 1 (852) 4,699 � 593 ____ 204 State Retirement 8,694 (1,335 7,359 7,359 
594 206 Life Insurance 1 79 6 1  240 240 

I 595 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 308 ·--:-� 308 
I� 207 Medical lnsurance 1 1 ,23 1  335 _ 1 1 ,566 1 1 ,566 
597 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 6,847 207 7,054 (2,350 4,704 
598 207-SRHTH Medical lnsurance 0 1 0 658 658 
599 208 Dental lnsurance 802 802 802 
600 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance · Retirees 333 333 333 
601 212 Employer Medicare _ I ,299 (200) I ,099 _ I ,099 
602 307 Communication --------- 2,000 2,000 2,000 � ··-- 307-WIRE Communicati?_n______ 0 0 Q__ 
604 320 ����---- �· - 1 ,300 t 1 ,300 1 ,300 � _

_____ 

330 Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) _ 2,500 � 2,500 ----------- 2,500 
� 338 !Maintenance/Repair Vehicle _ 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 1 ,000 
607 348 Postage _____ + 1 ,000 _ 1 ,000 1 ,000 _ 
608 349 Printi�tationary & Forms . I ,000 I ,000 I ,000 � 355 Travel ----- ·-r-1 3,000 - 3,000 ------ r------3,000 

� 399-STORM Other Contracts 5,000 I ___l 5,000 _ 5,000
. 

� __ 4 1 4  Duplicating_§upplies (Copy Paper) I 0 54T 54 54 
612 425 Gasoline __ 1 ,000 1 ,000 _____ 1_,09.Q... 
613 435 Office Sup_p_l_�� -- 1 ,500 ___ 1 ,500 ------- ____ ____!_2QQ_ 
614 450 Tires 0 0 0 
615 5 1 3  Workman's Comp Insurance 9 1 2  9 1 2  9 1 2  

�---· 524 In Servic�/StaffDevelopment __ _ 1 ,200 -
.....,....,...,-

- 1 ,200 • 1 ,200 
617 7 1 1  Furniture -+ 1 ,000 2,000 3,000 3,000 

� 7 19  Office Equipment _ 3,000 1 (2,000 1 ,000 1 ,000 
619 
620 Total Planning 

--
150,192 (15,480) 134,712 (1,692 133,020 621 

622 

l--l--
--

----

--

----1-l-

--
-----

--
----

--
--

--

------------ +----
----

-+
--------

-+--

-------
623 

1-6:-:2-:-4)--------H----·-·· .. 

625 ----------------+----+-----l--------t------+----- ·--
626 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 1 9  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A 181 c I D I E F I G I H I __2.... I �-- ·----
General Fund 1 0 1  _ J _ i I 

2 K- 6/17/2019 14: 1 1 _J_ 2018-2019 J 2018-2019 Approved Proposed I Proposed � Account Number -----· -·------ 1 ------ ·-
3 I Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

tssB 5 1 760jiaeog�a£hlc�l lnformation Systems I 
· - -r _!_ - I 

I 659 1 05 Supervisor/Director -t. 
_ _ _

_ 
J2}48 ., 42,848 

-
---42,848 . 

1
660 -- · 1 87 Overti� 

. _____ 

0 1 0 0 
-"2_ --·-- 20 1 Sooi•I S�•clcy t-_ .. .. ].651 I 2,657 2,657 � 204 State Retirement __ 3_,75� 3,759 402 4 , 16 1  �r-------·206 Life Insurance __ _ 1!0 ! I 1 80 _ 1 80 
664 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees I �tt ----� __ 1 92 __ 1 92 � 207 Medical lnsurance I _ _2,_tU!j 1 67 5,785 5,785 � 207 SRHTH Medical insurance - Sr. Health _ 4,408 i (127 4,28 I 4,28 1 

� 208 Dental Insurance j_ _ ___ _1]4 1 274 274 � ___ 2�8-RET-DENI Dental Insurance - Retirees T - -- -�ifl 978 978 � 2 1 2! Emploxer Medicare +---_gJ:t 62 1 62 1 
� 337 Maintenance & Repair Office Equip ----,------

_
____ _  Q_ I __ 

0 0 
__£.!_ 349 Printing __j_ _ ___ __ !Q!U___ 1 00 1 00 
672 355 Travel 1 700 I 700 700 � 

____ 
399 Other Contracted Services t-=�-�OQO I _ 3,000 3,000 � ______ 425 1 Gasoline E 0 l 0 0 � ___ 435 1 Office Supplies ·-

-
·--··--.!.,Q.�_Qj____ 1 ,000 ---· 1 ,000 �c------·----5_l;?j . Workers' Comp Insurance i _9J.�!- 9 1 2  9 I 2  

677 524 1 ��ervice/StaffDe�ment ·- _______ 19_<!J_ 200 
_ I 200 

678 ·
--·------ 7 1 9T Office Eg0pment 1 I ,000 I I ,000 I ,000 

:�� -·-----·----1-'T-otal G-�ographical Information Systems -t-· ---
68-;-447+·-.. -- 40 ()_8,48�. ___ _ 402 [__ �.8_8_� 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 21 



A Bl 
1 i 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I D I 
General Fund 101 I i .. ..!.. 

E F G H 
I 

2 Account Number 6/17/20 1 9  14: 1 1  2018-20 1�__j_ 2018-2019 Approved Prop��Prop�sed - -- --· 
3 Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds i Amdcd Budget -

681 
682 5 1 800 --·-·· 

� 1 05 -- 149 
� 167 
686 

----- - --
W-

687 201 
68s 204 
689 206 -
690 206-RET-LIF 
691 207 
692 207-COBRA 
693 207-RET-MED 
694 207-SRHTH 

� 208 -------
696 208-RET-DEN 

� 2 1 2  

� 307 -----
307 WIRE 

I -�- .. 

Plant Maintenance and OEerations 
Supervisor/Director 
Laborers (Maintenance Crew) 
Maintenance Personnel 

�vertim�-
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 

. COBRA Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental insurance 
Retiree Denial insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 

4=--�-l=------ -- · -+ 
·- 55,746-+-0 1 --- · -·-- -,- · 

343_}_5_!_�---
- 6,00t!..L ___ 

-- - 25,_\.l?_L-
39,33?_1 ___ ______ 1 ,725 i 25 

_ ___!_,Q?l_ (I 1 7  
-�1,656 I (9, 1 56 

O l  1 ,949 �--�:958 I __Q,£2 1  
19,835 I (4,275 

____ t _ __ _  ?_,?� I 
_l__ 2.�� - .----·+ - 5,874 $2500 @ 321 -+ __ ___1.!_,_000 Engineering Sen�ic•!S , · 

1 4,000 for Luttrell Community 
7o0" 320 Dues & Mern"berships =r=_---0 Center 
7o1 -� � � � � rE-� � 710 
71 1 

r-2!3-713 

� 715 

� r2!Z. � � 
I 720 721 1-722 
723 
724 

� 
726 

32 1  Engineering Services 
--------,. 

_l___ 0 [17Jun_24Jun2019] 
--- · - - ----� _ Operating Lea�e Payments I - --- -- - 4,_90�-
___ 335 1 I Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings _ __ I 00,000 L 

336 'Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 3,000 1 

: 3381 Maintenance and ReEair Services - Vehicles =± 5,000 � !Pest Control 7,000 
�=------ !Other Contracted Services I ---IS5,000 

1----

--·---

--

353 Tow-In Services 0 � 
4 1 0  Custodial Supplies . ---· 8,800 
4 1 2  Diesel Fuel + I ,500 I 4 1 3  !Medical Supplies 

_ ___ 

· 
___ 0 _ 

4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies I 0,000 
425 Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 
435 Office Supplies 500 
450 Tires 1 ,500 -----
45 1  Uniforms 6,000 
452 Utilities 285,000 -··· 

499 Other Supplies and Materials I 500 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance F 9, 123 
524 In Service/Staff Development � .�o� I 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures 
7 1 7  Maintenance Equipment 7,500 
7 1 9  Office Equipment I ___ l ,OQQ_ f--no I I Plant Operation Equipment 0 -· 

1,3()i,63
ot l I Total Plant Maintenance & Operations I 

77 
(9,9 1 9  

(277) 

(77 

277 

(24 1 13 
Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

55,746 
0 --,-----343,35 1 

6,000 
25, 1 1 6  
39,335 

1 ,750 
1 ,320 

82,500 
1 ,949 

22,337 
15 ,560 

±_:_-��-------+ 55,746 

343,35 � 
6,000 

25, 1 1 6  
39,335 

1 ,750 
( 1 3 )1 1 ,307 

82,500 
� 1 ,949 

- I -22.i37 
5,8�.§_ 
2,289 

( 1,- 15.368 
1- ------ - 5,88� 

2,289 
5,874 

2 I))oo... 
- i 5,874 

2 1 ,000 
4,ooo r�j _ __  �.ooo 

0 I 60 
o I 2,5oo 'I -2.500 

4,000 I I 4,000 
1 00,000 I - ( 1 , 1 985J 98,802 

3,000 1 i 3,000 
5,000 I I 5,000 ! 
7,000 I : 7,000 

1 85,000 1 I 1 85,000 
0 I 83 I 83 r----�-----8,�----�1 9,030 

I ,500 i I ___ __!2QQ_ 
77 1 I 77 
8 1  I �-· I 8 1  

20,000 I_ I 20,000 
223 I I 223 

1 ,500 1- -----. 1 ,500 
6,000 1 I 6,000 

285,000 I I 285,000 
423 �----1 423 

9,123 1 I 9, 1 23 
1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 

277 8251 1 , 1 02 - - - - -t 
7,500 7,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 -

0 0 
0 0 

1 ,280 517 2,295 1 ,282,8 12 

Page 22 



A � c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E F G I H �---- I i General Fund 101 _ _j_ I 1 
6/17/20 19 14: 1 1  -i! 2018-20 19 Approved Proposed T Proposed Account Number . ·· -------- --- ··-r:----

1 I 1 Org Bgt I Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget Q£----·· 52000 Fin;�e--· 
. 

-
1 _ __  __L --1-- -----·-·-i 

� ... , --- t- � I ------ -� -------

745 ---·--52100 r;._-;;�ounting 
--

·---r---- ·
-

-· -
· 

746 1 03 Assistant 
- _j__ 5 1 , 175 -----·-+- 5 1 , 1 75 

�:� =-=----- :��+ ���:������:���eepers - ·----�-�J.- - 2��:��rr-- -=����j-=: 2��:��� 
749 140 s���ment i 3,842 -·-· · -· --·.:---� 750 --------· 168J Temporary Personnel I _ 

0 ____ _  i 0 
751 1 691 Part-time Personnel _ . _ 1 1 ,888 1 1 ,888 (3,856)[ 8,032 

_2g 1 87 Overtime Pa� �- 3,500 3,500 ____ _! · - ----� � -- ·· 20 1 i Soc1al Secunty __ ------·· 24,264 __ 24,264 ____ r ____ 24,264 � -·-··--- 2041 S�te Retirement ·--· 36,847 : 36,847 ··---+- --·36,847 .2?.§._ _______ _19_61  I L1fe lnsurance . __ j ,434 1-- 1 ,434 ·--·---�---� � ----2_0.§-REl-LIFTtiife Insurance �- 340 ----�) i 332 __]E_ --·----����dical lnsurance _ 86,502 I 89,077 - - -·
· 

_ _  1 ._ 89,077 � 207-RET-MEDI !Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,847 7,054 _______ _=! 7,054 1 
� 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health __ 1 1 ,020 1 0,702 __ _ I 1 0,702 � 208 Dental Insurance _ 4,8 1 2  I 4,8 1 2  ---·t-=-� 2§.!_ ___ 2��T-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees _____ l 1 ,332 972 ____ 972 � _ 2 12  Employer Medicare _ 

I 
5,675 5,675 --------------�- -- 5,675 � _____ 302 Advertising 0 0 ·---- ·--·--L·-----0_, 

� 
_

__

_ 

305 Audit Services 1 8.1 
� 307 \Communicatiol! J 2) 
2"- 3 1 7 1  I D•• Pm=••·· s·�··� - I ' � -- - - - - -� Dues and Memberships 3( 
� 330T Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 4-i 
769 332! Legal Notices 1 l . l  

� 

--

-
·-·-

. 
_ 

337 Maint & Repair Office E9!:!!£ment 1 ( 
� 348 Postal Charges J 4,; ri!-3-- ___ ____ 349j Printing, Stationery and Fo�-- I 5,00_9_ r7E- _______ 3551 �-el 4.:--
774 3991 Other Contracted Services 1 4.: 
775 -� r!?-�cating Supplies _ ( 
776 _____ 435 Office Su_pplies _ 9,C 
777 508 I Premiums on Corporate Bonds 4( r-----778 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 7.; 
779 

-

-
- ·

-

524 In Service/Staff Development I 4.7! 
"" 599 O<h& Ch""" . 

I 
' � ___ 7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures ( 

782 _______ 7 1 9  Office Equipment 28. 
n3 o 
784 

I �:: 1-----· I I Total Accounting/Budgeting/Payroll I 675 I I I ----+----':..:...::.c::..:.-=-t 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 24 



__2_ 
2 -3 

;IE_ � � 790 
791 

� � 794 
795 
796 
797 
798 

� 
� 801 
� 803 

804 8ci5 -� � 808 
8o9 810 
_!!.!_ 812 

813 
814 
815 
816 

� � 819 
820 �-"-"'-'-� 822 

823 
I 824 

825 
826 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A 181 c 
I '  

____ _ ___ J.j___ General Fund 101 

Account Number �t---- 6/17/20 19 14: I I  

- ·--- t ----- 52200!-P�rchas;;:;g--· 
__ ___ _ I 05 I Supervisor/Director 

1 22 PurchasinJ:� Personnel 
1 69 Part-time Personnel 
1 87 Overtime 
20 1 1  Social Security ------
204 State Retirement -
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF j j Life Insurance 
207 'Medical Insurance -- 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance --208-RET-DEN 1 Dental Insurance ---

-
-- 2 12 1 Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 
307-WIRE Communication 

320 Dues and Memberships 

- ---

______ 330 Operating Least Pa�ments �Coeier) 

... 

I D I E 
__ __ __ l - · ----- ! I 2018-20 19  I 2018-20 19 

I I I Org Bgt Amds 
I ' . I I 

,----;+· 
1 07,682 ==1= "·'1h-·-- __ I_I ,!J!_c 

1 ,000 -----t 
--- 10,887 1 

1 5 ,95 1 1  
! . 630[ 

-
-

-

± 
1 92 \ 

1 6,853 I 2,9 1 1 ·t--· 6,847 1 (6,847 
___ ___ o _ 2,1 4 1  

820 1 1 4 
. m ___ 

- 2,546 
3,200 

0 1 
96o}� 

3,000 ' (200) 
------... 338 [ jMaintenance and Reeair Services-Vehic1 
-----·-- 348 1 _1��1 Charges _____ __j 

_

__ 1 ,000 

-----.. -... - 3491 · Printing, Stationery & Forms 1= 355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services I 399 GOVDL Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 

399 SPLUS Other Contracted Services - Sure! us 
--·· 

112_uelicating Sueelies 4 1 4  ,., ____ ---T 

425 Gasoline . . 
435 Office Sueelies 
45 1 Uniforms -------- -
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
508 Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds ... 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/StaffDeveloement ---· 
7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures -
7 1 9 1 Office Equipment 

1 Total Purchasing 
: 1  . ---· 

300 
1 ,000 (1,000) 
2,200 I 1 ,400 
3,000 (1 ,600) 

500 i 
5oo l--

0 1 89 
590 

2,950 ' (267 
o '  67 
0 200 

350 
3,649 1 
3,000 i 

o l  
3,000 1 ,400 

259,847 I (1,492) 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

F I I 
G I H ' 

Approved 
-- -+--·--

Propose�_[ Proposed _ 
Amded Bgt 

55,�� 
107,682 
1 1 ,3 1 8  

Amds I Amded Budget 
--1 

I --· 

______ _L_ _ ____ I 55,589 ----� .. --- 107,682 
I 1 1 ,3 1 8  

1 ,o�g_ 
_____ T ____ _ __  ______ J I ,000 

1 0,887 
1 5,95 1 

630 
1 92 

1 9,764 
0 

2, 1 4 1  
934 
333 

2,546 
3,200 

0 
960 

! 1 0,887 -;----- 15,95 1 _ _ ..._ ________ _,____ I 630 __ _

_

____ .L._ ______ I 1 92 
----�-

- -19,764 
-----:-· - · --,-=--==---- 0 . 

I 2 , 14 1  ---:---934 
·-T -·-- ------nJ 

---�-�-���1---�--- �:��� 
- ---

·
- -+---- 96� 

2,800 1--==--=-�'I.IT:=--=� '2:329 
!._,_QQQ_j_ __ __QQQ.Lt__ ___ _ _  � 

300 I I 300 
0 �----·---�---------

0 
3,6oo I soo-:---=-4 , loo 
1 ,400 I 

500 I 
(?0)1 1 ,350 ·- -,---- 500 ---1------

_ _ _ _  
_j__ 500 500 1 

1 89 I I 
--s901-----·----r 

1--·-·-1-

2,683 1__ ___ 1 
67 I I ---2o0r---·----�---1-----1----· 

350 1 __ 2_0 1 
3,649 I I 

1 89 
590 

2,683 
67 

200 
400 

3,649 
3,000 1--------.. 1----- 3,000 

0 I I 0 
4,400 I 471 I 4,87 1 

258,355 o l  258,355 

Page 25 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I Bl c I 0 -
-

-_I E F G _l_ H �----
·-

--- I I G<Oml Fuud 101  
_L_�_- -t-- - ... .J ____ _ 

I 6/17120 19 14: 1 1  --PO I8-2019 2018-2019 Approved Proposed t; Proposed Account Number 1 .. 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I l ---- ... _!__ 
827 • 1 i-------� _j_ I I "' _ ____ 52300 I Property Assessor's Office __ 

----
I _:_ - I 10 I \County Official/Administrative Officer I 78,782 78,782 ] 78,782 

1 6 1  lstaffWages · ---F- 1 73,0 1 5  1 73,0 1 5  -- - ----T-·-m,OiS 
831 ----· 1 68 'Temporary Personnel - - --· 3,000 3,000 --- i 3,000 
832 

. 
I 85 Educational Incentive I=�- 750 750 ___ :t���--=�- 750 � _____ 1 87 Overtime Pay ---+' 0 0 -------1-- ---· ___ 0_ 

E----- 20 1 Social Security ·-------·---L 1 5,844 15 ,844 _ _j__ 1 5,844 
835 204 State Retirement -±· 24,522 24,522 _ _  i ___ 24,522 
836 206 Life Insurance _ ___ 98_?_ _ _ (8 98 I --r- 98 I 
837 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees i 192 1 92 i I 92 838--- 207 Medical Insurance - 44,927 (6,853) 38,074 -��r---__ 38,074 ..E.2_ __ __IQJ-SRHTHI- Medical Insurance - Sr Health _________ __) ____ __ 4,408 _! ( 1 27) 4,28 I -------i------!'� � -- - ----- 208 Dental Insurance .. I 2,952 \ (442) 2,5 1 0  1 2,5 1 0  � 208-RET-DEN! Detal Insurance - Retiree _]_____ 978 ! 978 ___ _ _ T _ ____ 978 

� __ ___ _ _ ___ 2�-P.¥!!lployer Medicare _ I 3,705 3,705 ____ j_ 3,705 �----· ___ 307LlCommunication i _ 1 ,700 \ 1 ,700 __ _ _  1 _ _ ___ _ 1 ,700 � ---· 307-WIRE ITcommunication __ _______ __ $= __ _5_QQ_ 500 _ _____ L _ __ _2QQ_ 
845 3 I 71 Data Processing Services _ 8,550 8,550 _ _ _ 8,550 

847 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,300 2,300 f 2,300 � 320 Dues and Memberships __ _ 4,000 4,000 __ __ 4,000 

� -------- 33 I Legal Services . . 20,000 ( 1 5,000 5,000 I _J_JOO _I __ _ � 1-- ------ =i= =�-- - - - - - -------

� 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
� 

100 1 00 j ______ f ____ __!QQ__1 850 334 Maintenance Agreements 1 . 13 ,500 1 3,500 i . 1 1 3 ,500 1 �1------ 338 Maint & Repair ofVehicles 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 I -·· I ___ _!_,_QQQ 
852 348 Postage 3,000 1 3,000 1 i 3,000 
853 3491 1Printing, Stationery& Forms 

. I 750 · 750 i ____ 125 1 875 
� 35 1  !Rentals 1 00 1 00 I I 1 00 � ______ __ 3551 Travel --

5,ooo 5,ooo 1 ___ -=:::::r-=-�--=--5,ooo 
:ontracted Services 40,000 . 40,000 1_ __ (65'UI___ 39,346 

:ating Supplies 0 _ _!!_!-. 8 1  I I ___ __!!_ 
Gasoline . 2,000 2,000 l 2-- 2,000 

ice Supplies 2,500 2,500 1 _j 2,500 !Tires 400 400 I :---� lniforms 500 500 l--------·-1---� 
Corporate Surety Bonds 200 200 _I ___ ..J.Q_j_ 2 1 0  

· Comp Insurance 5,474 5,474 I (78 1  )I 4,693 
!§_taff Develooment 2,000 2,000 - - -�T- 2,000 

� I Soot 5001 I 500 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

I l ,ooo I J ,ooo 1 ,000 

Office I 469,138 I 446,789 446,789 

Page 26 



A [8f C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E F G H 

869 J I ! +-� 52400 !Trustee's Department . _ -----r-··----_J
� ---j -·-----

871 1 0 1  !County Official/Administrative Office _ ---t- 78,782 78,782 ----+--· - 78,782 
872 ------· 1 62 Clerical Personnel I 127,906 1 __ 1 27,906 _J._ 1 27,906 � --------· 168 Temporary �ersonnel I __Qj_ 0 ; ___ ____ __Q_ � 1 87 Overtime Pay J__ _ oT 0 

___ 1 _______ __.2_ �----- 201 Social Security ___ __J__ 1 2,8 1 5  1 2,8 1 5  _j __ ___ � � _____ 204 _ State Retirement I ___ 20,069 I 20,069 __ j_ ___ 20,069 
877 206 Life Insurance 874 __ 

_ 
874 ( 1 ) 1  873 I � 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 260 260 ··--

--�--- - -� 
879 �g!,- Medical Insurance . 48,869 (7 1 5) 48, 154 2,723_ !  ____ 50,877 � 207-SRHTH I Medical insurance I 2,204 (63) 2 , 14 1  f 2,1 4 1  � �-

--2081 Dental Insurance -�-= 
--=t-=-· . 

3,208 1 3,208 _ __j_4_i)j__=-_ 3 , 164 
882 20�-RET-DEN 1 Dental Insurance _____ 333 L 333 j ___ ___]]l__ � -- ------ - ·· · 2 1 0 1 Unemployment Compensation __ 

0 c I ,g._ _______ j_ _____ _Q_ 
� 2 12  Em_p1oyer Medicare ______ =+ . 2,997 2,997 --±' --� 885 307 Communication 3,300 3,300 3,300 

� 
-

3201 Dues and Memberships ·==--- 635 , . 635 ---- I 635 � _______ 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) _ _ _ _  1 1 ,700 1 ,700 _ ____ _ __ ""[ __ _ __ 1 ,700 , 
888 332-AFT' Legal Notices 2,400 2,400 _f_____ 2,400 
889 ----·- · ·· 334 Maintenance Agreements ------- 7,000 7,000 ___ ___ _  _: __ ______ _7,000 

1 890 -------·---� Postal Charges _ 1 6,000 16,000 ]__ 1 6,00Q_ � ________ 3_�9 Printing, Stationery, and Forms ___L 5,700 5,700 _[___ 5,700 
892 355 Travel _ ---r 2,500 2,500 t _ 2,500 

1 893 _______ 399 Other Contracted Services ____ 2 1 ,000 2 1 ,000 
_
_ _ ___ _}1,000 

894 
______ 

4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies -
·
-------- 0 8 1  8 1  ___L ___ _

_
__ 

8_1 
895 435 Office Supplies __ 4,500 I 4,500 _1_ ___ 4,500 
896 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 8,000 I-- 8,000 i 8,000 

�897 ---·----� 5 1 3  Workers' Comp lnsurance 4,56 1 l. -�--__-:_---�-r-�-4:561 __________ 524 1 StaffDevelopment 450 I I 450 . ___ 450 W Furniture 650 1 650 i 650 
900 7 1 9  Office Equipment 

-
1 ,500 1 ,500 1- 1 ,500 

� I o � �  902 ----- JT()tal TriJSh!e's i>epartment I 378,213 I (697) 377,516 2,678 I 380,194 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 27 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 +'t= General Fund 101 i I I 

----------·- - ------ --- -- -· - --· - --+- __
__ __ _t _______ ____ _ 

2 A N j 6/17/20 19 14: 1 1  i 2018-20 19 2018-2019  Approved Proposed j Proposed - ccount umber --- · �------
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

,..,- -- ·- ·- ___j_- - . -- ----·-- -
903 I 
904 52500 CountyCourt Cierk ___ -------

·-j- ----------
1 905 __ 1 0 1  County Official/Administrative Officer - ·-- , 78,782 78,782 --�-- ---- 78,782 

1 62 Clencal Personnel -i---- 252,908 2, 1 30 . . . 255,038 1 255,038 ! 
907 ----· 1 68 Temporary Personnel ·--·--- I 0 I -

0 
-----r -- ----0 

I 906 _____ _!_§_2. Part-time Personnel r--------ss.�fof (2,337) 52,908 ---t.--=:=_52,908 
909 20 1 Social Security 23,990 _ 23,990 ____ ! _______ 23,990 
9 1 0  ____ 204 Sta1e Retirement I __ 32,207 1 __ 207 32,4 14  32,4 14  

� __ 206 Life Insurance 
_ _L I ,562 I ,562 ( 46 . ___ ...!.2..!.§_ 

1 912 ____ 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees -·--- � 423 , 1 78 60 1 -� 
1 91 3 �07 Medical Insurance ----+-· 89,736 . 1 4,838 1 04,574 _ ____j_2,4 1 0l]_ _ _ __ _ _ _  I_02, 1 64 

914 207-RET-M_ED Retiree Medical Insurance _ __L_ ______ O_ ---· 5,878 5,878 · ··¢=4) _ 5,874 
915 207 - SRHTH Medical lnsurance - Sr. Health __ ___}�-- '(63 2 , 1 4 1  _ --·- · -- -� -

� 208 Dental lnsurance -· 5,486 (1 30 5,356 .J.!.!12 __ __ _1_,� 
917 208-RET-DEN 1 Dental lnsurance-Retirees __ __ __ ____ _i _ _____ _Q_l 8 1 5  8 1 5  

-----�-----8� � ____ 2 1 21 Employer Medicare ----=r---- 5,6 1  W------___ 5,6 1 1 _ __  J___ ______ ?_,�!.!_ 
919 __ 3071 Communication _____ _ 1 2,500 1 2,500 _]_ ____ 2,500 � 307-WIRE

I
\Communication • 0 0 ! 0 

� ---��-- --·�- · - ;�� ��::a�n� �:��:;�p:nts (Copier)���- - -� I�:��� _ . -
I�:��� _ _ _ _  ]��=�=-,_�:��� 

923 348 __1Posta1 Charges . _____ _ .=T 1 3 ,000 ! ____ 1 3 ,000 1 2,5001_ ____ _ 1 5,500 �24 ______ 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms -------i--__},000 j__ 3,000 l __ ___i!.Q_I ____ _ _ _ _  _l,§_!Q_ 
_______ 355 Travel ___ 1 2,000 1 , 1 00 ____ __l,_!QQ__�------�------3JQQ__ 
------ - 399 Other Contracted Services 20,000 (I ,250) 1 8,750 1 (2,500)t 1 6,250 __ , 

927 4 14 Duplicating Supplies 0 2,943 2,943 I I 2,943 
926 435] Office Supplies -- -·---- 7,000 ___ 7,000 �-- ( J ,95"Q2L=�- 5,050 
929 _ 5081 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 550 - -· 550 i _1 __ � 
930 5 1 3l I Workers' Camp Insurance 7,298 7,298 I I 7,298 � ___ - _____ 524 1 In Service/Staff Development --===-------___1__ -- I ,200 I 1 50 I ,350 �----·-:=��- I ,350 , 

r= 7 1 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures ____ I 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 (260)1 ____ __IiQ_ 
933 ______ 7 1 9J Office E_guiP!!Jent ------ · ! 2,500 i 2,500 I 1 ,600 I 4, 100 
934 � I __j 
935 - T Total County Court Clerk 621,402 24,459 645,861 (2,573}1 643,288 
936 - I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 26 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A 181 C D E F G I H 
1 I i General Fund 10 1 l - --- --·+�----·-1 
2 A N b k-- 6/17/2019 14: 1 1  i mS-2019 201 8-20 1 9  Approved-�--_,__P,__.ro'-'p_,__o.c,se,__d_,+I_P::.___cro:..!p:_:o.c,se.:..;d;__l - ccount urn er - ·1-- · 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

'..!PQ! f-· - -n- - I ---- -------=1-------- 1 � ----·· 53300 General Sessions Court ---�· ·--- · -1-----L 
� 1 62 Clerical Personnel ·- 405,808 {25,500) 380,308 T 380,308 
1004 1 69 Part-time Personnel 38,863 (3 , 1 35) 35,728 35,728 � 1 87 Overtime Pay ""! 5,000 .. 5,000 I 5,000 � __ 1 89 i Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 0 0 I 0 
1007 20 1 Social Security _ 27,880 (1,58 1  26,299 26,299 

� 204 State Retirement I 39,889 (2,476 37,4 1 3  37,4 1 3  
�. 206 I Life Insurance 1 ,786 1 14 1-'�--· ( 1 4  1 ,886 ..!22.!? 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 308 308 54 362 
101 1 207 Medical Insurance 93,89 1 1 0,607 1 04,498 1 04,498 � _ 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees -�. 0 0 0 � 207 - SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health J 2,204 (63) 2, 1 4 1  2, 1 4 1  - - =t= ··-----� 
1014 208 Dental Insurance 5,663 934 6,597 ' 6,597 � 208-RET-D��. Dental Insurance-Retirees _ 666 · ---:�!--- 245 9 1 1 
1016 2 1 2 '  Employer Medicare �-=-� 6,520 (370) 6, 1 5.g.i-·- 6, 150 
� 3071 Communication -+-· 3,750 3,754- 3,750 � ___ 307-WIREI Communication , 0 0 0 � 3201 Dues and Memberships I 436 436 436 � _______ ..]lQlJ.Qperating Lease Payments (Copier) 7,787 7,787 7,787 
1021 _ _  _1;1� ! I Maintenance Agreements -�· 1 ,775 1 ,775 1 ,775 

11022 337 . Mainte_nance & Repair - Office Equipment += 0 0 _ 0 
1023

1
-· 348 Postal Charges _ __ 9,394 -� _ _2,394 

1024 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 7,228 7 1 0  7,938 -· 7,938 
1
1025 ___ 355 1  Travel --t- 3,700 (1 ,200 2,500 2,500 
1 026 39_9j_ Other C�ntracted �ervices (LGDP) =---i= 1 8,983 1 8,983 1 8,983 
1027 4 I'!i_ Duphcatmg Supphes Office renovation "- 0 1 ,224 1 ,� 1 ,224 � ____ _____ 4��ce Supplies __ project (new cubicles). '8,J 69 1 ,380 9,549 ,__. 9,549 
1029 5 1  �rkers' Comp Insurance Total Est = $l9,400. 9 1 h-. 9 1 23 9 123 
1 030 524 l in Service/Staff Development ��e;������.��i�:Serves. 1 :1 78 I �  _ 1:1 78 ---�:-1 7_8_ � -----· 709 I Data Processing Equipment No effect on FB 5 ,000 � 5,000 5,000 
1 032 7 1 1 ,  Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 1 1 ,000., 14,000 14 ,000 

1033 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures - From Cler [l9Nov_03DeclOlS] 0 1 6,825 1 6,825 1 6,825 
1034 7 1 9  Office Equipment 1 1 ,000 (1 1 ,000) 0 0 
1 035 -t I 0 0 � -· 

1 !To tal General Sessions Court --
719,00 1  (2,531) 716,470 285 716,755 

1o37 I I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 31 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IBI_ -- c - _ _1 D I E I F I G I H 
� ______ JJ_____ General Fund 101 ----+ --- ·--==---1-�---- I I �! 6/17/2019 14: 1 1  1 2018-2019  2018-2019  Approved I Proposed J Proposed Account Number ,--· 1 , 1 . Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

___________ ___ ___]__ _ __  

_ ___ _ _ .L. ______ _ 

-----::c:-::-:-::++=----:--=---:----=--=------·--·- I _ --L------;1 __ _ 
53��� -·-- -i--317,006 �- 3 1 7,006 �=-- ---]--3i7�006 

162 1  54, 1 84 54, 1 84 ! 54, 1 84 ________ 168 Substitute Ju�------L 1 ,500 ---�� l ,SOQ__1 -t---� 
1 87 Overtime -J-. 0 1 1 1 ,775 1 1 ,775 J 1 1 ,775 

----·--- 20 1 Social Sec�rny------------��---t- -��___13,0 1 4  730 -�-44 =F. �f744 
___ 204J IState Retirement -

--
------ _ 36,043 ____ 37, 1 86 _ 37,� 

2061 Life Insurance __ ________ ______ �- 574 _____ Sl!_ --� 
1047 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees I 0 0 � 0 
1048 =------ 207,_ Medica�surance ----=-= --· 27,24 1 -1 1 ,56� � --__ 6.� 1 8,435 

, 1049 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 0 0 _ 0 ---·· 207-SRHTH I !Medical insurance - Sr. Health ----==_l_ 0 0 ,, 0 I 1051 2081 'Dental insurance : 1 ,604 ' . 1 ,604 . 
1052 _____ 208-COBRA ID�ntal-insur�nce - COBRA __ ---===::1_-_-_-�� 0 I ____ , 0 
1053 __ 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance - Retiree .. _____ j_ 0 ____ _ __ ___ 0_ 
1054 2 121 Employer Medicare ___ j__ 5,382 1 __ 5,553 5,553 
1 055 _ 307 , ! Communication___ . --··--t-' ___ 1 ,600 _....!_,_600 1 ,600 

307-WIREI Communication 0 0 0 
.;.:.::+--·---� Dues and Memberships -=�=� . ----2-,500 -=-2.5o0T-- __ _ __ 2,500 

322 ! TEv;;luation and Testing ---r- 4,500 9,500 I 1 4,000 1 4,000 
1059 =·------ 334i I Maim�ance Agreements . ·-----:-=_- 1  __ 480 __ -=::_48-o --- 480 
1060 _________ ]_�lrj Printing, Stationery, and Forms . ----- -�- __ 500 500 

-·-

500 
1061 355 Travel _ 2,500 __ _ 

1062 399 , Other Contracted Services 0 ( 
--m1 1Qffice�!-P.Plies ------· __ 2,000 2.C 

-------- 45 1 i1Uniforms ------T- 600 61 
f--"-'-'-':-'-::......0..:.�::'-"-'-'-:-'-"-'-'----------·-j__ 2,737 2.i 

-=-=-+!'=:...:..:..:.===:....:=-=-==::._.______ T 1so 1� ---------::-:--:+-. t=F,::.u:,::m:.::i:.::tu::::re,:..:& Fixtures _ __ __ _ L 0 ·--r-'-- I 
--'-'--+---- _2.!2..L lQffice Equipment ·-·---�- 500 51 

--t I Total General Sessions Judee I 485,215 1 7,608 1 492,82� I 1069 
1070 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IBI c I D I E F G I H 
_2_ _______ -�j______ General Fund 101 ________ --f------+----··-r--------[-- i _J 

2 A N b � 6/17/20 19 14: 1 1  1 2018-2019 2018-2019  Approved Proposed 1 Proposed II - ccount urn cr --- - -- � -

3 ! I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget, 12E-- -=-- ---.-- ----- · - ·  --=�±�--------- --·-------��-----=--� -- -
� 53400 Chancery Court --�-------1-----1-------ll-------+--- ----
1073 1 0 1 _ County Official/Administrative Officer _1__ ... . 78,782 ___ 78,782 1-- 78,782 � -- -----�� Clerical Personnel _j_____ 69, 1 1 9  --==l=-----6�1------1---� 
1075 169 1  Part T1me Personnel _i 24,022 24,022 1 _ 24,022 � ______ _1Q_J_j Social Security __ ! 1 0,659 1 0,659H==____ 1 0,659 

�-----------w4f__ State Retirement _____ I 1 4,36 1  r--- 1 4,36 1  __ _ I 1 4,36 1 
1078 206 Life Insurance : 494 1 4  50_�- I 508 �--�06-RET-LIF Life Insurance ·----�-�+--- 1 92 36 228 1 _ 228 

11080 207 Medical Insurance -L 32, 1 30 1 ,830 33,960 33,960 . 
1081 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance L 0 8,228 8,228 I (2,352) � 1082 207-SRHTH ,Medical Insurance ·---1- 6,6 12  I (190 6,4lt=2 . _ 657 7,079 
1083 ------- 208 Dental Insurance ___ : __ 2,206 66 2,272 2,272 _ 
1084 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 11 1 ,3 1 1  I 571 1 ,882 1 ,882 . 
1 085 2 1 2  Employer Medicare __ . _ 2,493 1 2,493 2,493 

� 307 Communication t= 1 ,200 ---·· 1 ,200 1 ,200 
� 320 Dues and Memberships i--- 900 I ___ _2QQ_r-. ___ _2QQ_ �-- - 330 Operating_Lease Payments(Copier) __ J_ 1 ,500 ---�- 1 ,850 1 ,850 
� 33 1  Legal Services __ ·-- : 0 ___ ..Q_L _  0 � ____ 334 Maintenance Agreements I -� __ 3,900 I ____ 3,000 
1091 348 Postal Cha�---

___ __ _  I 8,000 _____ __ fii'Ool _
_
_ (6,700 _ 1 ,300 � ----- 349 1 Printing, Sta_IiP.�, and Forms __ I 1 ,500 I _ I� 1 ,5�Q_ 

1093 . 355 Travel _ j_ _ __ I ,50�- ____ _!,_�QQ Clerk's Reserve will be 
_!_,500 

� 399 Othe�Contracted�ervices .J 0 2 1 4  2 1 4  reduced bythis amount. � 
�--· 4 1 4  Duphl:!l�Supphes _L_ 0 253 2_� 6/30/lS balance = _ 253 
1096 435 Office Supplies i I 500 I 500 $36•162 I 500 � 508 Premium on CorpQ;.�te Surety Bonds -j--· '

500 336 --'836 [17Jun_24Jun2019] 
'
836 �------ 5 1 3  Workers' Complnsurance ----�--- 1 ,825 1 ,825 1 ,825 

� 524 In Servic_e/StaffDevelopment 1 400 400 / 400 � _ 7 19-CHANC Office Equipment - Clerk's Reserve ___ j__ 0 0 36,000 36,000 

� �ffice �ment ! 3,000 (900 2, 1 00 6,700 8,800 
1 102 l 0 0 
1 103 otal Chancery Court � 267,206 10,808 278,0 14 34,305 312,3 19 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 33 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A � c I D E F I G --�  H �----------- I General Fund 101 I --L-__j I Approved i Proposed � Account Number 3 
6/1 7/20 1 9  14: 1 1  

·--
--

--
-

201 8-20 19 
Org Bgt 

20 18-20 19 
Amds Amded Bgt .I Amds 

Public Saf�h· ' ' ' r--11 192 ------- 54000 • uvuv v�•v•z --+----11 193 ________ �=--- _ I 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

----

11 194 ______ 54 1 1 0 Sheriffs Department __ i ___ 1 __ _ 
1 195 _____ 1 0 1  CountyOfficiai/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) � 9 1 ,576 1 · 9 1 ,576 -·-· 9 1 ,576 
1 196 1 03 Assistants (Chief Deputies) 1 24,577 I 1 24,577 1 24,577 �----- . 1 06 Deputies (XTRA � $40,054) 1 , 1 99,906 1 , 1 99,906 1 , 1 99,906 

�------· ---------10§ Investig�tor(s) 1 5 1 ,979 1 5 1 ,979 1 5 1 ,979 
1 1 99 1 09 Captain(s) I 55,436 55,436 55,436 - - - -� _______ 1 1 0 Lieutenant(s) I 1 54,9 1 4  5,224 1 60, 1 3 8  I 1 60, 1 38  � 1 1 5 ,  Sergeant(s) 1 0 1 ,3 1 8 ! 1 0 1 ,3 1 8  1 0 1 ,3 1 8 
1202 1 20 Computer Programmer + 46, 1 02 I 46, 1 02 46, 1 02 � =------- 140 Salary Supplement (Ins�rvice reimb by State) 

-· 29,400 29,400 29,400 
�------ 1 6 1  Secretary(ies)_.__ L- 34,488 , (5,073) 29,4 1 5  ____ 29,4 1 5  � --------·- 1 62 Clencal Personnel 1 02,024 i 1 02,024 . 1 02,024 
� 1 66 '  Custodial Personnel ·- 28,663 28,663 28,663 � ----··-- 1 69 Part-time Personnel_(Deputies) . 50,0�.g..+_- 50,000 _ 50,000 
� 1 70 School Resource Officer (XTRA � $7,000) 40 1 ,207 I 401 ,207 40 1 ,207 � --·--- 1 87 Overtime Pay . 150,000 I 2,500 I 1 52,500 I I 1 52,500 
1210  1 87-GHSOG Overtime (GHSO Grant) . 0 4, 1 30 4, 1 30 I 4, 1 30 � _ 1 87-GHSOG-FY 1 8  Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) I � _____ . 20 I Social Security __l___ 
1213 20 1 -GHSOG Social Sec (GHSO Grant) I 
� 20 1 -GHSOG-FY 1 81 Social Security (GHSO Grant) 

-----1 
1215 _ 204 State Retirement i 
1 216 204 State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 l ( 
1217 204-GHSOG Retirement (GHSO Grant) I ( 
1218 204-GHSOG-FY 1 8  State Retirement (GHSO Grant)__________ I _ 61 � _ 206 Life Insurance , 8,9 1 4  1 26 9,040 (30)1- 9,0 1 0  ' �--- 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 1 ,59 1  (282) 1 ,309 (13)1 1 ,296 
1221 207 Medical lnsurance 64 1 , 1 73 8,340 649,5 1 3  � 650,395 

� 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,8 1 6  (254) 8,5��-+--- I 8,562 
1223 208 Dental Insurance 34,056 I (698) 33,358 (1 1 0) 33,248 11 224 _ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees I I ,644 I ,644 ==i I ,644 1 

2 10  Unemployment Compensation I 0 0 0 
1226 2 1 2  Employer Medicare J__ . . -_39,463 38 39,50 1 __ 39,501  � 2 12-GHSOG Medicare (GHSO Grant) -L---· - - 0 67 67 67 

11228 __ 2 1 2-GHSOG-FY1 8  Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) T 73 (27) 46 46 . 
� 307 Communication I _ 1 9,000 1 9,000 _ 1 9,000 
� 307-WIRE Communication 1 _ 0 � _ 320 Dues and Memberships __L__ 2,750 · 2,750 2,750 
� 330 Operating Lease Payments ! 3,000 300 3,300 - - - - - -. 3,300 
1 233 330-SHERF Operating Lease Payments(From Restricted FundsiT" 2,1 00 2,1 00_1 300 1 2,400 1 11 234 _ 332-AWARE Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) I 0 0 I I ____ 0 
1235 334 Maintenance Agreements -J----- 1 0,000 to,oooJ ______ i 1 0,000 1 11236 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements - Radios 1 1 3,000 1 3 ,00g 1 1 1 3 ,000 
1 237 336 Equipment Maint & Repair ! 5,000 5,000 ! ! 5,000 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

A 181 c I D I E I F I G H �-··· ----- General Fund 101 __ 
�- - ____ -1---- ---+'---A N b 6/1 7/2019 14: 1 1  20 18-20 19 2018-20 19 Approved Proposed j Proposed ccount urn er -- 1· 

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ��- -- --- - -_--:-:--=-:-+- . .J � ----- 338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles __ ___ 160,000 I 1 2, 1 99 1 72, 1 99 1 1 1 72, 199 
� ____ 338- FY 1 8  Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 0 0 :------:------0 � 

____ _ 
340 Medical and Dental Services ____ 5,000 S,OO_Q_J i 5,000 � ------· 348 Postal Charges � 6,000 I ___ 

6,000 1 _
___ __ 1 ___ 6,000 

� ·-· 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms _1,500 J__ ___ ____ 3,500 : :---- 3,500 �-- 349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
___ _ _!_,QQQ _ _L___ 1 ,000 1 1 1 ,000 

� ___ __ ___
_ 353 Tow-in Services _ 6-:ooor-· 6,000 I I 6,000 �----- --·· 355 Travel _ _ ___ Ol 5 , 1 32 S, J 32 : i---s:Ill � ----- -- . . 355 Travel _ $ _ __ 1 0,00QJ 1 ,500 _ 1 1 ,500 1 1 ____ 1_1 ,500 � 355- LFSVR Travel _ ____ 0 L 2,800 2,800 I I 2,800 �--- 399 Other Contracted Services __ _l1.0_QQ_j (1,800) 2 1 ,200 : � 2 1 ,200 � 4 1 2  Diesel Fuel � . SOn_ 500 1 1 500 � ____ . 4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies _ _ __ 0 _ 0 I __ I 0 �----- 4 14 Duplicating Supplies _ I � 1 ,749 1 ,749 i : --� � ___ __ _ __ .. 422 Food Supplies ·----- -- - - - ---L-- - 2,00E=O 1 2,000 1 1 2,000 � ----·------�� �soline _ j 200,000 200,000 I I 200,000 

� 43 1 Law Enforcement Sup�s I 0 300 300 ·J 3oor--__j_QQ_ � _ _  435 Office Supplies __
__ _____ _ __ l_Q,Q� 10,000 1 _ 1 1 0,000 �-------- 450 . Tires -- --=r--- -�'�� - 25,000 I I . 25,000 

11257 _______
_ 45 1 Uniforms ____ _ _32,00� 8,000 43,000 l-----l 43,000 

1 258 45 1-CHAP Uniforms \ __ Q_ 1 1 00 J OO..J____j ___ 
___!_QQ 

1 259 
___ _ _ _ 499 Other Supplies and Materials I _I_Q,QOO 1 1 0,000 I __ _ I_ 1 0,000 

11 260 _ __ 499-AWARE Other Supplies and Materials(From Committed Fundj . 1 ,000� l ,OOOT-----: 1 ,000 
1 261 

_ _ __ 
499-LFSVR Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund; 3,000 1 _ 3,000 1 1 3,000 

1 262 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds --i---: 250 250 I I 250 
1 263 _____ _ 5 1 3  Worker's Comp Insurance ----j-----�7,728 -----....,...,....,-

__ 47,728 i- (2,750): 44,978 1 11264 
___ _

_ 524 In Service/Staff Development_ 25,000 (!0,000) 1 5,000 1 1 1 5,000 
1 1 265 

__ __ 524 LFSVR In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 0 0 I I 0 '�--- -· 708 Communication Equipment 1 0,00_(?___ _ 
1 0,000 I - - - �J2q_: __ � 

� 
____ 7 16  Law Enforcement Equipment _ 1 3,000 2,000 15 ,000 I _ I 1 5,000 � _ 7 16-A WARE Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Fund _ I ,000 I 00 I ,  I 00 I, I 00 

� _____ 7 1 6  GHSOG Law Enforcement Equip _(GHSOG) 0 0 0 
� 7 1 6  GHSOG F 1 5  Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) __ 0 0 0 
.!E.,1____ 7 1 8  Vehicles 0 1 0,000 1 0,000 10,000 
� 7 1 9  Office Equipment __ 2,000 2,000 _ 2,000 

� 7 19-SHERF Office Equipment(Fr�m Restricted Funds) � 1 0,000 1 _j 1 0,000 

� Total Sherifrs Department _L__ 4,640,1J.OT 45,809 4,685,9 19  729 I 4,686,648 

�--- 1 - -- I +- I --
1V7 : � 

� ===------=r-= - ----· 

I I �-- ===t=---- I - --- -l 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 37 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D I E I F  I G I H � 1 I General Fund 101 I + 
--
A
-
ce
-
o:; Number I I 6/1 712019 14: 1 1  __ --_--·· I �018-2019 1 �:...:1:..:8_-2=-0:...:1:..:9-t-----=-A-"'p��c.:-;...:o_�.::.cd� +---=-.:....::cc..c.::..:.::.--II--"---'-'...:.::.-'-

Org Bgt I Arnds Amded Bgt 
---+----------·--

------------ ---=t-------�==---=---'-=-�7---� 
54 120 S ecial Patrols - Sheriffs J3-eserves ______ I --�=-- 1 

______ }_
9.�

3� �0e�::t��i:;ta1 Smi� I --�:���j------·- - ·-·--2,000_L=-:_ _ _ . -- �:��� 
43 1 Law Enforcement Su lies \ ___ _2,000 1 ___ 5,000 I ( 1 ,993)1 __ 3,007 
45 1 . 3,000 j 3,000 : (2,899)i I 0 I 
524 0 j 0 t I 0 ----------708 --t 

. 0 l 0 I I 0 
7 1 6  e-nt-_ -·-- 9,oOOT 9,000 I 4,892 I 1 3,892 

I 
Tolol Spodol P""'' _ 1 ·  .. !!1•'!4-· 0 , 20,000 _ ______!_ __ 20,000_1 ++----------

-- -
-� --- -L - I 

54 1 30 Traffic Control i 0 0 
399 Other Contracted Se�ices 

--· -- 20,000 i 20,000 ____ 20,000 1 
452 Utilities Traffic) I 2,500 I 2,500 2,500 · 

! ; I 
Total Traffic Control___

_____ j---22,So�j___ 0 22,5ooT______ 0 I 22,500 I 
I 1 ==c 

54 1 60 ---- --
----:�ender Reg: · I - -�=:�-r�----- . 

-

-

- -

-

-
---

_
_ 

·=
· · 

355 ---L 25o 1 ,-- 25o 25o 
-------� ________ ____]_1 250 1 --1--- 250 _ _  250 

7 1 9  I ,000 1 1 ,000 I ,000 

Total Adm of Sexual �ffcndcr Re ist - 1 - -�----� 1,500 I -______ _9_t--� 
1 3 1 0  I � 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 38 



A 
1 

- -- - - - -

.2_ Account Number 
' 3 

� � -----

� 542 1 0  --------� 1 09 ---- -----

� 160 
13 15  --··· --i-60-CRSEC ' � 165 
� 1 69 ----

� 1 87 ------ ---· 

� 1 87-CRSEC 
1320 201 

1
1321 -- 20 1 -CRSEC 
1322 204 -----------
1323 1--· 204-CRSEC 

206\ � � � ..!EZ � � � 
� 
� 1334 

� 1336 

� 
1
1338 
1339 r--��:� 
1342 
1343 
1 344 
1 345 
1346 

=--=-�:�������8�------ 2071 --- 207-CRSEC J 
----�07-RET-MEDI 

207-SRHTH 
208 ----- --

208-CRSEC 
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2  
-

2 1 2-CRSEC 
--·--· 

330 
33 1 -------·-

334 
336 ----
340 -----

340-FY 1 8  
348 ------
349 
355 

355-EXTRA ---
399 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c 
General Fund 101 

6/17/20 19 14: 1 1  

·--------- ---

Jail Department 
Captain(s) 
Guards _ (Xtra = $27,260) 
Guards (Xtra = $4,971) 
Cafeteria Personnel 
Part-time Personnel ·--------
Overtime Wages 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 

-

Social Security - -· 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical lnsurancd - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare -
Employer Medicare 
01_)eratin� Lease Pa;tments �Co[lier2 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 

--- - -

Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 
Medical and Dental Services 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Travel - Extradition 
Other Contracted Services 

I D E I 
I 2o18-2o 19 201 8-20 19 I 
I 

I 

Org Bgt Amds 

.. 

I - -

! 
55,436 i 

975, 1 44 I 
1 1 8,o65 T (40,000) 

66,269 
0 1 -

1 02,500 ! 
3.500 I 74.360 1 (2,480) 
7,537 i 

1 1 6,457 (3,884 
1 1 ,804j __ 

4,765 ! (28 1  
358 I (2 1 ---1· ·-386 : (40 

278,467 1 1 , 1 27 
22,462 _ (5, 1�� 
12,572 ! 1 ,532 
4,053 r- ( 1 58) 
1 5, 1 39 r 258 1.6041 (529) 

666 f �33) 
17,39 ll _

_
_ (580) 

1 ,763 I 

c·- 2,500r r 5.ooo · (_2� 
1 0,000 i _QQ,000) 
5,000 ,

-

-I 220.00� I � 

� 
o t  

1 ,000 I 
3,000 
3,500 . 

F G H 
----

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-- � 
---· 

55,436 55,436 
935, 1 44 935, 1 44 
1 1 8,065 1 1 8,065 -
66,269 66,269 

0 0 
1 02,500 1 02,500 

3,500 3,500 -
7 1 ,880 7 1 ,880 
7,537 7,537 

1 1 2,573 1 1 2,573 
1 1 ,804 1 1 ,804 
4,484 _ ___@_)_ -·-- 4,422 

337 (3) 334 
346 346 

289,594 (10,666 278,928 - 1 7,350 1 7,350 
1 4, 1 04 1 4, 1 04 
3,895 3,895 

1 5,397 (524) 14,873 
1 ,� ---· 1 ,075 

333 333 
1 6,8 1 1  16,8 1 1  
1 ,763 1 ,763 -2,500 2,500 
2,697 __ J:.,697 

I 0 0 
5,000 I 5,000 

-+-220,000 220,000 
0 i 0 -

200 I 200 
0 I 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 - 3,000 
3,500 3,500 

Page 39 



1 -
2 -
3 

:--� 1 348 � � � � � � � � � 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

D I E I F 
General Fund 101 1---- �-------+------··-·---····-- ----

_ 20 18-2019 2018-20 19 j Approved Account Number 
. . ·---·---· 

---
-· · -

"4101 
4 1 3  

6/17/2019 14: 1 1  1---- Org Bgt 

"Ctt"stodial SuEelies 
·- -· I 1 5,000 

Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) _ __ _1 __ 1 80,000 . 

Amds Amded Bgt 

1 5,ooo L 30,000 
--r 1 80,000 

4 1 4  
---·- ·-- 42 1 

DuEiicating SuEEiies � 0 j 
Food Preparation SupP.Iies __ 4,00_9 _ __ "�-----Q!_ I · _ 4,000 

--

------------ 422 Food Supplies (Inmates) ---·-- 220,000 T 
435 Office Supplies 6,000 

1 8,472 
-----·--·---··-45 1 Uniforms 

-

-----
- . 20,000 I 5,000 ----------· 468 Chemicals 

. .  
0 ! ·--·- ·  

=----==--��-· ·- 499 Other Supplies& M-;,_teri;;ls(j;;-�ate SuEEiies} +- 22,000 i 1-8,472 
5 1 3  WO<k.,<Como '"'"�' ==t==27.0 16  i 

·------ 524 1 ln-Service/StaffDeveloEment - ----� -�,000 i -
--- ------�i Communication EquiEment ______ 1 ,000 : 
--· 7 10  I Food Service Equipment --· 0 ; 2,303 j 

71 I Furniture and Fixtures 2,500 ' 
-- -·---· 7 1 9  Office Equipment ·--·--··· -----0-l i ------ ' i ! 

238,472 
6,000 

25,000 
0 

40,472 
27,0 16  
3,000 
1 ,000 
2,303 
2,500 

0 
0 

G H 

Propo�-l Proposed 
Amds 

�- --

r--

Amded Budget 
�- 30,000 

1 80,000 
431 --

. 4,000_ 
238,472 

-
6,000 

25,000 
0 

4()-;472! 
27,0 16  I 
3,000 
1 ,000 
2,303 
2,500 

0 
' I Q � 

1363 

1364 
------·· I Total Jail Department _ 

- 2,64i,414T ---� 
I !  i I 

2,648,288 1 --'-------(1 1 ,255)1 2,637,033 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 40 



� ·_2_ 
3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

A 181 c 
_ __

_ 
-H--------General Fund 101 _ _  

Account Number 1 ------?�1712019 14: l l  

D 

I 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

E I F G I H 
I I 
I --

2018-201�--�pproved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

---'--- -- -------···-··-·--·· ------ L.__--+-

56.-:-- j· �-";: � --·-----

� 544 10  
1391 

-
--

1392 1 05 
� 1 6 1  
1394 20 1 
1395 204 
� 206 ------

� 207 

� -- 208 
2 1 2  

1400 307 
1401 307 Wire 
1402 320 
1403 . 327 
1404 330 
1405 334 

� 334-RADIO 

� 336 
336-BOAT 

338 � -------- -- -

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Emergency Management ·-

·-----·---
Supervisor/Director 
Secretary(ies) I 
Social Securi!Y___ 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance --1--Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication - Wireless 
Dues and Memberships 
Freight Exll_enses --�-Operating Lease Pa)::ments 
Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance Agreements 

, Maintenanc:�.!l_c!. Repair Services-Equ!.E!!!_ __ I Maintenance and Repair Services-Eg_uipm 
I Maintenan�e-;nd Repair Services - Vehicles I 

56,86 1 
34, 196 
5,646 
8,842 I 

337 
1 6,65 1 
1 ,032 
1 ,320 
4,334 

0 -
1 00 
250 

1 , 1oo I 
200 

1 ,200 -
1 ,000 
1 ,000 
6,000 -

34,1�� 34, 1 96 
5,646 1---

f---__1_�42 
I 337 

_L__�g_ 8,842 
337 

699 
43 

I SO I 
1 0  

i= 
90 i 

+ ·--· 
I 

I 

1 7,350 1 7,350 
1 .o1s 1 1 ,075 
1 ,320 I .3�Q._ 
4,484 4,48'!__ 

0 0 
1 1 0 �-i!OJ 
2so �---{i502i o 1 1 , 1 00 I (63)1 1 ,03[1 
290 I I 290 I 1 ,200 1 (1,200)1 

2,33� I 1 ,000 I 1 ,3 3 1  I 
1 ,000 : (8 1 8):. 1 82 
6,000 1 235 1 6,235 

Page 42 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

F G H � Account Number General Fund 10 1 -·----

6/17/20 19 14: 1 1  2018-201 9  20 18-201 9  --
Org Bgt Amds 

Proposed Proposed Approved 
Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

1410 348 Postal Charges _ 1 30 · _ 1 30 1 ( 1 30)1 _____ ,_Q__ 
------- =F --+---- J----------

1 1 4 1 1  349 Printing, Stationery and Forms soL 800 I (800)1 0 - ---1 I 1412 355 Travel - - -------- 1 ,500 _____ 1 ,500 1 (1,240)1 __ 260 __ 
1413 399 Other Contracted Services 8,500 7,000 I 3 1 0  I 7,3 1 0  11414 ___ 399 DIVE Other c_?"ntracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team 10,000 --�� I 5, 149 

399 HYPER Other Cont_r���d Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) _ 5,000 I ___ 5,000 '----1-----5,0QQ__ 
1416 409 Crushed Stone _ _ \ 1 ,00�_1 __ 242 ____ 1 ,242 1 ___ __ 1 __ 1 ,242 

I"" 4 1 2  D''"""'' -· I 5,000 I " _ _),000 : (4,86 1 )i 1 39 
1418 4 1 4  Duplicatin�s 0 673 673 L---� 11419 __ 422i Food Sl!PJl�- 750 ____ 750 I (2 1 3)1 537 

___ ___ 425 Gasolin�--:----- 7,000 _ 7,000 j (609): 6,391  
1421 435 . Office Sl!.PE� 2,600 2,600 '----- 1 57 1 2,757 

�1--- 450 Tires ------- 2,000 ___ 2,000 I__ ( 1 ,287)1 7 1 3  
1423 45 1 Uniforms _ 4,000 _ 1 ,826 : 1 ,823 : 3,649 

� 45 1 -DIVE Uniform�------- 0 2, 1 74 1 1 __ 2, 1 74 
1425 499 Other �.!:!£plies & Materials ---------- 1 ,989 I (1 ,333)1 __ 656 
1426 499-DIVE Other Supplies & Materials ____ 2,000 : 6,255 : 8,255 
1427 508 . Premjums on Corporate Sure Bonds 50 1 (50)t _ __ 0 

� 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,825 I I --� 
1429 524 In Service/Staff Developmen_t ------- 2,500 � ( 1 , 1  00)� _1,400 � _____ 524 DIVE l ln Service/Staff Development ____ ___ 2,960 1 - --�960 

�--- 708 ICommunication Equi� _ 1 , 1 97 1 ______ 6, 197 1 __ 2,238 1 8,435 _ 
� ? I I  Furniture and Fixtures 242 __ 

258 j -�------_Q__ 
� 7 1 9  Office E�_!p_ment -------- 1 ,292 3,292 1 560 1 3,852 
� 790 Other E9!:!!Ement ___ 1 08 - -�-- 1 08 I 1 ___ �, 

1435 790-DIVE Other E�ment - D Suits 6,891 �-----� 6,89 1  

::�� 790-BOA T ! Other !'Oquipment ____ 364 1 I ,303 1 1 ,667 

1438 lTTotai _E-;;ergency Management - 206,924 5,4 15 ... 212,339 0 2 12,339 
1439 I I I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 43 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

IBI c I D E F G H 
� H= General Fund 101 I I 

A N ----·-- 6/17/20 19 14: 1 1  I 2018-20 19 2018-20 19  Approved Proposed I. Proposed
·-

ccount umber --- · ---- · --'-..:..:_"-'-'-'--------1---'---'--l-----+---'-'-----+---'----+- ----'----

l Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget � --

ssooo1 ''''"' ",:;'" �' w:;:: 
t -- I 

- I I _ - -----� 
� I 

� -·--- 55 1 1 0 Local Health Depart;;,ent _ --=:=-:=:=c=
· 

0 

� 206 RET Life Insurance Retirees i 96 L 96 96 
1476 . _ 207 RET Medical insurance - Retirees _j_ 858 i 858 (858 0 

� 208 RET Dental insurance - Retirees 1 ·--· 
_ 3 1 9  I 14  333 I _ _ _ _ _ _ ---�-

� 302 Advertising _ ------+--- 0 _____ o_f 200 l 200 � _ 307 Communication _ 5,000 i 5,000 1 .J 5,000 � 307-WIRE Communication ___ �0 0 I I 0 
�--- 3 1 6  Contributions _ ___ 4,635 4,635 i----: 4,635 

� 320 Dues & Memberships 300 300 1 i 300 

� 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
,---�0*-f- 4,500 I I 4,500 

1484 333 Licenses _ 2 1 0  .. 2 1 0  j l- 2 1 0  � ------· 337 Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 600 . (600) 0 1 __! ___ · _0_ 
1486 348 Postal Charges I 1 ,800 (550) 

· 
1 ,250 I I 1 ,250 

� -· 349 Printing, Sta!ionery & Forms i ___ 

------
250 250 l�---l 250 

1488 -· - -- 349-FLU Printing, StationeD' & Forms _i _ ______ 0 j__ 0 1 1 0 
1489 _ 355j Travel ___ _] 1 ,532 T ( 1 00 1 ,432 I (122)1 ___ _____!2_1_9_ 

11490 399 1  Other Contracted Services _ _  _]_ ____ 1 0,895_� 1 0,895 : : 1 0,895 
1491 --··--- 399-FLU Other Contracted Services 1----�- 0 1 1 0 

, 1 492 ______ 4 1 3  Medical Supplies _ _j_ ____ h�!!.L ( 1 ,24 1 259 I _ I 259 � 4 1 3  FLU Drugs & !yfedical Supplies -+----=#= 0 -l------l------0 
4 1 4  Dupplicating Supplies 1 __ 0_ __ 323 323 i ---'---� 

____ 422 Food Su�t:� I . 0 500 500 I (4 1 3)1 87 
1496 435 Office Supplies _ t _ 5,287 (1 , 1 50) 4, 1 37 : (500): 3,637 

� --· 499 Other Supplies & Materials �--- 908 I _ 908 1 300 L_. 1 ,208 

� 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds T 64 64 I I 64 _ 
� 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment 1 ,000 1 ,000 L _ _ _ _  51_5 I 1 ,535 
� __ 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures ___ 426 (176) 250 250 
1501 7 19  Office Equipment 5 1 0  40 55_0 550 

� 790 Other Equipment 1 1 ,228 I 3,277 4,505 4,505 \ 

� o o I 
1504

--
Total Local Health Department l 41 ,9 181 337 42,255 

-
(858)1 41,397 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 45 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

I 0 I E I F I G I H � H= General Fund 101 -� -- -- i 
-----·---- ------

6117120 19 14: 1 1  : ioii-2o19 I 2018-20 19 Approved Proposed Proposed Account Number -----,-----+----'-'-----t---'----f-----'- ---

Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1505 · ·-----L-- ±-----· _u_ ____ .:__::_�--=-=-�-----· - - ·· · c _c_ -� t ---L_ .. 
�----- 55 1 20 Animal Control _L___ __ _ _____ -----·-

'"'' I 05 '""'�iw/Di"""' • 49,879 i 49,879 = 49,879 
� __ 1 03 Assistant Director __ _ _ ___ 0 J__ 0 I ____ _Q 
�------ 1 69 Part-time Personnel �---- =F-- 2(994 L_ (8,000) 2 1 ,994 ( l ,OOO)j 20,994 �-------� �!me P!i.Y____ __!,_OOO__j_ 8,000 1 6,000 �,000 ' _ _____ 

1 7,000 
� 1 89 StaffWages . _ll_'!_,930_L__ 1 34,930 . _____ 1 34,930 
�---- 20 1 Social Security I 1 2,233 I __ _ 1 2,233 1 ,581  1 3 ,8 1 4_ 
1513 204 State Retirement 1 6,246 I 1 6,246 • 3,350 1 9,596 � 

____ 206 Life Insurance ---�--827�-- 12 1  948 - (ffif -----918 
� 207 Medical Insurance ___ . __ _ 1.!_,950_] 4,783 36,733 ( 1 ,4� _ ___ 35,287 � -- - ---· 208 Dental Insurance l. 1 ,583 ! 1 75 1 ,758 (57)! 1 ,701 �------ --- 2 12  Employe��edicare _____________ j_ _ _ __ _b_8_§_!_l_ 2,86 1 L  370 I 3,23 1 
� 307 Communication -!-----·-

___ 4,0Q_�J._ 1 66 4� ____ _  _!_ ___ 4, 166 
1519 307-WIRE Communication 1 0 I 0 I I 0 

� 
--

·--
-

- ........ --.. -
---- ________ j_ ____ _ 

11 520 --------- 330 Oper!lting Lease Payments i ____ ___ ___ J!QQ__J 800 l ____ �_Q_ 1521 _ ___ 333 Lie�::��--- .. J�� ! 220 j_ _____ 220 
1 522 _______ 338 Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles ! _ __ I_,_?.QQ __ L 1 ,500 T __ _!,?.QQ._ 1523 __ 338 BQUST Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles r _ _ __ ____ O_!_ _ 3,000 3,000 -�-

---3,000 
1 1524 ------·- 340 Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employt ____ l_,Q_QQ j

____ 1 ,000 __L ___ l ,OOO � ·----- · 348 Postal Cha�- ____ ___ ____ __ __ 2_29_ � 200 ----1------ 200 
1 526 _ _ _ ___ 349 Printing, Sta��.!:Y.! Forms ___ _ _ 1 ,32'4-------· 1 ,327 �- -� � ------- 349 PETSM Printi�Stationery§: Forms ___ }2000 _j_ 1 ,000 

.

- 1 ,000 � ___ 355 Travel ___ __L___ 2,0Q.Q__L 2,000 2,00Q__ � --·-· 355-PETSM Travel - PetsMart �--- __ I ,000 -�· 3,000 4,000 
__ 4,000 

� 357 Veterinary Services . -� 30,000 I !54 30, 1 54 ! _30, 1 54 � __ 357-ASHLT Veterinary Services ±------_QJ 0 2,226 I 2,226 
� 359 Disposal Fees ___ 1 00 I 1 00 I 1 00 
1533 399 Other Contracted Services I 1 ,000 I (400) 600 I 600 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 46 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

E F I G I H 

� 
ft= General Fund 101 I 

Account Number - ---�117120 19 14 : 1 1  20.IS�lOI9-tzoi-8-20 19 ! nyr·· -·-- I • · -• A ..... ............. A ,.. I l>•nooscd +-·P;:;;poscd __ 
Org Bgt I Amds I I Amdcd Budget 3 Amdcd Bgt Amds 

- ·-
-· 

�------·--_!____ I 
- ·----' "" 40 1 I A"imol food & ''""� � 28,000 i 1 28,000 1 2,500 1 30,500 

� 40 1 ASHLT Animal Food & Supplies --15,00��--- 5,000 20,000 t_ __ j����---�� 
1536 40 1 BQUST Animal Food & Supplies _ _ 

__ 
15,600_L_ 3,000 1 2,600 i 12,600 1 � 401 BQUST !Animal Food & Supplies 

___ _ __ 9j_ __ I O,OOO 1 0,000 ____ _ __ IO,OO_Q_ 
� 40 1 BQUST Anima! Food & Supplies ' 0 i _ ___ }_7,2 1 1  1 7,2 1 1  ----.�----� 
1539 40 1-LADDS Animal Food & Supplies ---�QQQl_.. 3,000 _ _ __ 3,000 
� 401 -PETSM Animal Food & Supplies . .JlJ_QO_ i ___ 3,000) 2,000 2,000 
� 40 1-TEST Animal Food & SuppJies 6,500 I 6,500 6,500 
1542 ---·-

· 
4 1 0  Custodial Supplies ± __ 5,000 ! . 5,000 --S,OOO 

� 4 14  DuplicatingSupplies -i:Ol- 269 269 --� 1 1544 425 Gasoline __ _ _____ 
8_,_QQ_Q_J__ 8,000 ___ 8,000 

1545 435 Office Supplies _ ' I ,500 L_ I ,500 I ,500 � ____ 450 Tires I _]_,_QQQ_i__ 2,000 __ 2,000 
1547 45 1  Unifonns ==1=! 1 ,500 ! 1 ,500 i 1 ,500 
1548 452 Utilities ---9:060-: ----- 9,000 -- . 9,000 �----- 499 Other Supplies &M�terials - -� ___ l,�Qfl==--- 1,500 ----- ----_El ,500

. 

'"" 509 R<fumb L_ __ _ _  _Q+-- SO I SO _ __ f _____ .!Q_ 
1 551 _____ 5 13 1  Workers' Comp Insurance 

_ 1 _
_

_
_ _ 

4,� ------ 4,56 1 ___ ____ 42_� � --------- 524 In Service/Staff Development --t _ _ _ __ _1_,9_9�--- - 1 ,000 1 ,000 

� 7 1 8  Vehicles F 0 ;  0 0 
1554

---------7 1 9 Office Equipme�t -754! - 754 754 � __ 790 ANIMA Other Equiement _ 
- --560 f________ _ 

500 ---·----sao 
� . 
1557 --

----
-

-- Total Animal Control I ----44i:06st--·37,5·�-- 478,624 -- - 3,7�482,392 ' 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H �--··-··-----l+-- --- Go::;;�,:�:�, 10 1 -j>o�;�,Qi9��l:- iois-:o�� 1 -
Approved I Proposed __

_ I_P��-��;;d-
Account Number , -----

-----

--
i I Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

�=- ·--t+·---- - ---- - _l 
_ _:_-=.=--j_���=---- I I ----···--

� 
___ 55 1 50 I Material and Child �ealth Services ==i=------ _ .  -l---- I 1 --·-·----

� 1 05-TOBAC-PRE Superv1sor/Dtrector ___ 1 0 ·----·· 
0 _____ I _______ Q__ 

1561 20 1 -TOBAC PRE Social Security F _ _ _  g_J_ __ __ 0 __L ___ O 
1562 7 1 9-TOBAC-PRE! Office Equipment _ 0 I 0 ! 0 
� --------l- -------------- --------+- - ____ ;_ _ __

_ +------+-- --+-----·· � -- ___ _____ ____j_ . .. -+----Jl.J. ____ _  0 0 --- 0 0_ 

� _ 
_ 55 1 90 I Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) =1--------t�=- �----��---==----r!W __ 1 89 Wages/Salaries ___ 1 9���� .L. __ 4.;.:3'-'-,4:"8:-::5-I-----=2-=-3:__,9,'="70�0;+-----+--=':-'-:-':-=-

1568 1 87 Overtime 0 i 1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 569 201 Social Securi!Y . I 12 , 1 GS; :=� 2,758 1 4,923 
1 570 ______ 204 Retireme_nt ! 1 9,052 \ ____ 4_,_,3'-2-'0-t-----"-"':-:-::-T-·--�'-'-"-�---
1571 __ _ 206 1 ! Life Insurance � _ _!_,§_OQ_;_ __ _ 

1 572 206-RET-LIF' Life Insurance 0 ! 96 
1573 207 Medical lnsura��� --==--=--=--=------ __ 90,723 ��-------'::-7-'=:5-'4=-5��-�������;;��:��=--� 207- SRHTH Medical Insurance + _ 0 :__ 2,1 4 1  
1 575 208 Dental Insurance 7,700 i -:-,.,....;f-----'-'-'�---.,--,-�.L 

�---·· - 2 12 Medicare _ __ 2 .. ��i"f.=- 645 -· 
_!EZ 307 I Communication !-------�QQ_j _ _ _ _  _ 

1 578 355 Travel 1 0,200 ' I � ----399-TOBAC Other Contract�d Services ---------- _ --=- I ?�Q.QQ�t=��=��·--r.-_-_ --"-'--'-'-7---: 
1 580 422-TOBAC Food Supplies 0 ' 

� 499-TOBAC Other Supplies and Materials -=-�-- o
·
i=-==- 0 � _________ _ 506 Liability Insurance I ___ }_l}OO .L-----i----"-'-'-'-7--1 � ____ 506-T0!3AC , Liability Insurance 

__ : -----�----� � _ 5 1 3  Workman's Comp Insurance _ t 7,7Q.Q._j__ __ �--t----"C:.:::.:-f--
1 585 7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures I 0 1 . 
1586 

----- I --.:....;-i 
----+·-----"-+-----+------'-� ------- Total Other Locai

·H·
e
-�lth Services I --�70�- ! ---;j6,900 413,600 - 0 I 413�� I 

1588 I i I �
- - ·  

I - ·  ·-_r-----=�--t I I I I 1 591 += I �Total Public Health and Welfare 
·-

-�849,683 J 84,796 I 934,479 I � 937,389 1 
1593 ! ! I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 Page 48 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

lel c I D E F G T H � ! I General Fund 101 -t--t----�. r 6/17120 19 14: 1 1  Approved -Proposed ·-r-·;.-r�posed-Account Number · , --------. Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget 

1 6331 � � 6 -----· 
7 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

450 
4�� 
471 
Ann 

' � --�  

Page 50 



1 

2 
f--3 

1 694 

� � � 
1699 
1 700 

� � 1 703 
1704 
1 705 
1 706 
1 707 

� 
1 709 

� E.!! 
1 7 1 2  

� � � � 
1717 
1 7 1 8  
1 71 9  
1720 

� 
1722 

� � 
1 725 
1 726 

11727 
1728 
1729 
1 730 
1731 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A I Ell c 
t I . .\. · General Fund 101 
I I 

Account Number Jt· 6/1 7120 19 14: 1 1  

--i+·-
58000 I I Other General Government 
58 1 1 0 1  Tourism 

==--=- 3 16J �ontributions �Visitor's Bureau) 
-

3 1 6 1  ! Contributions (Visitor's Bureau} Ll 
__ _J_\.!!Ita.!_'!ourism 

I 
58 12.i[-'Ez�nomic and Industrial Agencies 

320\ Dues and MembershiES 

T D 
I 

---t2ot8-2019 ·---l 
Org Bgt I 

I I --+·-· 
1 27,600 - -

0 

�--u-7,600 I I 3,885 
. 320! J>ues & MembershiEs (E TN Economic Dev A� 

320 I I Dues & MembershiEs � E TN Dev District) --4--. 
_______ :u_6l._f_ontributions {Loudon Co EDA} T 

3 1 6j jContributions �Innovation Vallel) ·--· · I 
1 62.54� 1 

________ jJ__ _ ---·-··-·· .q�al Economic and Industrial Agencies 
----· ----- -H-

58 130 ! !General Welfare Assistance 
-------j 1 6  i�ntributions 

34 1 i ! Pauper Burials 
I 

----- ---t-.,...,- -· · 
_________ _ j_ Total General Welfare Assistance 

-+----
58300J Veterans Services 
.. 1 69\ Part-time Personnel 

1 89 i Other Salaries & Walles 
�Q_llliocial Security 

_ 2 1 2 \  jEmEioyer Medicare 
307wmmunications 

307 WIRE0ommunications 
_______ 1.!_6jJ Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 

320 1 Dues and Memberships 
330 I Operating Lease Payments 

-t· . =t· 
--
----

. -r 
I 

-·-·- --

-

-- 3�4J i Maintenance A11.reement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Progt 
338j IMaintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 
34�Th�stal charges 
349 + Printing,Stationery, and Fonns 
355 : I Travel -

166,430 

3,000 
3,750 

6,750 

1 2,824 
30,202 
2,668 

624 
1 ,800 

400 
0 

950 
250 
800 
500 
300 
1 00 

3,000 
1 732 . 4 141 i DuEiicating SuEElies 0 
1733 
1 734 
1735 

� � 1738 
1739 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

425 Gasoline 
4351_ �SuEElies 
47 1 / Software 
49*_ Other SuEElies & Materials 
7 19  Office EguiEment 

! 

-

-

-
-

�
--

-

: Total Veterans Services 

500 
600 

0 
0 -
0 

55,51 8  I 

E - . 
F 

201 8-2019 Approved 
Amds Amded Bgt 

---r---- I 
4,350 1 3 1 ,950 

0 
I 

4,35_!)_ 

1-

·--·· 131 ,950 
·-

3,885 
0 t-------· I 0 =-t= 1 62,545 
0 

0 1 66,430 

-·-·· 
3,000 
3,750 

O i 6,750 ·-

I 
I 1 2,824 

30,202 
2,668 --

624 
(500) 1 ,300 

400 
0 

l 950 
I 250 

98 ! 898 
(445)!----

55 
300 
1 00 ·-

3,347 6,347 
1 62 1 62 

I 500 
600 

500 500 
0 
0 

3,162 58,680 

G I H 
I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Budget 

-t-· --
1 6,5_3JW _ 1 48,48(}' 

I /O 
1 6,530 � 

29% Hotel/Motel Tax ---
@ 40220 

� [17Jun_28lun2019] 0 
I 0 

··-- · 1 62,545 __ 
0 

0 166,430 

3,000 
3,750 

0 6,750 

1 2,824 
30,202 
2,668 ! 

624 1 
1 ,300 

400 
0 

950 
250 
898 
55 

300 
1 00 

6,347 
1 62 
500 
600 
500 

0 ·----
0 

0 58,680 

Page 53 



1 
2 -
3 

1 740 

� 
1 743 
1 744 
1 745 
1 746 
1 747 
1 748 
1 749 
1 750 
1751 
1 752 
1 753 
1754 
1 755 
1 756 
1 757 
1 758 

A IB 
I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D I 
General Fund 101 

I 

E I F 
I 

Account Number r-- 6/1 7/20 19 14:28 20 18-20 19 I 2018-20 19 Approved 

-----
I 

58500 Contributions to Other Agencies 
3 1 6  Contributions 
3 1 6  

-
ILoudo�-County Health Education Alliance 

3 1 6  ! Loudon County Education Foundation 
3 1 6 Child Advocacy Center 
3 1 6  Smoky Mountain Service Dogs 
3 1 6  Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 
3 1 6  ' UT Speech & Hearing 
3 1 6! \Little TN Valley Educational Coop 
3 1 6 Loudon County Community Channel 
3 1 6  Iva's Place 
3 1 6  Good Samaritan Center o f  Loudon County -H---- Total Non Profit Organizations 

I 
58600 Employee Benefits 

205 Emrloyee and Dependent Insurance 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

! 

I 

I 

r----

----=+-- ----
o l i 

2,500 2,500 
0 � 2,500 

40,000 -=--1 40,000 
4,000 I 4,000 
1 ,500 I ,soo I -

0 0 
3,000 3,000 
6, 1 00 6, 1 00 
8,000 8 ,000 ------· 

1 3 ,000 I 3,ooo I 
0 

78,100 _ _  l,SOO I 80,600 
! 

2,500 + 2,500 

G I H 
I 
I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 

' 2,500 
I 40,000 

4,000 
1 ,500 

0 
3,000 
6, 1 00 
8,000 

I 1 3,000 

O i 
0 80,600 

I -
------

2,500 

� 207 Medical Insurance I �1---� o l t----
1760 5 1 3  Workman's Compensation Insurance 
1 761 530 I Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 
1 762 

! Tot�lE;;;ployee Benefits --
1 763 

� -- --··----
1 765 
1766 i -··----
1 767 
1768 58900 Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 

� 309 \ l �!ltrac.!_s with Government Agencies _____ 
1 770 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 
1 771 540 Tax Relief Program 
1 772 599 Other Charges 
1773 --
1 774 I Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 
1 775 

1 776 Total Other General Government 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

--

I 

I 
2,500 o l  2,500 0 2,500 -

--r-

0 L- 23s.oo� r----
3,000 -- 0 

235,000 238,000 
95,000 95,000 1 3 ,000 1 08,000 

0 0 0 

330,000 0 330,000 1 6,000 346,000 
I 

766,898 10,0 12 776,9 1 0  32,5;-;r- 809,440 

Page 54 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D I E 
1 I General Fund 101  I -·- -

2 Account Number i 6/1712019 14:28 
3 

- ·--

1 1807 

� Total FB 2er June 30, 2018 Audit 
� Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

� A"ll•bl• F••d B•l•ifly�l , 1018 
1 8 1 1  
18 12 
18 13 

� 18 15 
1816 Total Revenue 

� Transfers In 
18 18 

----

1819 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1 820 I I  _ __ 

r--·· 1 821 
1 822 
1 823 Total Available Funds 
1 824 �--� Expenditure Budget 
1 826 Transfers Out I 
� _lj 
1828 Total Ex2enditures and Transfer Out 

I I  � 1 830 �"""' ·�:�_"''""� � 1 832 
1 833 I . 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

------ -

·---

·---
--

2018-20 19 
.... ! 2018-20 19 

! Org Bgt I Amds 
----- I 

7,472,6_49 I 
808,074 

- -

6,664,575 I 

I 

1 7,1 23,490 I 82,592 
0 24,402 

17 ,I23,490 1 106,99_'!.._ 

23,788,065 106,994 
I 

------

18,91 2,029 238,881 
0 _,_ 0 

! I - ---

18,912,029 I 238,88 1 

i 4,876,036 ( 13 1 ,887) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

6,664,575 6,664,575 

17,206,082 104,500 17,3 1 0,582 1 
24,402 0 

_ __ _ __ 
24,��------

r--·· 17,230,484 104,500 17,334,984 
i I 

J 
23,895,059 I 

---------

1 04,500 23,999,559 
' 

1 9,150,9 1 0 67,479 1_�,21 ���-
0 0 0 

i 
1 9,150,9}� .1 67,479 19,2 18,38�. 

I 
4,744,149 37,021 4,78 1 , 170 

I L i I I 

Page 56 



Loudon county commission 

EXHIBIT 062419-N 

Budget Amendment 

Pu bl ic Li b ra ries Fu nd 1 1 5  



Budgot.Commltteo Ju� 19, 2019 
County Comm/ss/ori Jun 24, 20.19. 

A 
1 

2 
3 "7 --·-

--;-

c 

Lo.udo!l County 
P.llbllc Library Fund,115 

Fiscal Year Ending J1i'no 30, 2019 

o· 
".Pub.lfc l:lbr·ary Fund•t 1 5: 

6/19/19 7:40 AM 20(8,2019 

Adoplei/· -
Budset 

� ���fe$Q!!JJ.?.�!it'��� .7 8 
9 400PO Local Taxes 
10 
1 1  40f 1 0  Current Propeo:tY ·Tax 307,475 -
12 40120 Truste.�·s Collections • Prior Year 3; 500. 
13 40175 Trustee's Collections • Bankruptcy 200 

� 40l30 . Clerk &. Master Collcttjons • Prior .Year 2,000 
15 40140 , Interest and Penalty ·900 
16 40163·TA'TE Payment ln·LietJ of Tax · Tate £t Lyle 1o;JQO 
17 40320 B�nk·Exdse Tax 400 
18 

� ·Totai.Local Taxes 324,.775 
20 I 
21 
22' 44000 Other Local Revenues I 

r¥ � I 0 

� 44160 OEH.
-

Retirees .. Oental'lnsuronce Paymeilts 638 
26 44160 JJF Retirees life Insurance Payments 40. -
27 44160MED )\etlrecs·Mcdlcal lrisurancc Payments 

4
93· 

----·-· 

28 441-70 ClGNA Miscctllneous Refunds 

29 44170•WK!'MP Mise Refunds • Workers Comp -

� Tot.ai·Othor Local. Revenues 1,171  
'31 
32 
33 49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 

34 
-· 

35 49800 Transfers lri 0 

E 

.2018·2019 

,Approved 

·Amendmerits 

0 

3M 
56 

3;035 

J,452· 

30 
0 l 37 Total· Other Sources/Transfers In 0 

38 
'39' 
·40 TOtal Revenues 325;94.6 3,452 
41 
42 
'43 
44 

F G H 

Approv•d PropoSe.d 

Am�nd.ed Pr.op_ased I Amendr:d 

Budset Amendments I .. Budset 

307.�7.5 . 307;475 
3,500 3;500 

200 200 
·2,000 2,000 

900 900 
10,300 10;300 

400 400 

J24,775 0 324,7-75_ 

o· 0 
999 999 

96 96 
3,528. 3,528 

4,623 0 4,623 

0 0 

0 0 0 

------

329,)98' 0 l29;398 

I I 
I 

Page l of·9 



Budgot Commllfoo Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

A c 

Loudon County. 
Public Library Fund 115 

Ffscal Year'" Endlng-June 30, 2019 

D � Publlc llbnory Fund 1 1 5  
6119/19 7:�0 AM 

-
2016-2019 

__ I Adopted 

� �!LI:\Q.[!J���fllJ�i!lfuo..:.i:j_v.'ii:t�\,..;liZk� Budset 46 -�---- -
�7 56000 Soclai,- Cultural, and Recr:eatlon•! Se.rvices 
'48 .56500 Ubrotles 
49 
50 162 Clerical PerJOi'lnel�W::�ces -
51 168 Tem"por:uy Persorlnel 

52 169 Pa.rt·tima Personnel 

53 186 Longevity. Pay 

� 187 Ovenimc 'Pil.y -
'65 1 88 Donus Payments 

56 zotl Social Security 

·57 204 State Retirement 

sa· 206 Lire lnsur:mce 

�g· 206-.LlF Lire Insurance Retirees 

60 207 MediC3I lnsurancc 

61 207 RET MediC31 Insurance Retirees 

62 207 SRl!TH Medical lnsuntncc -Sr ll�hh 
63 201 Dental Insurance 

&I· 208·DEN Dental. InsUr.Ulce- RetireeS 

65 210 Unemployment Compensatio
-
n -

66 212 Employee Medic:uc 

�T .3 16 Contributions 

68 355 Tr:wel :E9 499 Other Supplies 7o .SID Trustee's Commission it 5 1 3  WorkiTW\'s Camp Jnsuruncc 

� ·524 Staff·Development 

73 ---599 = Other Cha'llcs 

74 
·-·----75 Total Libraries 

� 77 --ssOoO :Oiher Operations 
78- 58900 Mrscellanecus 79 SIO Trustee's Commission 
80 . 

- 81' � Total Other Operations 

83 

84 Total Expenditures 
85 
66 Total Revenue 

..g Total. Expenditures ----
68 
8� Effect on Fund Balance 
90 91 Estimated Beglnnfng fund Balanc!' 

I 

� 93 "ffil�EN�fBAt:ANC!E, SliBF,UHlYCOu�� 

139.527 

7;557" 

41 ,940 

soo· 

o· 
1 1 ,719 . 

13;548 

0 

0 -
33)02 

.0 
·6;264 
2.063" 

us· 
0 

2;148 

lo.ooo· 

1.500. 

0 
4;600 
1,206 

177,111 

6,500 

6,500 

283,612. 

325,946 
283,612 

42,334 . 

93,468 

135,802 

E 

2018·21l l9 
Approved 

·Amendmonts , 

853 
192 

6,-319 
7,054' 
2;298· 

·87 
361 

17;164 

0 

17,164 

3,452 
17,164 

i1J,712) 

F G H 

Approv�d Proposed 
Amended Proposed. Amended 
·sud set Amendments sua set 

__ ! 

139,527" 139,527 
7;557· 7,557 

41,940 · 41,9�Q 
0 0 

500 500 
0 0 

1.1,719 1 1 ,719 
13,548' ·13,548 

-853 853 
•192· 192 

39,621 39,621 
7;05"4 7,054 ' 
8,562 8,562 
2;150 2,150 

999. 9'99 
0 0 

·2,7�8 2,74.8 
10,000 10,000 

1
;
5� 1-:::::: :::�!5�·3

9! 
o L _ _  _;��J 

4;600 I (689)1 
\ ,206 I .(1 ,206)1 

o 
- - - - - - I 

294,276 6;5oo --

6,500 (6,500) 

6,500 (6,500) 

300,7·76' O· 

329,39'8 0. 
300,776 0. 

28;622 o· 
I 

93_,4_6_8 

122,090 

6,5119 
3,911 

0 
0 

300,776 

0 

0 

300,776 

329,3.98 
·31)9;776 

28j62t 

93,468 

1 22;090 

Pago,2 of9 



Budgot Committoo· Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Loudon County 
P.u�llc Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year .Endln!r June 30, 2019 

A c D E· G H 
Publlc, Libruy Fu�d ,1 15 

6/19/19 7.:40 AM I Proposrd 
3 I I I 

-------- Proposed Amended �...!..l""'s'"'!"f""'"'.J-�-;r.;;�"'
;.�.w.E:.�Y�:olj�E!.nolr.::eiw.AI!itii!ar.V,:;,�w.; !;;'@:�<£� 
REVENUES ,,.-. ....,..._ �..,.,.,..:/��."""""���\----t-----j-----�-----+--------, I I 

95 'IJ,OOO I I Charges for Current Services 
97 �33501 I Copy fees 
98 -�33601 !Library fees 
99 · 441301 I Sale of Materials ft Supplies· 
1001 4457.01 !Contributions ft Gifts 

1 ,000 
1 ,000 

·o. 
!50 

500· 1,5oo. I 111 ·1 1,617 
1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 o I I o 

150 I 1�0· 1 290 
1011 I I I I I o.t I o 

�Total Chortcs ror Current Services· I 2,150 I 500 I 2-,6-SO, I 257 r 2,90'71 
1031 . Hi4BOOD Other Governments ond Citizens ·Groups . �8130 - qontr from Govt:s (Ubrarv Board) IP.OQOj----�000 I ·1----,o,ooo 48610 Donations_ from Citizens Groups I 0 0 
1D714B61P·PET1W !Donations from 'Citizens Groups I 3,000 I I 3,000 · 1 I 3,000 
1DBITotal Olher Governments and Citizens Groups I n,ooo I o I 1 .3,000 I o I 1J ,ooo· n-- --- - - -- ------ - -
1 1o1Total. Revenues -------------------- ---�--1'5,\so I 500 I 1 5,650 I 2_57 I 15,907 1 1 1  
f12l EXPENDITURES 
1131 560001 ISodal, Cultur.al, and Rccreati0nai' Servli:es 
1HI 565001 IUbrarles 

1_1_1_51 3.071- Communie.ltions_(SIOD per month) 2,000 I I 2
,
000 I I ·2,000 l1i6J 330 Ope111ting le:>so Payments 1;250 I 1 ,250 1,250 

raual Ctiorges . 250 I Printing- Library .Cards S:. Applications 300 
Other.ContraC1ed Services +40 

422 - Story Tlr:ne (f� Supplies) 1 10 
L!!.!J--��Jllbrary_ Books .. . I 16,000 I (100)1 15,900 I I 15,900 I rmJ �32·PJ!TTW lLibnuy.l!oo(<SiMedio • Pcnway Grai)i _3,000 3,000. 3,000 
1231 432•AUDI.OI IAudios and Videos I ·o I I 0 I I 0 
1241 43SI IOfficc·Supplies 
1251 4371 IPer[odicols 

.1261 4991 !Other Supplies ft·Materials 
1271 7191 lomco·Equlpnt<nl 
12BITctal llbrarles 
130 rr.n ·I fatal EXpllndltures 
1J21Est· Beglnnlng Fund Balance July. 1 ,  2018. 

l ,ooo I I 1 ,000 I I 1,000 
so� I 100 I .60.0 I I 600 
JOO I I JQO I I 300 
- 1  I � I  I � 

zs,aso 1 o 1 z5;85o i -·---ol z5,85Q 
25;850 
16,548 

(50) 

·o 1 25,850_ 
16,548. 

0 zs;8so 
16,548 

1331 I I�·� ��sh en Hand 
, •• , 1 I Total Rovenue I 15,150 I 500. 1 1 5,650.1 257 I 1 5;9.07 g� ____ WTctal Expenditures 1 25,850 1 o 1 2s,aso 1 o· 1 2s,a,so 1 136 1371 I I Effect Of\ Fund Ba_lanc" (10;700) 500 (·10,200) 257 (9,943) 
138' 

�EsnMATEJfJdiiiMG'ifulfoTI!AI1\tiiiEisutiiWH5ii!Et�r�'�M.f"'.S.l'·��ff 5,ml soo I 6,Ha l ml &,6os I 

Page -J ot'S 



·Budgot Commlnoo,Jun 19, 2019· 
County Commlss/on· Jun 24, 2019 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Yoar Ending June 30, 2019 

A 18 c �---1= Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
6/19/19 7:40 AM 

� 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 T4G 
147 
148 
14 
150 
151 

m 
153 
154 

� 156 
157 
158 

Subfund·LOU · Loudon Public Lib,rary 
REVENUES. I I . 

430.00 Chdrs�5'jpr. �Urrt!nt.-Se�ices 
43350 Copy Fees 

43360 Library Fees 
Totai ·Chargcs for Current Services 

44000- Oth., Local Revonues 
44130 JSalc of.Ma.torials &: Supplies 
44570 \Contributfons· &:.Gifts 

".fol�l 01111:� Lo�I. Rtvenuu 
I 

46000 \State .-af Tennessee. 
4698o,GIV\NT \Other S!at<> G,.mts -----
Tolal State·or.Tennessee 

46000 

4l5� Othti' 'Gov�mmenrs· and·Citiuns'Groupi 
- Federal thru State Grant · TI>Chnalasv Grant 

48130 Contr1butlo(is fr.om G.avemments '(from Library Board). 
48610 CIUzens Groups 

159 48610-PEnW Citizens Groups · Pettway Grant 

� Total Other Governn1eiits and ·citizens Croups-
161 I 
162 :rotal Revenues 
163 
164 EXPENDITURES 
165 56000 Social, Cultural, and·Rec:reatfonal ServiceS. 
166 5650D . Ubrarl�s 

� 307 Communications ----· 
Ltcenscs (Software) 168 333 Ts9 Maintenance Agreement 

-
334 -

17C 348 postal P,arses 

171 349 frjnllng 
.m -410 Custodial Supplies 
173 432 Ubrary Books 
174 .432 AUDIO Library Books 
175 432CDJGIT library Books 
176 4l2·PETTWI Library Books • Pettway Grant 
1n �3l Office Supplle5 

� 437 periodli:al<· 

17� -499 Other Supplles &: ·Materials 
�� 711 _ Furniture and Fl�turcs 
.!!! _ 719·GRAHT prnce Equipment - -TI>Ch Grant 

�62 719 · Orrlce Equipment 
183 Totiol.Librarles 
184 
1�5 \ ·\Total Expenditures 
166 I I  
187 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1. ,  2018 
_188 ' L�ss PY Encumbrance 
18 L<>Ss. Gash an Hand 
�� Total �evenutt 
·191 Total Expenditures 
192 Effect on Fund Balance 
'193 � ESTIMATED�EHDIHG,FUND BAlANCE SUBFU-ND,lOU 

0 

2016-2019 

Adopted 
·BUd Jet 

2,40Q' 
2;60D I 5,oo.o· 

I I 10D 
I 1·25 
I 225 -

D 
o· 

0 
9,SSD 

0 

9,S50 · 

14,715 

880 
694 

0 
30 

480 
250 

6,350 
4,000 

750 
0 

1,250 
400 
950 

1 ,000 

0 
17,034 

17,034' 

19,884 
(1 1 4) 
(SO) 

14,775 
17,034 
(2,259) 

17,461 

E F G H 

2016-2019 Approved PropoJt!d 
Approved �nded Propo�ed. Aln•nd•d· 

Aln•ndmonts ·&Jd!Jol Am•ndm•nts BUd !Jet 

2;40D 2,40D 
2,60D 2,60D 

0 5;0�0 0 5,00.0 

321 421 421 
50 175 1,015 1,)90 

371 596 1,015 1 ,n1  
I 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

SOD SQO SOD 
9,550 9,550 

0 1 20D 20D 
1 ,250' 1 ,250 '1 ,250 
-1,750 1 1 ,300 200 1 1 ,500 

2,12-1 -16,896 1 ;2-15 18,111  

8BO 880 
694 694 

1 ,20D 1,20D· t' ;20D 
30 30 

170 650 650 
250 250 

1s: 6,365. '6,365 
4;000 -4,DQO 

7SO 7SO 
.1 -,250 1 ;750 1 ,250 

1 ;250_ 1 ,250 
:400 40D_ 
950 150 ·1,.10D 

70D. 1 ,70D 1,70D 
1 ,000 1,000 ·1 ,000 

550 550 150 70D 
4,885 21,919 300- 22;219 

4,885. 21,919' 30.0 22,219 

_19,884.- 19;884 

2,121 1 6,896 1,215 18,1 1 1  
4;885 21,919 JDO 22,2.19 
(2,764) (5,023) 9 15  (4,108: 

(2,764)1 1-4,697 915' 1'5,612 
Page A of9 



Budgot.Comm!Hoo.Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun U, 2019 

A c 

Loudon County 
Publlc·UbraJY Fund'115 

Fiscal Ve�r Ero.�J.ng June 30, 2019 

0 E F G ' H 1+1- II Public Llbr•JY Fund 1 15 I I I I I 6/191-19 7:-IO.AM 2018·201-JI 2018·2019 Approved Proposed
-

.3 I I I I Adopted I Approved I Amender/. I Propos<d I Amended 

�·,-,.,.=f·--JJ .• ,.,...'£.!1�""� ' ' '( " · �-, .. •-.:�J!'.'< .... , . .. , , -· . ..  ! 
Budget Budget 

§!:JJ?..,Y!fgr.g_lj!!�l)_iJ�!i�l?.fucj�&i!t!iL�Z�1;4;"':.1��" 1 REVENUES I I 
1971 4JOQO.i I Prarsf• for Current Services 
1981 �nsol lcopy Fees I o I J35. I 135' I �o I 175 
1991 433601 I library Fees I o.- 1 260 I 260 I I 26o 
2001 I I I I I 0 I I 0 
�Total Charges· for Current-Services I o I 395 1 395 I 40'1 �35 I 2021 r �_460oo_[]state of Teonessee 1-·- r 1 1 1 I f204146?80·GRANT jOthe•. Siatc Gr;onts o· l o o 20SITotai'SCate o!Ttnnrsstc O l  O l  O l  O l  0 

"206 
2071 44000.1 IOtherLo_col Revenues· .. 2081 441JOJ ISale oi' Mirter1als 11 Supplies 
2091 +!5701 !Ccntributlons- 11 -GiftS 
21o1Total Other· Local Revenues 
211 
2121 4SOOOJ IOthef. Governments and Citizen• Group• 

o. 
0 

0 0 
·20 20 14 . . 34 
20 ·2o 14 34 

2131 47590·TECHI !Federal thru State Grant · Technology Grant I 0 I 500 I Soo. I I 500. 

2181Total Revenues I 1,900 I 3,415 .I 5,31 5 ,  54 

1 ;900 

5,369 219 -Tr ---- - - 1 I 
220 EXPENDITURES 

I J I 221 560001 I Social, Cultural, and Recreational Service{ I - I -- -
222 56500Jillbrarles . f---- I 
223 3071 !Communications 1 ,300 --- 1 ,300 · • 

2241 3301 !Lease Payments I 40Q I I 400 
2251 348 1 !Postal Charges I I00-1 I 100 
2261 3491 !Printing I 250 I -1 250 
2271 4101 !Custodial Supplies I 2oo· 1 I 2oo· 
2281 4291 !Instructional Supplies ft Materials I 200 I l 200 100 

1,,00 
400 
100 
250 
200 
300 
•oo 500 . • 

4,:»00 
•oo �i-���7r������

����-------------------
�
----

��
----��

�
-----�2

�
,s
�
oo
�

· - · 

300 oll 
·300 ... oOO 

2331 S241. 1Staff l)evelopment I 0 I 50 I 50 � 7 1 1  !Furniture £t Fixtures I o I 70 I 70 
23sJ 71'1 GRANT � Offlce Equlpment · -Tech11PlPgy Grant 1 ,000 1 ,000• 
2361Totai- Librarles I J,OSO I �.120 I. 7,170 
2371 T 
238 
239 

Total Expenditures 
I 

24ol Est Beginning -Fund Balance July· 1 ,  2018 2411 I !tess Cash· on Hand 
242 
243: Total Revenue 
244 Total Expendlt.irres 
24 
2461 I I Effect on rund Balance 
247 

�ffil/.i'At£O:JH\51Ne;1F.iiN'DiiiA�t:iii£.:SiJiF.Oiji:{P.-tif'�-::r���f'i 

3,050 �.1zo· 7,170 
9,0,39 �,039 (SOJ 
1,�00. 3,415' 5;315 
3,050 �.-120· 7, 170 
(1 ,150) (1 ,055) 
7,839 7,184 

-50 
70 

1 ,000 
100 7,2.70 
100 7,270 

9,039 
--

5� 5;36.9 
100 7;'1.70 
(46) ,(1,90j ) 
(�6) 7,138 

P�g• 5 of9 



Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jim 24, 2019 

Laudan·caunty 
Public Library Fund 1.15 

Flsc;al Year Ending_ Juno 30, 2019 

A c 

6119(19 7:�0 AM 
3 
4 � _ Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

249 sufliliitd'tct��ffi.n&'iick'i�J.b:rf¥riimi1�\t� 1--- :..,� .... ...: .;;:.. ��:.:..,) .... 
250 REVEHU£5 
251 43000 Charges for·currtmt St'rvices 
252 ·43350 Copy Fees. 
253 43360 Library fees 
254 Total Char c.s.for Current Services 
255 

� 4400.0. Other LocoJ-Ilevenues 
257 44570 Contributions ll: Gl(ts_ 
258 43360 Library Fees 

259 Tolai'Oihcr Local Revmues 

� II 
·261 46000 I !State o{-Tennesstt 

262 469801 Other State Grants 
263 Total State of'rennessee 

� 
265 4s_oo-o--- Othtr

-
Gov<mments and Citizens Groups-

266 . 481301 Contributions from Govemmcnts: (from .Lfbrary. 8Qo11rd) 
26_7 �8610·P_ET1W Oonalt0ns from·Citf:iens Groups ·(PETlWJ 
268 To.tal O.thcr·_Governmcnts, and Citiz.cns Graue$ 
269 I 
27C TOtal. Ravenuos 

� 272 EXPENDITURES" 
273 56000 Social, Cultural, ·and Rccrealfonal·services 

� 56500 Ubrorles ---- G�mmuntcatici.iS-:--275 307 
� ----� Licenses 

277 348 - Postal Ch"arges 
278 "349 Printing. 

279 399 . OthcrContrac"ted S�rvfces 
280 429 Instructional S_uppllcs -
281 432 library Books 
282 432 PETIW Libra!'/ Books • Pettway Grant 
2�3 4lS Office Supplies 
284 437 Periodicals 
285 499 Other �uppllcs 
286 599 Other" Charges 
267 711  Furniture:& Fixtures 
28 790 Other.Equlpment 
28 71� Office Equipment 
290 Total Libraries 
291 
·292 Total -Expenditures-
293 I 
294 Est.BI!ilnnlng fund Balance·Juty 1, 2018 
29� Less Cash on·Hand. 
296 
297 Total Revenue 
29 Total Expenditures 
291 
30( Effect �n Fund Balance 
301 
302 .EStiM/i EO,ENDIKG F.UHD)SAliAHGE SUBF.UHDiGREg•1 ;t� 303 

0 

2018�2019 
Adopted 

Budso.t 

500 
500 

"1 ,000 

I 

0 

0 

1 ,765 
D 

1,7.65 

2,76_5 

700 
·sao 

20 
0 

100 
20Q 

-0 
0 

so 
o: 

300 
0 

400 
2,270 " 

2,270 

6,3H 
.(50) 

2,765 
2,2_70 

495 

6,819-

E F G H 

20.1.8·2019 . Approved Proposed . 

Approved ·Amended Proposed Amended 
Am.tndments· Bud set Amendments Budset 

500 500 
500 500 

o· 1 ;000 0 1 1 ;000 

68 68 .68 
0 0 

68_: 68 0 68 
I 
----

0 .0 
:o 0 -

1,(65 1 ,765 
D ·o 

0 1;765 0 1 ,765 

68. 2,831 ·o . 2,833 

i 

700 100 
-30 530 530 

20 20 
165 165 165 

0 0 
(100) 0 0 

200 200· 
0 0 

1,100 1,100 1;100 
0 ·o 

50 50 
:50 so so 

(tOOl 200 200 
172 172 172 

4011 1 . 400 
1 , 3 1 7  J,587 0 3,587 

1,3t7 3,587 0 l;587 

6,"374 .6,374 

68 2,833 p 2,83.3-
1 ,-317 3,587 0 3,587" 

(1 ,249) (754) 0 (754) 

(1,249) 5,570 p· 5;570 

Page 6 of·9 



Budgol Committee Jim .19, 2019 
County Commlsslori Jun 24; 2019 

A c 

Loudon County 
Pubii�J-Ibrary Fund.1.15 

Fiscal Year Endl.ilg June 30, 2019 

D 
1 I I I Public Ltbrory Fund. 115  

E F G H 

2 I I I 6/19/19 7:�0 t>M 1 ·2018 .. 2019 I .2018·2019. I Approv�d 'I I Proposed 

=L--H __J_ Adopted .Ammded I � _ _L Budset Buds�t 

13o4FS'liofun'd}TI!Ell£1t.�ll'<!o)V.illa"ii¥.!§!aB'i����"· ���'----+----t---+----t---13o51'REVEiiuE5-rr-· ·-;!1:�-.. 
--:P--

..::.��::::mL:".Ail.ft"�"". 
3061 43000 I ICharsesJor IZurrent.Servlcrs· f3o7f �3350 Copy Fcc>· 

13o8!-----::4"3360 Library Fees 

3091 �5701 .1Contr1butlons & Gills 

31oJTotal Charges· for Currenf Servii::.S 
311� 
312 ·- 44000 = Other �cal. Revenues 
313 �570 · Contributions & Gills 
3141Total Other Local Revenues 
3151 316) 46ooOT I Slate of Tennessee. 

317146980·GRANT )Other Sta�e Grants 
J181'rotal State of Tennessee 
319' J2ol4sooo I ! Other Govomnients and Citizens Groups 
321) 48130) )Contr1butfons Jrom· Govemments.. (Froni Library Board) 
3221�8610-GRANT i Donalions .from Citizens· Groups (Rotary Club) 

J2JITatal Oiher G!lvcroments on.d,Citizen.(Groups 
� I f3i51Total Rc'ienues 32sl T �EXPE��ES 
32e 56000 S.oclal; Cultural, an� Re.creatlonal Services 1--329 S6500 Ubrarles 
33C .333 

-Licenses I 7' 

0 

50 
·50 

0 
so 

?00 
1,500 

0. 

2,400 

50 
so 

0 
0 

8,200 
0 

8,200 
10,650 

795 

·O 

0 

900 
1,500 'O: 
2,�00 

50 
50 

0. 
0 

8,200 
0. 

o I B,2oo·· 

o I 10,650 

:7 Olfice·Eauloment Malnt &. 1\epalr I 200 1 20 1 220 1 1 220. 20 I 220 

344 

0 181 IPo.stal Charges I o I I 0 I I 0 
200 I 200 
20 : 645 

191_1 Piintln!i I o.l 200 I 200 I I 200 1 i9l [Disposal Fcc> 625 20 · 645 I �s· 
>9 Contracted SerVIces I -�Q I. I 2,QOO I 60 I 2;01\0 2,QOO 
o custodla.l 5upplles I zso I I . 250 I I 250 250 
sl Electric I I I o I I o 0 

2,QOO �.QOO 21 I Library Books I z.ooo I 2,QOO I �.QOO I (60)) 3,940 
800 iS') IOfflce.5upplles 800 I I 800 ·1 I 800 

235• 2,535 
BOO 

430 . 1,630 

I 0 
345)Tot.>l Libraries 2;905·1 1 3;875 . 0 13,875 � 1-ITot.-I Expendltures � 
349)8eglnnlng ·Fund Balan co Juty·1, 2018 � 1-JLess cash on Hand I I> 
351 
352 Tot.>!. Revenue 
353� 'rota! Expenditures � HEffec;t on Fund Balance I (370)1 

2,905·1 

50 
2,905. 

13,875 

7;550 7,550 

10,650 0 1 0,650 
1 3,87.5 0 1J,B75 

(3,225) 0 (3,225) IZ,B>5)1 
�;275 �ESTIMATEDrr�·UHD1BA!rAHCE��!!:;I!HDlTEe:i���20�,.JOr-- (2.855)1 1 1 • 1 

Page 7 of9 



Budgat Co(llm/Heo JiJn 19, 2019 
County Commission Jlln 24; 2019 

� 4 

' 3� 1 36_1) � 
362 

A c 

Loudo� Coun.ty· 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Yoar.Endlng Juno 30, 2019 

0 
Public Library· Fund 1 1 5  

6/19119 7:�0 AM 201.!1·2019 
Adopted 

Budjd 

§!J.tlturidi�g\easll!liil�mt��l.��� f--
REVENUES 

"190�0' Other'Sources .. Non·revrnu� 36 364- 49800 Transfers. In 0 

365 Toto I Other Sources 0 
366 I ---367 I 
368 Total Revenu� Q � L -

3IC EXPENDITURES 
371 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services· 
372 56SOQ libraries 0 

� � 375 Ti>ta.l Ubrarles' 0 

� ·---.. �77 Total Expenditures 0 
378 I! 
3!!! �!matad Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2018 6o;ooo 
38o 
� .-� Total. Revenue 

____ _g_ � ______ Total.EXpendltu(es 0 
384 Effect:on Fund Balane<• Q' 

� 386 ffiTMAW)(iiDitlG.�F.UND1BAIFAii&STiii'iilliliilfJ.'ii���:;;� .60,000.j rm 

E F G H 

2018·:2019 Approved Proposed 
,4pprov�d Amend�d .Proposed Amended 

Amendments B'udjel Amendments 
-

Bud!� 

0 ·o. 
0 :O' 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 Q 

0 o l 
· o 0 

I 
0 O l  O l  .o. 

I 0 0 o. .o:. 

60,000. 60,000 

0 0 0 o. 
0 0 0 o · 
l) 0 0 0 

0 60,000 0 60,QOO. 

.PiJge B i:lf9 



Budgoi:CommiHoo Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

A 
1 
2 

..!. 4 tea 
389 '39o .. 
� --· � -----� ----
394 
!195 
396 
397 
398 
399 
4'!fl 
� � -----
40 
404 40s 
405 
407 
40 
409 
41C 

c 

Loudon Counw 
Publlc.Library-Ftirid 115 

Fiscal Year.Endilig June 30, 2019 

D 
Public library Fund ·u s  

6/19/19 7"�0 I>M -2018·20!9 
Adopt�d 

Bud sot 

TOTAL !!.EVENUE & ;TRANSFERS IN 371,136 

. TQTAL EXPENDITURES 342,786 

- EFFECT ON fUND BALANCE ziiYsO 
. BEGIHH!HG" FUHD·BALAI\CE -71.\1.1�- �2.977 
Less ·C"'h on Hand and PYEncumbran(es (364) 

Avatlable Fund Balance 7/,1/2018 212;61_3 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 240,963_ 

-
-

I - I 

E F G H 

2018·2019 -Approved Propostd 
.t�.pproved Amended Proposed Amond�d 

Amendment� Buds•t :Amendments Bud sot 

9,606 380;742· 1;5·26 �82;268 

30,391 "373,177 400 373,577 

'8,691 

21�,613 2.12,613 

22!1,'178_ .221,304 

Prgo 9 of.9 



Loudon county commission 

EXHIBIT 062419-0 

Budget Amend ment 

Recycl ing centers Fu nd 1 1 6  



A B c 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 REVENUE 
7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 40 1 10 
9 40120 

1 0  40125 
1 1  40130 
12 40140 
1 3  40210 
1 4  40320 
1 5  
1 6  
1 7  

E 

Fund 1 16 

06/17/19 

J 

Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Pr Yr 
Trustee's Coli.-Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master Delq Tax 
Interest and Penalty 
Sales Tax 
Bank Excise Tax 

Total Local Taxes 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June· 30, 2019 

F G 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

581,720 
0 

581,720 0 

1 8  44000 Other Local Revenue 
1 9  44145 
20 441 60 
21 44160-RET-LIF 
22 441 60-RET-DEN 
23 441 70-WK.CMP 
24 44530 
25 
26 
27 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Sale of Recycled Materials 13 1 ,000 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 82 65 
Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 0 222 
Mise Refunds - Workers Camp 
Sale of Equipment 

Total Other Local Revenue 131,082 287 

H I J 

20.18-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 ARproved Proposed Proposed 
Amerided Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

;! :; ; 
! 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

! 0 0 
0 0 1 581 ,720 1 52,000 733,720 

' 0 0 ; 
. ,  

' 
. ,  581,720 152,000 733,720 

• ;  
13 1 ,000 (3 1 ,000 ) 1 00,000 

0 0 
147 147 
222 222 

0 0 
0 0 

131,369 (3 1 ,000) 100,369 

------------

Page 1 



A B c - E  

1 Fund 116 

2 06/17119 
3 
4 
28 46000 State of Tennessee 
29 461 70-HOUSE Solid Waste Grant 
30 46430 Litter Grant 
31 46990-REBAT Other State Revenues 
32 
33 Total State Revenue 
34 
35 49000 Other Sources 
36 49800 Transfers In 
37 Total Other Sources 
38 . 

39 46990 Other State Revenues 
40 ' 

41 

42 TOTAL REVENUE 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
47 
48 I I 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2019 

F G 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

30,000 
49,200 

49,200 30,000 

Household Hazardous : 
Waste Grant. Co Comm

' 

approved 04Jun2018. 

[19Nov_03Dec2018] 

0 0 

762,002 30,287 

762,002 30,287 

---- --- -- -- -----

H I 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Approved Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments 
' 

30,000 ( 1 8,05 1 )  
49,200 

' 0 
• '  

J H 79,200 ( 1 8,05 1 )  
' 

• '  . 'I 
! ! j  0 

i 0 0 

0 
' 0 0 

792,289 102,949 

. ,  792,289 102,949 
' 

· !  - -- - --

J 

2018-2019 
Proposed 

Amended Budget 

1 1 ,949 
49,200 

0 

61,149 

0 
0 

0 
0 

895,238 

895,238 

-

Page 2 



A 8 c E 

1 Fund 1 1 6  

2 06/17/19 
3 
4 

49 EXPENDITURES 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

F G 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

50 55732 Convenience Center 
51 103 

1 52 105 
53 140 
54 14 1  
55 143 
56 149 
57 164 
58 1 69 
59 1 87 
60 201 
61 204 
62 206 
63 206-RET-LIF 
64 207 
65 207-SRHTH 
66 208 
67 208-RET-DEN 
68 2 1 0  
69 212 
70 307 
71 3 1 2  
72 320 
73 330 
74 332 
75 336 
76 338 
77 347 
78 348 
79 35 1 
80 355 
81 359 
82 362 
83 399 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Assistant 
Supervisor/Director 53,581 
Salary Supplements 
Foremen!Teamleaders 92,290 
Equipment Operator 
Laborers 
Attendants 102,005 
Part-time Personnel 1 14,793 
Overtime Pay 3,500 
Social Security · 22,702 
State Retirement 24,409 
Life Insurance 1,368 
Life Insurance - Retirees 164 128 
Medical Insurance 76,952 1 ,808 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,408 1,052 
Dental Insurance 4,829 (23 )  
Dental Insurance-Retirees 0 222 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare. 5,309 
Communication . ' 3,500 
Contracts with Priv�te Agencies 
Dues and Membe�ship 500 
Operating Lease Payments 500 
Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 
Maintenance Repair Eq_uipment 15,500 
Maintenance Repair Vechiles 5,200 
Pest Control 1 ,500 
Postal Charges 1 00 
Rentals 
Travel 1 ,000 
Disposal Fees 135,000 
Penalties 
Other Contacted Services 68,000 

l � ! 

. · , 

H 

2018-2019 
Approved 

Amended Budget 

0 
53,58 1 

0 
I 92,290 

0 
0 

1 02,005 
1 14,793 

3,500 
22,702 
24,409 

1 ,368 
292 

78,760 
5,460 
4,806 

222 
0 

5,309 
3,500 

0 
, .  500 

500 1 
200 I 

: ' 1 5,500 l 
5,200 1 
1 ,500 I 

100 I 

0 l 
1,000 I 

135,ooo 1 
0 I 

68,000 I 

I J 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
53,5 8 1  

0 
92,290 

0 
0 

1 02,005 
4,000 1 18,793 
2,000 5,500 

372 23,074 
1 94 24,603 

1 ,368 
292 

78,760 
5,460 
4,806 

222 
0 

87 5,396 
3,500 

0 
500 - - - - - -.. 

(500)1 0 
(200)1 0 

: 1 5,500 
I 5,200 
I 1 ,500 ( I OO ) J  0 
I 0 
I 1,000 

I 135,000 

I 0 
I 68,000 

Page 3 



A B c 

1 

2 
3 
4 

84 410 
85 412 
86 422 
87 423 
88 425 
89 435 
90 442 
91 443 
92 450 
93 451 
94 452 
95 499 
96 5 1 0  
97 513 
98 524 
99 599 
1 00 707 
1 01 7 1 1 
1 02 7 1 8  
1 03 719 
1 04 733 
1 05 733-REBAT 
1 06 790 
1 07 799-HOUSE 
1 08 
1 09 
1 1 0  

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

E F G 

Fund 1 1 6  

06/17/19 2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

Custodial Supplies 3,800 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Food Supplies 
Fuel Oil 500 
Gasoline 5,200 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Propane 5,000 
Road Signs 
Tires and Tubes 2,000 
Uniforms 6,000 
Utilities 1 1 ,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 
Trustee Commission 0 7,500 
Workers Camp Insurance 7,300 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
Other Charges 
Building Improvements 10,000 
Furnitures and Fixtures 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment" ; 1 ,000 
Solid Waste Equipment 40,000 
Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
Other Equipment 5,000 
Other Capital Outlay 0 30,000 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTEB 841,110 40,687 

-

H I J 

2018-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
3,800 I I 3,800 

5oo 1 ( 500) 1 0 
0 I ( 500)1 (500) 

500 I I 500 
5,2oo 1 .�. 5,200 
1 ,000 1 i 1 ,000 
5,000 I I 5,000 

0 I I 0 
2,000 : : 2,000 
6,000 I I 6,000 

1 1 ,000 I : 1 1,000 
5,000 1 I 5,000 
7,500 I I 7,500 
7,300 : I 7,300 

500 I ( 500) j 0 ; 0 I I 0 
1 0,000 I ( 1 0,000)1 0 

0 ; ; 0 
0 I I 0 

1,000 I ( I  ,000)1 0 
I I 57,300 40,000 I 17,300 I 

0 I I 0 
5,000 I _ _ _  j-:!:_0�0)1 1 ,000 

30,000 ( 1 8,05 1 )  1 1 ,949 

881,797 ( 1 1 ,398) 870,399 

Page 4 



A B c E 

1 Fund 1 1 6  

2 06/17119 
3 
4 

1 1 1  

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

F G 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

1 1 2  55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Grant) 
1 1 3  1 05 

� 1 60 1-1-· 
1 1 5  1 69 LITED 
1 1 6  1 85 
1 1 7  201 
1 1 8  201 LITED 
1 1 9  204 
1 20 204 LITED 
121 206 
1 22 207 
1 23 208 
1 24 212 
1 25 212 LITED 
1 26 338 
1 27 355 
128 355 LITED 
1 29 399 LITED 
1 30 412 
131  422 
1 32 425 
1 33 429 
134 443 
135 450 
1 36 45 1 
137 499 
1 38 499 LITED 
1 39 599 
140 7 1 9  
1 41 733 
1 42 
143 
1 44 
1 45 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

Supervison/Director 
Guards 7,500 (2.500) 
Part-time Personnel 1 ,500 
Educational Incentive 
Social Security 500 (200) 
Social Security 93 
Retirement 800 (300) 
Retirement 146 
Life Insurance 1 00 (50) 
�edicai insurance 1,500 ( 300) 
Dental Insurance 300 (250) 
�edicare 1 08 
�edicare 22 
Vehicle �aint & Repair 1,500 ( 1 .000) 
Travel 3,250 
Travel 2, 120 
Other Contracted. Services 1 8,239 ( 1 .022) 
Diesel Fuel 4,000 ( I  .000) 
Food Supplies 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies & �aterials 
Road Signs 
Tires 350 
Uniforms 
Other Sup�lies & �aterials 12,892 
Other SupQiies & �aterials 902 
Other Charges (Litter Education) 
Office Equipmen� 
Solid Waste E_quiE!!tent 

TOTAL LITTER GRANT 49,200 0 

H I J 

2018-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 
300 300 

93 93 
500 500 
146 146 

50 50 
1 ,200 1 ,200 

50 50 
108 108 
22 22 

, .  
500 500 

i ' · 3,250 3,250 
2, 120 2,1 20 

17,2 1 7  17,2 1 7  
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

350 350 
0 0 

12,892 12,892 
902 902 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

49,200 0 49,200 

Page 5 



A B c E 

1 Fund 1 16 

2 06/17/19 
3 

4 

1 46 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
147 399 Other Contracted Services 
148 499 Other Supplie ami Materials 
149 733 Solid Waste Equipment 
1 50 

1 51 TOTAL OIL GRANT 
1 52 

1 53 58900 Miscellaneous 
1 54 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 

Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9  

F G 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

5,000 (5,000) 
1 55 TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 5,000 (5,000) 
1 56 

1 57 82110 General Gov't Debt Service 
1 58 6 1 0  Principal on Capital Leases 
1 59 Total Debt Service 
1 60 

161  Total Expenses 
1 62 

1 63 99100 Transfers 
1 64 590 Operating Transfers 
1 65 Total Transfers 
1 66 

1 67 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
1 68 

1 69 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
1 70 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
1 7 1  EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
1 72 

1 73 EST (UNAUDITED) AVAILABEL FB JUL 1, 2018 
1 74 

1 75 

1 76 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE -------

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2019 

County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

0 
0 0 

895,310 35,687 

0 
0 0 

895,310 35,687 

762,002 30,287 
895,310 35,687 

( 1 33,308) (5,400) 

306,362 

173,054 

H I J 

2018-2019 2018-2019 2018-2019 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

' 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

930,997 ( 1 1 ,398) 919,599 

0 0 
0 0 0 

930,997 (11,398) 9 19,599 

792,289 102,949 895,238 
930,997 ( 1 1 ,398) 919,599 

( 1 38,708) 114,347 {24,36 1 )  

306,362 

282,001 

Page 6 



Loudon county commission 

EXHIBIT 062419-P 

Budget Amendment 
Genera l  Purpose School Fund 1 41 



B Ut>E AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 6/1 7/20 19 14:54 

General Puroose School Revenue 

40000 Local Taxes 

40100 owrtv Pronertv Taxes 
40 1 10 Current Prooertv Tax 
40120 TrusJee's Collections Prior Year 

Total County Property Taxes 

40125 Bankruptcy 

40/00 .ountv Prooertv Taxes 
40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
40140 Interest and Penalty 

40163-TATE Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - Tate & Lyle 

Total Countv Prooertv Taxes 

40200 ountv Local ?otion Tuxes 
4021 0  Local Ootion Sales Tax 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 

Total Countv Local Ootion Taxes 

40300 Statutorv Local Taxes 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 
40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 Licenses and Permits 

41 /00 Licenses 
4 1 1 10 Marriage Licenses 
4 1 140 Cable TV Franchises 

Total Licenses 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 
Budget Committee Jun 17, 2916 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

ll 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending Juno 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

9,69 1,061 0 
205,000 0 

9,896,061 0 

3,000 0 

3,000 0 

135,000 0 
35,000 0 

324,645 0 

494,645 0 

3,150,000 0 
4,500 0 

3, 154 500 0 

5,000 0 
2,300 0 

7,300 0 

13,555,506 0 

1 , 199 0 
0 0 

I 1 99 0 

1,199 0 

Aooroved 
Amended Bud�>:et 

9 69 1,061 
205,000 

9,896,061 

3,000 

3 000 

135 000 
35,000 

324,645 

494,645 

3 , 150,000 
4,500 

3 1 54,500 

5,000 
2,300 

7,300 

1 3,555,506 

1,199 
0 

1 , 199 

1,199 

Proposed 
Amendments 

' 

!i 
I o 
I i !  
; : :  

I 

· I 

I 

; 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

0 9,69 1 ,061 
0 205,000 

0 9,896,061 

0 3,000 

0 3,000 

0 1 35,000 --
0 35,000 
0 324,645 

0 494,645 

-
0 3,1 50,000 

· -· 

0 4,500 

0 3 , 154,500 

0 5,000 I 
0 2,300 

0 7 300 

0 13,555,506 

0 1 , 1 99 
0 0 

0 1 , 199 

0 1,199 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 611 7120 19 14:54 

43000 Charees for Current Services 

.J3500 Education Charf!es 
43542 Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
4358 1 Community Service Fees-Children 
43583 TBI Criminal Background Fcc 

Total Education Charges 

Total Cha rees for Current Services 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44100 Recurrinf! Items 
44 1 1 0 Investment Income 
44130 Sale of Material and Supplies 
44 145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44146 E-Rate Funding 

44 1 60-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 
441 60-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments 
441 60-RET-VIS Retirees' Insurance Payments 

44161-COBRA-DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 
44 1 70 Miscellaneous Refunds 

44 1 70-ATT Miscellaneous Refunds 
44 170-TNRMT Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Total Recurring Items 

44500 Nonrecurrinf! Items 
44530 Sale of Equipment 

44530-GOVDL Sale of Equipment 
44570-CSH Contributions and Gifts 

Total Nonrecurrine Items 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 

Original Budget Amendments 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

14,000 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

47,000 0 
6,900 0 
5,000 0 

0 0 
2 000 0 

0 0 
0 142 

74,900 142 

0 8,130 
0 7 439 
0 0 

0 1 5,569 

74,900 15,7 1 1  

· '  

Approved · Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

14 000 
0 
0 
0 

47,000 
6,900 
5 000 

0 

' 

. , . 

; i ;  

2 000 l d 
0 : , , 

142 ' l 

75,042 

8, 1 30 
7 439 

0 

1 5  569 

90,6 1 1  

0 
20 600 

0 
0 

20,600 

20,600 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5,370 
0 

1 ,640 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,0 1 0  

0 
0 
0 

0 

7,0 1 0  

Proposed 
Amended Bu(jget 

----- LCBOE: 
0 Increased based on 

20 600 receipted amount. 
0 
0 

--
20,600 

20,600 

--

14,000 
0 --

LCBOE: ---- 0 Increased based on 
52,370 receipted amount. 

6,900 
6,640 

0 
2,000 

0 
142 

82,052 

8,130 
7 439 

0 

1 5,569 

97,621 ----- - --



Account Number 

46000 

./6500 
465 1 1  
465 1 5  
46520 
46550 
46590 

46590-FUEL 
46590-FRC 

46590-LEAP 
46591 
46592 
46594 
4661 0  
46640 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980-FE 
46980-READ 

46980-READSUM 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

46981 
46990 

BUD(J.KI AMI<:NDMI<:NT.S 
General Fund 141 
6117/2019 14 :54 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 
Basic Education Program_ 
Early Childhood Education 
School Food Service 
Driver Education 
Other State Education Funds 
FUEL 60 Grant 
Family Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Connectivity 
Family Resource Center 
Career Ladder Program 
Vocational Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Other State Grants 
Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Budget Amendments 

21 432,000 20,000 
805,4 1 9  (35,353 

0 0 
0 0 

58 467 0 
0 1,500 

29,6 1 1  (29,6 1 1  
232 000 77,625 
160,000 0 

0 0 
0 3 1 ,2 1 1  

108,000 0 
0 0 

22,825,497 65,372 

0 0 
1 , 100,000 0 

1 , 100,000 0 

23,925,497 65,372 

0 10,000 
0 1 0,000 
0 60,000 
0 1 52,180 
0 7,265 

0 239,445 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

2 1  452,000 " 0 .-rt;>t51:000 LCBOE: 

770 066 3 850 773,9 16 PreK additional 

0 0 0 
allocation. 

0 ' 0 0 
58,467 ' 0 58 467 
. I 500 � I ; 0 1 .500 

0 0 0 
309 625 0 309,625 
160,000 0 160,000 

0 0 0 
3 1 ,2 1 1  0 3 1 ,21 1 

108,000 0 1 08,000 
0 0 0 

22,890,869 3,850 22,894,719 

' 
0 0 0 

1, 100,000 0 1 , 100,000 

1 , 1 00 000 0 1 , 100 000 

23,990,869 3,850 23,994 719 

10  000 0 10,000 
10 000 0 10,000 
60,000 0 60,000 

152 180 0 1 52 1 80 
7,265 0 7,265 

239,445 0 239,4!5 ----



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

Account Number 6/1712019 14:54 

47000 Federal Government 

47/00 Federal Throu}!h Stale 
47143 Special Education - Grants to States 
47147 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant (Title IV) 

47590-VR Other Federal Through State VR Grant 

Total Federal Throul!h State 

-17600 Direct Federal Revenue 
47640 ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Total Federal Government 

48600 Citizens Groups 

486 10  Donations 
48610-ALT Donations - Alternative School 
48610-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition 

486 10-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
48610-CHR Donations - Cluistmas 

48610-CL Donations - CL 
48610-FAM Donations - FAM 
486 10-FRC Donations - FRC 

48610-LCAP Donations - LCA 
486 10-LCEF Donations - LCEF 

486 10-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 
486 IO-NMS Donations - Nonh Middle School 

48610-ROBO Donations - ROBO 
486 10-STAR Donations - STAR 

486 1 0-SUP Donations - SUP 
486 10-WSF Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Groups 

48990 Other 

48990 Other 
49700-FYI 8  Insurance Recove!)' 

49700-INS Insurance Recovery_ 
49700-TNRMT Insurance Recoverv 

49800 Transfer In 

Total Reve11ues 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

I I  .II  Total Other Source 

I I  

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 

Oril!inal Budl!et Amendments 

0 45 000 
0 190 732 
0 166,040 

0 401,772 

66,000 0 

66,000 0 

66,000 401,772 

0 250 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 1 ,500 
0 2,3 14 
0 5,200 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 8,438 
0 I 400 
0 1 ,848 
0 6,800 

0 27,750 

0 0 
0 54,940 
0 900,607 
0 1 1 5,6 16 
0 0 

37,623,102 750,050 

0 1 ,071 , 163 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments 

45,000 0 
190,732 0 
166,040 0 

401,772 0 

66,000 0 

66,000 0 
' 

467,772 0 

250 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1 ,500 0 
2,3 1 4  0 
5,200 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

8 438 0 
I,400 0 
1 ,848 0 
6,800 0 

27,750 0 

0 0 
54,940 . 0 

900,607 
1 15 6 16  

0 

38,373,152 

1 ,071 , 1 63 

� . . 
0 
0 
0 

31 ,460 

0 

I 
Proposed -� 

Amended Budget I 
I 

45 000 � 190,732 
166,040 ! 
401,772 

66,000 

66,000 

467,772 

250 
0 
0 
0 

1 ,500 
2,3 14 
5,200 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

8 438 
1,400 
1 ,848 
6,800 

27 750 

0 
54,940 

900,607 
1 1 5 6 16  

0 

38,404,612 

1 ,071 , 163 



Account Number 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission J�n 28, 2019 

II __lj ____ 

HUDliKI' AMJ!;NDMJ!;NTS 
General Fund 141 
6/1712019 14:54 

---

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

37,623,102 1,821,213 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet 

39,444,315 31,460 39,475,775 



BUDGET AM��NnMF.I'ITS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 6/17/2019 14:54 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71 /00 
1 16 

1 1 6-READSUM 
1 17 
128 
163 
189 
195 

195-READSUM 
198 

198-READSUM 
201 

201-READSUM 
204 

204-READSUM 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 10  
2 12  

21 2-READSUM 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

Education 

Instruction 

Re1!._ular Instntctlon Pro_rt.ram 
Teachers 
Teachers - READSUM 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Otl1er Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Certified Substitute Teachers - READSUM 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers - READSUM 
Social Securitv 
Social Securitv- READS UM 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - READSUM 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - READSUM 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

' 
14,575 682 (101 660 

0 24 600 
61 500 0 
14,000 0 

1 ,178,952 0 
0 4,236 

45,600 0 
0 0 

1 28,914 0 
0 0 

992,506 _{4,046 
0 1 ,525 

1 ,647,356 _{6,824 
0 2,573 

2,803 0 
56,942 0 
14 700 0 

2,577, 133 0 
52,828 0 

127,942 0 
30,300 0 
35,752 (8,505 

232 369 (943 
0 357 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budget 

14,474,022 0 -M;ll74,022 LCBOE: 

24,600 169 24,769 READ Summer Grant 

61 ,500 0 6 1 ,500 
amendments. 

14,000 (5,000 --- 9,000 
I 1 78,952 (40,000 1 .� 

4,236 0 4,236 LCBOE: 

45 600 (5,475) 40, 125 Adjusted based on 

0 0 0 
final expenditures. 

128,914 18 326 147,240 
0 0 0 =] 988,460 0 988,460 

1,525 10 I 535 
1 ,640,532 0 1 ,640,532 

2 573 18 2,591 
2,803 1 , 107 3,910 

56,942 0 56,942 
14,700 (100 14,600 

2,577 1 33 0 2,577,133 
52,828 0 52,828 

1 27 942 0 127,942 
30,300 5,500 35,800 
27,247 (805 26,442 

23 1 ,426 0 23 1,426 
357 3 360 



Account Number 

355 
399 
429 

429-EES 
429-FLM 
429-GBS 
429-HPS 
429-LES 
429-LHS 

429-NMS 
429-PES 

429-READ 
429-READSUM 

429-SES 
449 
524 
599 

599-READSUM 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

790 
790-EES 

790-FE 
790-FLM 
790-GBS 
790-HPS 
790-LES 
790-LHS 

790-NMS 
790-PES 
790-SES 

UUDlit;T AMt;NUMt;NUS 
General Fund 141 
611 7120 1 9  14:54 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary School 
Instructional Supjllies - READ 
Instructional Supplies - READSUM 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 
Textbooks 
In-Service StaffDeve1opment 
Other Charges 
Otl1cr Charges - READSUM 
Otl1er Equipment 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Family Engagement 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 
Other E:q_ujpment - Loudon High School 
Otl1er Eouipment - North Middle School 
Other EQuipment - Philadelphia Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Budget Amendments 

5,000 0 
80 000 0 

1 1 8,000 0 
48,197 (7 500 
22 073 (2 287 
33, 196 0 
25,832 0 
30,295 2,969 
46,040 0 
42,256 (3,500 
32,382 (5 850 

0 10 000 
0 15,034 

14,735 (I 035 
50,000 0 
2,000 0 

0 0 
0 1 ,996 

250,000 0 
7,000 13 549 

0 1 0  000 
7.500 1 ,0 1 8  

13,000 5,387 
7,000 2 001 
5,000 6,687 

17,000 0 
25,800 6,673 
1 5,000 (4 387 
5,329 (I ,347) 

22,677,914 (39,279 

--
Aooroved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
5,000 0 5 000 

80,000 2,947 82,947 
1 1 8 000 0 1 18,000 
'40 697 . 0 40,697 --
19 786 0 1 9,786 
33,196 0 33, 1 96 -
25 832 0 25,832 
33 264 0 33,264 
46,040 0 46,040 --
38,756 0 38,756 --
26,532 0 26,532 
1 0,000 0 10 000 
I5 ,034 0 1 5,034 --
13 700 0 13,700 
50,000 0 50,000 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
1 ,996 0 1 ,996 

250,000 0 250,000 
20 549 0 20,.549' LCBOE: 

10,000 0 ,.....----,0,000 Moving to GBS PD. 

8 5 I 8  0 ,.....---- 8,5 1 8  
1 8  387 ' (540 17,847 
9,001 0 9,001 

1 1 ,687 0 1 1 ,687 ----
17,000 0 17,000 
32 473 0 32,473 
1 0,6 13  0 10,6 13 
3,982 0 3,982 

----
22,638,635 (23,840 22,6I4,795 

; .  



Account Number 

71150 

71200 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

499 

1 16 
1 16-VR 

1 17 
128 
1 63 

163-VR 
17 1  
1 89 
195 
198 
20 1 

201-VR 
204 

204-VR 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET -LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
2 12-VR 

399 
429 
499 
725 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
6/17120 19 14:54 

Alternative Instruction Provram 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Alternative Instruction Proeram 

Soecial Education Pro Pram 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Snecial lnstruction Proeram 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

0 250 

0 250 

1 ,434 275 (22,000) 
0 96,000 

2,500 0 
23,000 (15 ,000 

343,331 0 
0 47,000 

173 , 18 1  22,000 
40 000 0 
5,000 0 

26,000 0 
129,535 0 

0 8,866 
2 12,809 0 

0 12 1 00 
660 0 

8,4 1 8  0 
1 .5 1 1  0 

357,291 0 
3,750 0 

17,000 0 
4,300 0 

30,295 0 
0 2 074 
0 0 

8 1 ,752 0 
0 40,000 

103,500 79,000 

2,998,108 270,040 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budget · - -

--
250 0 250 

250 0 250 

1 ,4 1 2  275 0 1 ,4 1 2,275 
96,000 0 96,000 
2,500 0 2,500 
8,000 0 8 000 

343 33 1 0 343,331 
47 000 0 47,000 

1 95 , 18 1  0 _L9s;rs·i LCBOE: 

40,000 0 . ----- 40,000 Increased subs . 

5,000 1,230 6,230 
Moved from 

26,000 7,480 33,480 
Psychologist line. 

129 535 0 129 535 
8 866 0 8,866 

2 12,809 0 212,809 
12 100 0 12, 100 

660 192 852 
8,4 18  0 8,4 1 8  
1 ,5 1 1  0 1 ,5 1 1  

357,291 0 357,291 
3 750 0 3,750 

17,000 0 17,000 
4,300 864 5 , 164 

30 295 0 30,295 
2,074 0 2,074 

0 0 0 
8 1 ,752 0 8 1 ,752 
40 000 0 40,000 

1 82,500 0 1 82,500 

3,268,148 ' 9,766 3,277,91 4  

---- ---



Account Number 

7/300 
1 16 
1 17 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET -LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
336 
355 
399 
425 
429 
790 

790-CTE 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

B_l)_DGET AMI<�N 1MEN1� 
General Fund 141  
6/1712019  14:54 

Vocotionol Education ProKram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Gasoline 
lnstmctional Supplies 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Vocational Education Pro2ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

726,5 19 0 
6,000 0 

20,805 0 
5,700 0 

10,000 0 
47,680 0 
78,640 0 

1 73 0 
2,550 0 

400 0 
1 4 1 ,265 0 

0 0 
5,400 0 

8 1 0  0 
I I  1 5 1  0 
2,300 I 000 
8,000 0 

0 0 
200 0 

74,386 6,839 
60,000 ( 1 ,000 

0 0 

1,201,979 6,839 

26,878,001 237 850 

9 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet 

726,5 19  0 726 5 1 9  
6,000 0 _p,ooo- LCBOE: 

20,805 0 --- 20,805 Adjusted based on 
5,700 (2,090 3,6 10 final expenditures. 

1 0,000 _(9 10 9 090 
47 680 0 47,680 
78,640 0 78,640 

173 73 246 
2,550 0 2,550 

400 1 00 500 -
1 4 1 ,265 2,385 1 43,650 ----

0 1 ,800 1 ,800 
5,400 0 5,400 ---

8 1 0  468 1 ,278 
1 1 , 1 5 1  0 1 1 , 1 5 1  
3,300 0 3,300 
8,000 0 8,000 

0 0 0 
200 0 200 

8 1 ,225 0 8 1 ,225 
59,000 0 59,000 

0 0 0 

1 ,208,818  1,826 1,210,644 

27,1 15 851 -12,248 27,103,603 



Account Number 

72000 
I 
72120 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

105-CSH 
13 1  

1 89-CSH 
201 

201-CSH 
204 

204-CSH 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-CSH 

206-RET -LIF 
207 

207-CSH 
208 

208-CSH 
208-RET-DEN 

2 12  
2 I2-CSH 

355 
355-CSH 

399 
399-CSH 

4 1 3  
435 

499-CSH 
524 

524-CSH 
735-CSH 

HUUl>t;T AMt;NDMENHi 
General Fund 141  
6/17120 19  14:54 

Support Services 

Health Services 
Supetvisor/Director 
Medical Personnel 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Em]JIQY�e and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Setvices 
Other Contracted Setvices 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Other Sll]l]llies & Materials 
In-S etvice/Staff Development 
ln-Setvice/S taff Development 
Health Equipment 

Total Health Services 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Budget Amendments 

51 ,226 (7,745 
287,652 0 
64,693 (13,701 
17,835 0 
7,236 (I 379 

27,931 0 
6,929 1 ,929 

102 0 
1 ,635 0 

354 354 
325 0 

59,961 0 
1 1,2 1 1  0 
2,400 0 

377 377 
432 0 

4 , 171  0 
1 ,692 (322 

400 0 
1 ,800 (300 
9,100 0 

500 2,800 
4 900 0 
1 ,000 0 
7,193 14 476 

600 0 
6,789 (1,189 

0 4,700 

578,444 0 

10 

Approved 
Amended Budget 

43 48 1  
287 652 
50,992 
17,835 
5,857 

27,93 1 
8 858 

1 02 
1 ,635 

708 
325 

59,961 
1 1 ,2 1 1  
2 400 

754 
432 

4,1 7 I  
1 ,370 

400 
1 ,500 
9,100 
3,300 
4,900 
I 000 

2 1 ,669 
600 

5 600 
4,700 

--- _ 578,i'li_ 

Proposed 
Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

. 0 -- -------

--

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

· ·-

43,481 
287,652 
50,992 
1 7,835 
5 857 

27,931 
8,858 

1 02 
I 635 

708 
325 

59,96 1 
1 1 ,2 1 1 
2,400 

754 
432 

4 , 171  
1 ,370 --

400 
I 500 
9 100 
3 300 
4,900 
1 ,000 

2 1 ,669 
600 

5 600 
4,700 

578,444 



Account Number 

72/30 
1 1 7 
123 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
322 
355 

399-SAFE 
499-READSUM 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

524 
790-SAFE 

BUDliET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
611712019 14:54 

Other Student Suooort 
Career Ladder Prqgram 
Guidance Personnel 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Evaluation and Testing 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
Other Supplies & Materials - READSUM 
In ServicefStaffDevelopment 
Other Equipment 

Total Other Student Support 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Budget Amendments 

3,000 0 
655,4 16 3,900 
195,290 0 
53,000 (1,400) 
87,900 (2,400 

102 0 
3,35 1 0 

480 0 
152, 1 3 1  0 

0 0 
6,200 0 

432 0 
12,400 (100 
20,000 0 

500 (500 
0 2 800 
0 1 ,836 

4 500 500 
0 40,680 

1 194,702 45,3 16 

11 

Approved · ' Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

3 000 0 3,000 ---
659,3 16 0 659,3 16 
195,290 0 195,290 
51 600 0 5 1 ,600 --
85,500 0 85,500 -.-

102 0 102 - -
3,351  0 3,351 

480 0 480 
152, 13 1 0 152, 1 3 1  

0 0 0 
-·--

6,200 0 6,200 
432 0 432 

12 300 0 12 300 
20,000 0 20 000 

0 0 0 
2 800 0 2 800 
1 ,836 0 1 ,836 
5 000 0 5,000 

40,680 0 40,680 

1 240,018 0 1,240,018 



Account Number 

72210 
105 

105-READSUM 
1 17 
129 
1 6 1  
20 1 

20 1 -READSUM 
204 

204-READSUM 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-REF-DEN 

2 12  
21 2-READSUM 
348-READSUM 

355 
355-READSUM 

432-EES 
432-FLM 
432-GBS 
432-HPS 
432-LES 
432-LHS 

432-NMS 
432-PES 
432-SES 

524 
524-EES 
524-FLM 
524-GBS 
524-HPS 
524-LES 
524-LHS 

524-NMS 
524-PES 

524-READSUM 
524-SES 

790 
790-SAFE 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

lSUUlit. l AMt.NUMt;N 1 IS 
General Fund 141 

6/i?/2 0 1 9  14:54 

Rexr.<[ar 111structio11 Prof!ram 
Supervisor/Director 
Supervisor/Director - READSUM 
Career Ladder Program 
Librarians 
Secretary (s) 
Social Security 
Social Security- READSUM 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - READSUM 
Employee and Dep_endent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - READS UM 
Postal Charges - READS UM 
Travel 
Travel - READSUM 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary School 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 
ln-Service!S taff Development 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary School 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Elem. Schc 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary Scho 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High School 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle School 
1n-Service!StaffDevelopment - Philadelphia Elem. School 
In-Service/Staff Development - READSUM 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementary Scho 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Reoular Instruction Program 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 

Original Budget Amendments 

306,788 0 
0 6,500 

4,000 0 
491 , 199 0 
286,830 0 
67,507 0 

0 403 
1 1 1 ,740 0 

0 680 
465 0 

4,248 0 
1 ,790 0 

217,036 0 
5,000 0 
8,500 0 
3,6 10 0 

1 5,788 0 
0 95 
0 2 

17,000 0 
0 400 

8 768 0 
4,697 (4 18  
8,448 4,937 
4,659 (I 000 
5,606 (606 
9 536 0 
8,696 (2 000 
7,526 (3,662 
3,500 0 

12,000 0 
5,500 0 
5,300 (600 

13 ,300 (5,387 
4,900 0 
5,000 I 606 
6 , 100 (845 
6 750 (4 948 
6,400 523 

0 593 
4,600 22 

0 0 
0 108,700 

1,672,787 104,995 

12 

---: 
Approved · · Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

306 788 0 306 788 
6,500 0 6,500 
4,000 0 4 000 

491 199 0 491 , 199 -----
286,830 0 286,830 
67,507 0 67,507 

403 0 403 --
1 1 1,740 0 1 1 1 ,740 

680 0 680 
465 0 465 ·--

4,248 0 4 248 
I 790 0 I 790 

2 17  036 0 2 17  036 
5,000 0 5,000 ·-
8,500 0 8,500 --
3,6 10 0 3,6 10  

1 5,788 0 1 5,788 
95 0 95 
2 0 2 

17 000 0 17,000 
400 0 400 

8,768 0 8,768 i 
4 279 0 4,279 -----1 

1 3  385 0 13,385 
3,659 0 3 6  LCBOE: I 5,000 0 __............5 000 Moving to NMS PD. 
9,536 0 _...... 9 536 
6 696 (2,000 4,696 
3,864 0 3,864 
3 500 0 3,500 

1 2,000 0 12,000 
5 500 0 5,500 
4,700 0 4,700 
7,9 1 3  540 8,453 
4 900 0 4 900 
6 606 0 6,606 
5,255 ' 0 5,255 
I 802 . . . 2,000 3 802 -----
6,923 0 6 923 

593 0 593 
4,622 0 4 622 

0 0 0 
108,700 0 108,700 

1 ,777,782 540 1,778,322 

--



Account Number 

72220 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

105 
1 1 7  
124 
1 7 1  
20 1 
204 

205-RET-YIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
2 12  
355 
399 

399-STAR 
524 

BUDG�T AM�NDM�NTS 
General Fund l41 
6/1712019 14:54 

Special Education ProJ!ram 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Budget Amendments 

29,103 0 
1 ,000 0 

290,823 0 
60,728 0 
23,663 0 
39,922 0 

203 0 
1 ,200 0 

385 0 
54,800 0 
3,900 0 
2,200 0 

863 0 
5,534 0 

2 1 ,650 (8,000 
1 80,000 (57 000 

0 1 ,400 
0 0 

715,974 (63 600 -

13 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments 

29 103 0 
I 000 0 

290,823 (8,710 
60 728 0 
23,663 0 
39 922 0 

203 0 
1 ,200 0 

385 0 
54,800 0 
3 900 0 
2,200 0 

863 0 
5,534 0 

13,650 0 
1 23 000 0 

1 ,400 0 
0 0 

652,374 (8 710 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

29 
---- I 000 

282 1 13 
60,728 
23,663 
39 922 

203 
1 ,200 

385 
54,800 
3,900 
2 200 

863 
5 534 

1 3,650 
123 000 

1 ,400 
0 

643,664 

I 
--l 

-

LCBOE: ! 
Moving funds to SPED I sub lines. 

-----

--

------

---

--



Account Number 

72230 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

105 
162 
20 1 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET -LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
2 12  
355 
399 
524 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  
6117120 19 14:54 

Vocational Education Prof!ram 
Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Prol(ram 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Oril(inal Budl(et Amendments 

76,688 0 
40,780 0 
7,283 0 

1 1 ,982 0 
102 0 
360 0 
200 0 

14,800 0 
0 0 

700 0 
440 0 

1 ,703 0 
2,000 0 

500 600 
2,000 0 

159,538 600 

14 

Aonroved Proposed 
Amended Budl(et Amendments 

76,688 
40,780 
7,283 

1 1 ,982 
1 02 
360 
200 

14,800 
0 ' 

700 
440 

I 703 
2,000 
1 , 100 
2,000 

160,138 

. ' 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

--
76,688 
40,780 
7,283 

1 1 ,982 
102 -
360 
200 - -

14,800 
0 

700 
440 

1 ,703 
2,000 
1 , 100 
2,000 

160 138 



Account Number 

72250 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

lOS 
1 17 
120 
20 1 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
350 

350-IC 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 
790 

790-ROBO 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  
6/17120 19 14:54 

Education Technolorrv 
SupeJVisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted SeJVices 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In SeJVice/Staff Development 
Other EQuipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Central & Other Transoortation 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Bud"et Amendments 

97,008 0 
1 ,000 0 

229,555 1 1 ,322 
20,309 (800 
32,542 1 , 100 

96 1 0 
56,733 1,033 
2,142 0 
4,750 ( ! 50 

100 000 7,500 
0 0 

5,400 2,500 
12,000 (4,000 

170,000 0 
4,000 0 

12,430 T4.ooo 
180,081 8,130 

0 8,438 

928,91 1 3 1,073 

15 

Aooroved · Proposed Proposed 
Amended Bud,et Amendments Amended Budget 

97,008 0 97,008 § 1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
240 877 0 240,877 

19,509 0 19,509 
33,642 0 33,642 I 96 1 0 96 1 
57,766 0 57,766 
2,142 0 2,142 
4 600 0 4,600 

107,500 0 107,500 
0 0 0 

7 900 0 7,900 
8 000 0 8 000 

170 000 0 170 000 
4,000 0 4,000 
8,430 0 8 430 

1 88 2 1 1  0 1 88,2 1 1  
8,438 0 8,438 

959 984 0 959,984 



Account Number 

72310 
19 1  
20 1 
204 
206 
208 
2 12  
305 
331  
355 
506 
508 
509 
5 10 
5 13  
524 

533-READSUM 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 291B 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

599 

HUUvKl AlVl.l!.l'WIVl.l!.l'l l �  
General Fund 141 
6/1712019 14:54 

Board of Education 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Securitv 
Slale Reliremenl 
Life Insurance 
Denial Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Audil Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liabilily Insurance 
Premium on Corporale Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Truslee's Commission 
Workman's Compensalion Insurance 
In Service/SiaffDevelopmenl 
Criminal lnvesligation of Applicants - TBI - READSUM 
Olher Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Orieinal Budget Amendments 

40,300 0 
2,499 0 
1 .800 0 
1 ,480 0 
2,085 0 

585 0 
12,000 0 
15,000 99.335 
8,000 0 

28,578 (6,000 
200 0 

0 8 720 
300,000 0 
208,940 (5,444 
25,000 0 

0 200 
0 0 

646,467 96 8 1 1  

16 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments 

40,300 0 
2,499 0 
1 ,800 0 
1 480 0 
2 085 0 

585 0 
12,000 0 

1 14,335 14,305 
8,000 0 

22,578 0 
200 200 

8,720 0 
300,000 5 000 
203 496 0 
25,000 0 

200 (200 
0 0 

743,278 19,305 

Proposell 
Amended Budget 

40,300 
2,499 
I 800 
Iftlf /2,085 

/ 585 

/ 1 2,000 
1 28,6 

......-8.ooo 
............ 22,578 

400 
8 720 

305,000 
203 � 25 000 

0 
0 

762,583 

--

LCBOE: 

Increased Legal 
Services 
$9,305 - Thru May 
$5,000 - Projected 

LCBOE: 

Increased based on 
final expenditures. 

I I 
LCBOE: J Move to READ 

Summer grant teacher. 
line. 

· 



Account Number 
' 

72320 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

10 1  
1 1 7  
16 1  
1 89 
20 1 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET -LIF 
207 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
212 
302 
307 
320 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 

HUDt>El AMENDM�<;N US 
General Fund 141 
6/1 7120 19 14:54 

I 0/lis:e of_the Superintendent 
County Official/ Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary (s) 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 
Dues & Memberships 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Budget Amendments 

1 34,763 0 
1 ,000 0 

45,232 0 
7,200 0 

1 1 ,669 0 
19,346 0 

102 0 
500 0 
120 0 

19,5 10 0 
I 050 0 

435 0 
2,729 0 
I 000 0 

50,000 0 
14,000 0 
2,500 0 

500 0 
45,000 (5,000 
8,000 0 
7 300 0 
3,500 0 

375,456 (5,000) 

17 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budl!et Amendments Amended Budl!et 

134,763 0 1 34,763 
1,000 0 1 ,000 ___ , 

45,232 0 45,232 
7 200 0 7,200 -

1 1 ,669 0 1 1 ,669 
19,346 0 19,346 

102 0 102 
500 0 500 
120 0 120 

19,5 1 0  0 19 5 1 0  
1,050 0 1 ,050 

435 0 435 
2,729 0 2,729 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

50 000 0 50 000 
14 000 0 14 000 
2 500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 
40,000 0 40,000 
8,000 0 8,000 
7,300 0 7 300 -
3,500 0 3,500 

370,456 0 370,456 -----------



Account Number 

72./10 

72510 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

104 
1 1 7  
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET -LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
2 12  
307 
348 
355 
524 

599-MUSIC 
790-MUSIC 

1 19 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 
2 12  
355 
524 

BUDGE'! AMt;NUMt;Nf:S 
General Fund 141 
6/17120 19 14:54 

Offlce o the Princioa/ 
Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
CollUnunication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Original Budget Amendments 

809,71 8  0 
6,000 0 

50,448 0 
85 104 0 

182 0 
1 ,693 0 
2,000 0 

87,800 0 
4 350 0 
3,600 0 
3,400 0 

1 1 ,799 0 
1 0 1 000 0 

5 000 0 
1 0  000 0 
3,000 0 

0 8,000 
0 47,000 

1,185,094 55,000 

66 774 0 
4,140 0 
6,477 0 

184 0 
86 0 

8 014 0 
347 0 
969 0 
500 0 

1 ,500 0 

88,991 0 

18 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

809,7 1 8  (1,700 808 0 1 8  LCBOE: 

6 000 0 6,000 Adjusted based on 

50 448 (105 50,343 
final expenditures. 

85,104 (177 84,927 
182 (1 82 0 

1 ,693 0 1 ,693 
2 000 0 2,000 

87 800 7,843 95,643 
4 350 0 4 350 
3 600 0 3,600 
3 400 (1,200 2,200 

1 1 ,799 (24 1 1 ,7?< 
LCBOE: 

1 0 1 ,000 (1,700 �300 School Athletic Travel. 
5,000 0 ----- 5,000 -

10 000 9 500 19,500 
3 000 (l 500 1 ,500 
8 000 ' 0 8,000 

47,000 0 47,000 

1 ,240,094 10,755 1 ,250,849 

66,774 0 66,774 
4,140 0 4,140 
6,477 0 6,477 

1 84 0 1 84 
86 0 86 

8 014 0 8,014 
347 0 347 
969 0 969 
500 0 500 

1 ,500 0 1 ,500 

88,991 0 - - _ _!�.9!11_ �-L____ 



Account Number 

726/0 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

166 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET -DEN 
212 
399 

399-FLM 
399-GBS 
399-LHS 

399-NMS 
399-PES 

4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 

HUDuEl AM�NDM�NTS 
General Fund 141 
6/1712019 14:54 

Ooeration of Plant 
Custodial Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Et11!'1oyer Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary Scho 
Electricity 
Gasoline 
Natural Gas 
Water and Sewer 
Building and Contents Insurance 

Total Operation of Plant 

loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Ori2inal Bud2ct Amendments 

34 1 66 49.120 
2,1 1 9  3,046 
3,3 14  4,775 

275 0 
1 80 352 
840 0 

7,360 20 90 1 
350 900 

2,102 0 
496 713  

1 ,295,000 (58,000 
2,500 0 

12,500 0 
10,000 0 
2,500 0 
2,500 0 

1 , 130,000 0 
1 ,000 0 

120,000 0 
133,2 1 1  0 
34 1 ,428 5,946 

3,101,841 27,753 

19 

Approved 
Amended Budget i 

83 286 
5 , 165 
8 089 

275 
532 
840 

28 261 
1,250 
2,102 
1,209 

1 ,237,000 
2 500 

12,500 
10,000 
2 500 
2,500 

1 , 130,000 
1,000 

120,000 
133,2 1 I 
347,374 

3,129,594 

Proposed 

Amendments 
. . 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 0,000 
0 

(10 000 
17,706 

0 

17,706 

Proposed 
Amended Bud2et 

83,286 
5,165 -8 089 

275 
532 
840 

28,261 
1 ,250 
2, 1 02 
1,209 

I 237,000 
2,500 

12,500 
10,000 ...A;SUO LCBOE: 

--- 2,500 Adjusted based on 

I 140,000 
final expenditures. 

1,000 
1 10,000 
1 50,917 
347,374 

3 147,300 



BUDGET AMENDMENT:S 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 6/1 7/20 19 14:54 

72620 Maintenance o Plant 
335 Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

335-INS Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
335-PES Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

335-STORM Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
335-TNRMT Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

72710 Transporlalion 
105 Supervisor/Director 
201 Social Security 

I 204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
3 1 3  Contracts with Parents 

3 14-READSUM Contracts with Public Carriers 
3 1 5  Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
327 Freight Expenses 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 
340 Medical and Dental Services 
348 Postal Charges 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

Total Transportation 

Total Support Services 

Total Education 

I 
73000 I Operation of Non-Instructional Service - I _:_I 
73100 

422-READSUM 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

-
Food Se111ice 
Food Supplies - READSUM 

Total Food Service 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-20 1 9  
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

250 000 54,940 
0 900,607 
0 7,000 
0 0 
0 1 1 5,6 16 

250,000 1,078,163 

55,785 0 
3 459 0 
5,4 12 0 

187 0 
1 2,804 0 

364 0 
809 0 

9 070 6,000 
0 2,000 

1 ,758,320 0 
1 00 0 

6 243 ( I  ,500) 
3,000 0 

100 0 
I 750 0 
3,200 0 
2,000 0 
5 000 0 
5 985 0 
4,000 1 ,500 

1,877,588 8,000 

1 2,775,793 1,379, 1 1 1  

39,653,794 1,616,961 

0 1 ,206 

0 1,206 

20 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet 

304,940 0 304,940 
900,607 0 900 607 

7,000 0 7 000 
0 0 0 

1 1 5,6 16 0 1 1 5,6 16 

1,328,163 0 1,328,163 

55,785 0 55 785 
3,459 0 3,459 
5,4 12 0 5 4 1 2  

187 0 1 87 
1 2,804 0 1 2,804 

364 0 364 
809 0 809 

15,070 0 15,070 
2 000 0 2,000 

1 ,758,320 0 1,758,320 
100 0 100 

4,743 0 4,743 
3 000 0 3,000 ---

100 0 100 
1,750 0 1 ,750 
3,200 0 3,200 
2,000 0 2 000 
5,000 0 5,000 
5 985 0 5,985 
5,500 0 5,500 

1,885,588 0 1,885,588 

14,154 904 39,596 14,194,500 

-
4 1,270,755 27,348 41,298,103 

I 

I 206 0 1 ,206 

1,206 0 1,206 �-



Account Number 

73300 
I 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

1 05-CCLC 
105-LEAP 
1 16-CCLC 
1 16-LEAP 
163-CCLC 
163-LEAP 
1 89-FRC 

20 1-CCLC 
20 1 -FRC 

20 1-LEAP 
204-CCLC 

204-FRC 
204-LEAP 
204-READ 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 12-CCLC 

2 12-FRC 
2 1 2-LEAP 

355 
355-CCLC 
355-LEAP 
399-CCLC 
399-LEAP 

422 
422-CCLC 
422 LEAP 
422-WSF 

429-CCLC 
429-LEAP 

499 
499-CCLC 
499-CHR 

499-CL 
499-FAM 
499-FRC 

499-FUEL 
499-LEAP 

499-SUP 
499-WSF 

524 
524-CCLC 

524-FRC 
524-LEAP 
599-FRC 

790 
790-CCLC 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
6117/20 19 14:54 

onrnrrml!.'t_Servlces 
Supervisor/Director - CCLC Grant 
Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
Teachers - CCLC Grant 
Teachers - LEAP Grant 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC Grant 
Social Security- CCLC Grant 
Social Security - FRC Grant 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC 
State Retirement - FRC 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement - READ Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare - CCLC 
Employer Medicare - FRC 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 
Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant 
Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 
Food Supplies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAPS Grant 
Food Supplies - WSF 
Instmctional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC Grant 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - F AM 
Other Supplies & Materials - FRC 
Otl1er Supplies & Materials - FUEL 
Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 
Other Supplies & Materials - WSF 
In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC Grant 
In Service/Staff Development - FRC 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant 
Other Charges - FRC 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment - LEAPS Grant 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 

Original Budget Amendments 

0 I 1 ,444 
13,500 4 927 

0 133 000 
1 50,o98 49,902 

0 15 ,000 
17,788 1 3,7 12 
25,192 0 

0 9,886 
1 ,561 0 

1 1 ,246 4 249 
0 1 5,421 

2,492 0 
15,300 8,679 

0 0 
1 88 0 
2 1 6  0 

7,370 0 
866 0 

1 ,0 1 1  0 
0 2,3 1 2  

366 0 
2,630 994 
1 ,500 0 

0 50 
400 600 

0 0 
5 83 1 (4 179 
5,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 6,800 
0 2 500 
0 2,500 

4,000 0 
0 1 , 1 19 
0 I 500 
0 2 3 1 4  
0 5 200 
0 600 
0 1 ,500 

9 207 (1,759 
0 1,848 
0 0 

500 0 
0 0 
0 600 

6,000 (2,000 
0 400 

2,300 0 
0 0 

21 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended BU<Iget 

I I  444 ' 0 I I 444 
18,427 0 1 8,427 

1 33,000 0 133,000 
200 000 0 200,000 

15 000 0 15 ,000 
3 1 ,500 0 3 1 ,500 
25 192 0 25, 1 92 
9 886 0 9,886 
1,561 0 1 ,56 1 

15 ,495 0 15,495 
15 421 0 15,421 
2 492 0 2,492 

23 979 0 23 ,979 
0 0 0 

1 88 0 1 88 
2 1 6  0 2 16  

7,370 0 7,370 
866 0 866 

I ,O I I  0 1 ,0 1  I 
2 3 1 2  0 2,3 1 2  

366 0 366 
3,624 0 3,624 
1 ,500 0 1 ,500 

50 0 50 
1 ,000 0 I 000 

0 0 0 
1 ,652 0 I 652 
5,000 0 5,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

6,800 0 6,800 
2,500 0 2,500 
2 500 0 2,500 
4,000 0 4,000 
1 , 1 1 9  0 1 , 1 1 9  
1 ,500 0 1 ,500 I 
2,3 14 0 2 3 1 4  
5 200 0 5,200 

600 0 600 
I 500 0 I 500 
7,448 0 7,448 
1 ,848 0 1 ,848 

0 0 0 
500 0 500 

0 0 0 
600 0 600 

4 000 0 4,000 
400 0 400 

2,300 0 2,300 
0 0 0 



Account Number 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

6/1 7/20 1 9  14:54 

Total Communitv Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 20 18-2019 

Orieinal Budeet Amendments 
284,562 289,119  

22 

Aooroved Prll]l_osed Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budget 

573 681 . 0 573,681 



Account Number 

73./00 

76000 

76100 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 

1 16 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 

3 1 1 -HHA 
429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

706 

BUDGET A IF.NTS 
General Fund 141 
6/1 7120 19 14:54 

Earlv' Jrildhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substirute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Svstems 
lnstntctional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Otlter Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

RI!J&/ar Caoital Outlay 
Building Constntction 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

375 691 (7,562 
147,333 5,667 

1,000 0 
6,000 1 ,87 1 

32,862 0 
47,299 4,6 13 

0 0 
2,655 (260 

652 0 
89, 18 1  3,484 

1,950 0 
4,071 429 
1 ,640 0 
7,686 0 

89,491 (3,929 
4,000 (2,400 

0 0 
6,339 (4,739 

420 0 
4,500 (4,500) 

822,770 (7,326 

0 0 

0 0 

23 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet 

368 129 . 0 __.--,68,129 LCBOE: 

Increased subs & 
1 53,000 (700 I 52 300 added additional 

I 000 ' (55 945 allocation. 
7,871 1 ,550 9,421 

32,862 0 32,862 
5 1 ,9 1 2  0 5 1 ,9 12  

0 262 262 
2,395 0 2,395 

652 0 652 
92,665 (795 9 1 ,870 

I 950 0 1 ,950 
4,500 0 4,500 
1 ,640 0 1 ,640 
7,686 0 7,686 

85,562 0 85,562 
1 ,600 3 850 5,450 

0 0 0 
1 ,600 0 1 ,600 

420 0 420 
0 0 0 

8 15,444 4,1 12 819,556 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

- ------- --------



HUDGt;'l AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 6/1 7120 1 9  14:54 

80000 Debt Service 
82130 Principal 

60 1 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99100 Transfer out 
590 Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School 

Beginning Fund Balance Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Exoenditures 

Estimated Endine Fund Balance I I  II 

loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 

Orieinal Budeet Amendments 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

40 761,126 1,899,960 

0 0 

40,761,126 1,899,960 

5,871,587 0 

37,623,102 1,821,213 

43,494,689 1,821,213 

40,76 1,126 1,899,960 

2,733,563 (78,747 

Aooroved Proposed 

Amended Budeet Amendments 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

42,661,086 31,460 

0 0 

42,661,086 31 ,460 

5,871,587 0 

39,444,3 15 31,460 

45,315,902 31 ,460 

42,661,086 31,460 

2 654,816 0 

I I• 5300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be nulled back for reeular fund balance nurposes at anv time. 

BOE Approved Jun 13, 2019 

Budget Committee Jun 17, 2918 

County Commission Jun 28, 2019 24 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 
--

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

42,692,546 

0 ---
42,692,546 --

--
5,871,587 ---

39,475,775 

45,347,362 

42,692,546 

2,654,81 6  



Loudon county commission 

EXHIBIT 062419-0 

Budget ·Amendment 
Genera l  Capita l Projects Fund 1 71 



A B c D E 

_2... --- -
2 06/ 1 8/19 
3 6/18t1n:so PM 

-
4 

+ 
7 

8 9 
-

� 
� 
-* 
-14. 

15 
r---16 

17  r;s "1; � 
21 · 

T2 
-

E. 24 
� 
* 7a" r-zs 7o" � � 
33 
34. 
35 

� 

SUBFUND 0 1 9  
REVENUE 

__ L___���-q 
--· ---

---- -

--·-·-- · --

-- --··-

---

46000 
----·--··---· 

--

-----1----

--------·--

I 
Local Taxes 

401 1 0  Current Property, Taxes 
40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40210 
40llo 

--

---

Trustee's. Collections-.Bankruptc;y 
Clerk and Mast¢r's er Yr 
Interest <md Penalty. 
local Option Sales .Ta.X 1---· . . . 

Bank Extis� Hax 
Total Lo.cal Revenue 

State of Tennessee 
46980 Other State Grants 

I . TC?tal .State of Tennessee 

----- --- 4759o Other Federal through State --
=I 47000 Federal Government 

----l 
Total Federal Governl'!lent 

48100 --·-·--
--

--

--

49000 
-----

-- ---

---

--

--------

. . . 

Oth�r- Governments 
48140 Contracted SerVice 

Total Other Reven1.1e Sources 
! 

Other Sources {Non-Revenue) 
49100 Bonds: lss.ued 

Total Other· Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFU.ND 0 1 9  REVENUE 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2Q19 

--

---

LPI.JDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171. 
Fiscal Year· Ending June 30, 2019 

F . G 

1--
291 8-29 1 9  

I Org Bg� 
I 

2,200 
100 ,---- 4,600 
500 

1 58,365 
- -

221 
1 f15,986 

0 
-·· 

0 

-

0 
o: 

0 

0 

165;986 

I 

I 

I 

I 

- -----------

H 

201 1!-201 9  
Amds 

0 
I 

0 I 
0. 

0 

() 

.o 

I J K 

201 7�'Z0 1 8  
Approved Proposed Proposep 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget: 

0 0 
------·---

2,200 Z.,200 
-

1 00 100 
4;600 4,600 

500 500 
1 58,365 41 ;635 200,000 

-

221 1 1 8  339 
1 65,986 41,753 207;739 

0 0 I ! 0 0 0 

I i 
0 i I 0 
0 0 0 

--

0 0 
0 0. 0 ·-

0 0 
0 0 0 

t 65,986 4 1 ,753 2o1;739 



A B c D E. 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Generai .Capi�l p·rojects Fund 171 
.FiscarYear Ending June 30; 2019 

F G 1 
2 E I 06/18/19 � 6/18/19 5:50 PM. .20.18-20t9 ----- I I 4 0rg:Bgt � 
37. 

3s 
39 -
40 

-

� 
42 

-
43 44 � r:-46 r-;rr � 

� � 51 
·52: 

EXPENDITURES ·t:�' 
--- 911 10  

399 
321 --- -
39.9 
718 --- --- ·  

. 718 -. -- --718 
718 ---
718 -----
791 

- -
53 
54 91130 
55 708 

-:5& -- ---

--
57 
58' 
59 91140 
60 71 1 

� i--61 
62 
63 
64 
65 91150 -
66 735 ---
67 7a --(--

Miscellaneous 
51 ti Trustee's Commission 

_ 
To�al Miscellaneous Expenditures: 

General Administration ·Projects 
.. Other Coritracted:5ervices-(Appr6priate. as needed) 

LUTRL Engineering - LiJttreU.Community Center Sidewalk· repair- at 
CO.URT . .Otoer,Contraci:ed Se.rvices c_ourthouse 

MAINT Vehicles 
MAINT Vehicles - Trade fri [1SOct_OSNov20181 

MAYOR' Vehicles - Trade In 
ASSES Vehicles - Trade In 
PLAN Vehicles 
COBLDG Other Construction 

')"otal General Adm Projects 

Public Safety. Projects 
SHERF c--- Communication -Equipment 

r---
---- Total Public Safe�y Proje!=ts 

t::-:--Public· Health. and Welfare· 
SRCNTR Fumiture:li-Fixtures 

-

Tot�l Health lind Welfare Projects 

rsocial, Cult\)ral 8: Recreational Projects 
SRCNTR Healtn Equipment 

Tot<U.Social Cultural It Recreational 

-

·-

� 
-

4,000 
'4,000 

91,591 

0 
40;000 

0 
0 
(! 
0 

1 3 1 ,597 

5(),000 

50,000 

9,403 
0 

�.403 

0 

0 

H 

201 8-20 1 9  
Amds 

I 
I 0 
I 

(.60,638) 

6;500 

1 5; 148 
1 ,545 
350 

25,000 

( 1 2,095) 

-

0 I 

0 

3,29,5 

3 295 rsg --- - Exerclse·equlpment @ 
7o - · -

� --·- 91160 · Agriculture· 11 Natural Resources Proje"t 
� .399 AG Other Contracted Services � --� r-1 -� Toted Agriculture ft Natural Resources j)rojects 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

sr •. Center. 
[�S.oct_:osNov2018l 

5,000 

5,000 

I 

Approved 
Anided Bgt 

4,000 
4,000 

�0,959 
0 

6,500 
40,000 
15,148 
1 ,545 
350 

25,000 
0 

1 1 9,502 

so;ooo 
0 

50,000 

9,403 
0 

9,403! 

3,295 

.A-;29"5 

5,000 

5,000 

J K 
l--l0 1 7-:la18--

Proposed 

- --··· 

I 

-

-__.. 

. I .  

Amds 
I 

500 
500 

I 

I 

� 
0 

o I ----T 
i 
I 

0 

------
0 

Prtiposed 
Amded f!udget 

4,500 
4;500 

30,959 
0 

6,500 
40,000 
1 5,148 
1 , 545 ·--· 
350 

25,000 
0 

1 19,502 

50,000 
0 

50,000 

9,403 
0 

9,403 

3,295 

3,295 

5,000 

5,000 

2 



A B c 

� .2 

,OJ E 

r-1 06/18/19 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171. 
Fiscal Year Enc�ing ji.Jne 30, 2019 

F G 

3 -- -----1----
4 --

75 ...;._ 
� n 

--- --·--1-1-- 6/18/19 5:50 PM 

91120 Admjnistration of Justice ProjeGtS 
71 1 SESSN Fu.rnlture 

201 8-2()19 
Org Sgt -

--
-

78 · 

79 "SO 81 

� . Td.,I Adm of Jo•ti<e P,ojoru 

. . ��:-::eral Governll)ent Projects 
··-·· -

0 

-� 
..!£ 

84 

8s -
86 

87 

88 

89 

90 � r---� 
93 � rgs 96 

97 
* 
10o 
1ci1 .......... 

102 

1o3 104 

--- �jHROAD !.contributions 
. ·-·-··-····-··- -·----�--+Total Other .General Goverr'fment: -Proj.ects 

---

-----
--· 
-·----

912.00 
316 
790 

' -
Highway It Street Capital Projects 
ALLEN Contributions 

Other Equipment - -
Total Highway and Street Capital PJojects 

r---- --·--- -·--

---- -· ------
TOTAL SUBFUND 0 19  EXPENDITURES 

--- -
TOTAL SUBFUND 0 19  EXPENDITURES 

__ L 0 

-------------
0 

200,000 ---
200,000 ==���-1--------------------------r--------

SUBFUND 0 1 9  SUMMA�Y; f---� - --- I 
__ Beginning Balance July 1 ,  201 8  _ · o 
-- --

!Plus FY 1 8-19 Revenue 165,986 --
·----

200,000 ,-- - ·ti:ess Fv· 1 a-19 Expenditures 
I 105 

To6 -----'-- !�evenue/El<pense Effect 
107 -j 1 08 '109 Fv 1 8-19 Cash. trar�fei- In from-Subfund O ti 

110 
� ---i-----1 I !Estimated June:30 201 9  Subfund·OH Balance 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
county Commission Jun 24, 2019 

(34,014) 

-��;535 
0 

I I I 27,Si1 

H I J K 

201 7-201 8  
201 8"2019  Approved Proposed Propos.ed 

Amds Amded l!gt I Amds Amded Budget 

.. 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 --·-----·-·-
-·------·-

·--
I 0 I 0 

0 0 0 0 -------------

' 
0 0 I 0 
0 I 0 

0 0 0 __j 0 
- · 

.(8,800) 1 9 1 ,200 560 19 1 ,700 

(8,800) 191 ,200 50.0 1 9 1 ,700 
I 

_ _ _ _ _ _  r _ _ _ _ _ _ _  l _______ --------- -

41 ,7� �-------
0 165,986 207,739 

(8,800) 1 9 1 ,200 5.00 1 9 1 ,700 

8,800. (25,214). 41 ,i5
_
3_j 1 6,039 

L I . .  ·. . 6.1 ,535· 0 6 1 ,535 . 
0 0 

I I .I I I 8,800 I 36,321 41 ;253 I 77,574. 

3 



A I B I C I D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
G�neral Capita·( Projects Fund 171 
.Fiscal Year'Ending J.une 30, 201 9  

I F I G I H I I J K 

--------
Ub/18/�9 �---1-----!-----J--..jl-------:��,---2 �7-2.018 l---l 

2o1 a,;2o19 · I 201 8·�01 9  I Apprqved 
� Amded Bgt 

0 � 0 1 O _[___ 0 1 O l  

142 1 o o 1-- 1 o o I - I 
_ Estimated June 30 2.019 :Subfund WBU Balance 4, 5o·o 0 4,500 0 4,500 

1- --1-

1 1 - - -1 
Budget Committee Jun 1�, 2019 
County· Commission Jim 24, 2019 .4 



A B c D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

F G H J K �1 �- H 06118/19 - - 201 7-20 1 8  I ___ ·__ � 6/18/19 S_;_SO I'M 2,0Hi-2019 .201 8-2019  Approved Proposed Proposed 
Org !lgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 1

1�9

1 

SUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF-:-DEP.T VEHICLES ---- �� 150 REVENUE �j__ . . -
� 40000 Lbcal Taxes 

t- - -- -- [ 
1 52 40110 Current Property Tax . . 1 64,,102 164;102 1 64;102 � =I--·4016J TATE Payment ln-Ueu of Tax · tate.a Lyle 5:,463 5,463 5,463 
154 - --- -- .. � __ Total Nqnrecurring Items 1 69,565 0 1 69,565 0 1 69,56S 
156 �=-.:--==�-------

TOTALSUBFUND·CAR REVENUE _ 1 69,565 j o· 1 69,.565 ---� 1 69�S65 I 1 58 l l .. ' � EXPENDITURES . ·u--.--
160 91130jPublic Safetyprojects -·-· -J-
1 61 _ _1 ___ _!�1_!-'Ptor Vehldes 

_ . 168,000 1 68,000 1 68,000 
�---- --_j . . . . - . j 
163 TOTAL SUBFUND CAR EXPENSES. 1 68;000 168,000 j 1 68;000 1-:- . -----
164 i':;Ss�=--- - - -· - - 1-� - - - - - - - -·- - - - - - - - - - - - - -- -- -- - t· -,- - - - - - -· - - - - - - · - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

r;s;; SUBFUND CAR SUMMARYI _j I · 1 1 1 Begl.nnlf'lg· Balance July 1 ,  201 8  1-- 1 83,075 1 ::j I ' I  - -- . ----1 I I I 
=! 

--
--i- Plus FY 1 8-19 Revenue j 1 69;565 

, 
0. 1 69, �v� ,.. : - - ·  . -- - 1 o v,,565' 1 69,.565 

·---t---1-!Less FY 1 8-19' Expenditures ·1 68,000 0 1.68,000 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 1 , 5.65 0 1·,565 0 
- tir -'1--l--- f---f--1 I I H5 
176 0 0 -
1n 0 0 - -- -
178 -
179 �----t-
180 

640 1 84,640 -4 --t= -·� - Estimated .June 30 4019  Subfund cAR Billa11ce 1 84.. �------+-----''------1 
1 81 

Badget.Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County.Comm'ission Jun 24, 2019. 5 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General . Capital Projects FLmd ·1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A. B C 0 ·E F G H' I J K �--------+-- ·- .. · -- -- - --
o6t18/19 

1 
-io17=-201s __ _ 

1 · -
61 1.8119· 5:50 PM 201. 8-2019  201 8•201 9· Approved Pr.oposed Proposed 

Org Bgt Ainds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
, 182 SUBFUND ADA - AMERJCANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

.. - ·- . 

183 EXPENDITURE 
-- - 1 -------

- -------�.-�.L-�����-��-------------1--�------t-----r--------t----------l----------
184 91140 Public .Health and Welfare Projects 

� ____ --· 399 Other Contracted Services ...... -- 0 
- -------0 

186 499. Other Supplies and· Materials 0. 0 

.!!!! ___ ---·--r-- 7341_�!sabHities Ac� .lmprovements 1 0 0 
1 88 

� ____ Total Public Health and Welfare Projects l 0 0 0 0 0 
190 ��---7----r---,_+-------- ---l--------r---------4----------�--------4------------l 19'1 rm ---

10TAL SUBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES 0 0. 0 0 0 
'1 !i3 . 

--l . . . 

f---, - - - -·--- - --- -·-------------------- - --- -------- -----·-- ---------------r---------194 ___ ! I 
195 SUBFUND.ADA��SU�MMA���R�Y�: +-----------------------------�-+-----4------�---------4-----------�----------- I 

� =----1==-=J Beginning Balance July 1, 201 6  2,986 _ ------ .. ·-----·--ili -- -- =F=I Plus FY :16:.-:jTRE!venue 
_____ �- o o o 

199 � ==� -1--'lessfiV 1 6-17 Expenditures o 0 --���- 0 0 -------0------
201 

r--

-
--

-

---- --.. 

-
f-

. 202 Revenue.IExpense Effect 0 0 I 0 0 0 � -·--
I i � I L_ � ----- - - --· --+- -

·---r-· � -+----+---� 
207 

_ .. _T_ 
1------ . .  208 Estimated June 30 2017  Subfund AOA Balance 2,986 ·o 2,986 0 2,986 

��-1 -
213 -r--=1- I 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 6 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscai Year Ending .June 30, 2019  

l A B c D E 

�-
2 06/18/19 -- · - --- ----I� 1----

----� 6/1&/19. 5:50 PM 

214 SUBFUND GIS-.GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM 
215 
216 217 
218 
219 ..;__ � 
·221 -
� 223 � !=-' � 
227 
228 
229 ..;__ 

-
REVENUE ! 

44500 Nonrecurring Items I I 
44570 Contributions and Gifts 

- ·-

I 
Total Nonrecurring Items � ---· 
TOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE --

--r---- . EXP�NDITURES 
91190 Other General Government Projects ·-----

399 Other Contracted SerVices 
719 Office .Equipment 

-1----- To�al Other Genera.! Gov Projec:ts . , 
TOTAL SUBFUND GIS EXPENDITURES � 

F 

-

� � 
=- a"-

- - - - - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  [: 
� � SUBF.UND=GIS SUMMARY: 

Beginning :Balance July 1 , .20H I  
235 f-,-: ---
236 Plus FY 18-19 Revenus 
237 1---238 Less FY 18-19 EXpe·nditures 
239 � Revenue/Expense Effect . .  
� I 243 I ---: 244 I � 
246 Estimated June, 30:201.9 Subfund GIS Balance 
247 rw I 

Bucigel.Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County' Commisston Jon 24, 2019 

---- --

G H 

201 8-2019 .2018"2019  
Org Bgt Amds -

2;500 

2,. 500 0 

.2;5oo :o 

0 

0 0 

0 0 
I 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _  ._ _ _ _ _ _ _  

72, 1'4,9 

2,500 o: 1---
0 O· 

2,500 0 --

74,649 0 

I 

I J K 

201 7-2()18 
Approved l'roposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt .Amds _ A'mded Budget _ 

2;500 2,500 
-· 2,500 0 2,500 

2,500 0 2,500 '--

--, 
-

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 
' 

0 0 0 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --- - - - - - - - -

- -·--- ----·�·------

-

2,500 0 2,500 

0 0 0 

2,500 0 2,500 

I 

0 0 
0 0 

74,649 0 74,649 

7 



A B c D( E. 

.LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fisc.al Year Ending June 30, 2019 

F G 

I o6t.18119 
� II ==�-�-r� __ 6/18/19  5:50 PM. 20,1 8-2019 

Org Bgt 
249 SUBFUND BAL · BALANCE OF UI'IOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS 
� 
� --' 
253 
254 
� 
256 2s7 25s 25s I_ 
� 
262 
263 
� 
266 'ill � � 

i -m --' 277 rm 

I I I 
;transfers In from Other Subfunds ------
I I !June 30 2015 Estimated Subfund 015 Balance 

----- i __ i- ·---------· ' I TotaiTransfers In from Other Subfunds 

-�j_ __ TOT" SUBFUND SAl TRANSFERS IN 

. I 
·-·-- ----

Transfers ·out to Other SubfiJn.ds 
Transfer Out to·Subfund H72 
Transfer Out to Subfund SIM 

--·-··----

-

--

. ' --1 Transfer Out to. Subfund .016 

1---·--- . 

0 

0 

--

=----=-= s 
1--c 
Total Transfers-Out to Other Subfunds I 0 --- . ' ' . 

--,-----
--·!---

- - - - - - � - -- -� 
SU.ilFUND BAL SUMMARY: 
--

------ i 

TOTAL.SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 0 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -·-·- - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - -

Beginning �alance July 1 ,  201. 8  27,365 

Plus FY 1 !J:Of9. Revenue 0 

Less FY 1 8-19  Expenditures 0 

0 rm Revenue/Expense Effect 

� ----

I 

� !--"-' �t1linsi�fiii."f�ci'iWl�iun�fo�����J�"tf'it£;�i.��Sj��·i� , A • .......:.�-l.)>",.L.;,v •• ,.,....., .,..,� ... I_,,..JO. .. .._._ · . . ·,;.;c r •-�'J. ... , • • • · • � . 
282 
283 
284 Estimated June 30 201 9  Subfund BAl. Balance 
285 
286 

----
Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

- - -
'2!,365 

H I J I K 

I 2017·20 1. 8  
20.1 8-'20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amde� Bgt Amds· Amded .Budget 

0 0 

-- -
0 0 0 0 --·-·-·---

0 0 0 0 

0 
--·---+----0:-

0 I 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 I 0 
---·-r-· .. 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

- -- - - - - - - - -- - - r- - - - - - - - f- - - - - ----.-

0 0 .0, 
--·:-· 0 

0 0 0. 0 

0 0 0 0 

�·��·7iJ�::l'Wo�-£�·:•l�ss�;62a)1.'�·\Mi:�rsw626��;v.� ',.t ��- ;;J·j. . ,. :;¥l.·;·t;��l-� . .. ���-':.'!' � ... � :_ - "�1:- ,..,/..,.''��') .. -: 1!:-l: • . • .-d .... ���� .... ,·.:..·� .... 
0 Q 

0 27;365 55,623 82,.988 

B 



E 

LOUDON C0UNTY 
Generai .Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

F G H 

2 . i 06118/1.9 -- - -
2=--- -�-� �· - - - I 

:2: = == - !-- 6/18/19 5:50 PM 20.18"20 1 �  2018."2019  Approved , , �,..�.�y I 4 Org·.egt Amds Amded Bgt � SUBFUND�HAR HARRISON ROAD _ 
--

l � !_�_5_NDITURE 1-__l_l _ 
. _ � � 9 1200 HighWay li: Street Capital Projects I 

291 1 � -- -. --- +--
rT-- H---1 

=--

� -- ·r· -��,��,�--- j:"""l 0 • 

�-- ---- . . J_ I ---� =··· -t-- r·· Total Hlghwoy . str .. t C.pltai P"J•ct> _-_ � 0 I *--

0 E---� ==j � ---1 TOTAL SUBFUND HAR EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 �- -------i--1-1-------- r . J I I  I i � ,::j.�:.�� , __ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - �- - ------- -r--�---r-=� �
-

- --,.----r-------- I � _ _ . . _ _ !__ _____ .___ _ . [Beginning Balance July 1 , .201 6  0 _ __ � �I � --- ---· 1-· . . I i= 304 Plus ·FY 1 6-1 7  Revenue 0 0 0 I 0 1- "--·- . �- , Less FY 1.6-17 Expenditures 
-r---- � o o v 

---
n I 0 �OB _ Revenue/Expense Effect _j 0 o v 

9 l 
.n 

1-
I 0 -r--

'� r- � 
310 --!----- 1--- - -, 
31 1 I -r---= f-. - I - 1--- L 
312 . 1- - -1 

n I � 
I . , 313 �I----1�---I-�----LHI-,.,Es_t_im_a_t-ed-:-·-Ju_n_e-'--.. 3""07: 7.-0,..1,.,5:-S::--u-:-b-:-fu-n-d'"'HA-=R=-· 8::--a-:-!a-nce- I---

0 0: 

Budget .Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County-commission.Jun 24, 2019 

u I --
0 I 0 I 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

9 



A B c [) E �- _r- �

-
- ' 06i 18t19··--

(>11.8/19 5:50 PM 
4 

-='-:-- . 316 SUBFUND 1 5M - Jail Renovation 
317 
318 
-m 
320 

E! 
32,2 

� 
32s 
326 _.;;... � � � 

REVENUE 
49000 Other. Sources �-�- -49100 Bonds Issued 

494101 Premiums on Debt Issued 
- 441 101 Investment Income ----- -. ---- ·-··---- . 

49800 Transfers In - Total Other Sources --·- -----�---

I ----------- -- I TOTAL SUBFUND 1 5M .REVENUE ---r---�---- . . 
___L_ I _9!>E�_DITURES ____ 

82310 Debt SerVice/General Government 
· 605 Underwriter's Discount __ ----1-----�06 Other Debt lssuance .Cost 

0 -----

-
-
-

-

-
-· 

---
·--

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capi.tal Pr!)jects,Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Endin.s June 30,.2019 

F G 

I 
L 201 8-:Z0 1 9  
I Org 'Bgt I 

I 
.o 

I--· 

0 --
0 

I 

I 

H 

2.01 8�2019 
Amds 

�O,O!!P __ 

7·9,177 
50,000 

8,139; 1 77 

8,139,177 
I 

-

r
-

---

-

--

·
-

-

-

0 52,756 
83;545 

·
-

·- - -
p 

- · 

� 332 

� 
-

·--·
---

334 
--------- Total Oe.bt Service/General Government --- . 

' "·"' ! . 

0 -
! 

335 91130 Public Safety Projects· - -----

I � 361 Permits ·---·----- - I 399 Other· Contracted Se[Vices -
338 706 Building Constl"l!c;tlon - -
339 708 Communication Equipment 
34o 

-·-·-··--·-·-· 
·
-

-- ---· 
710 Food Service Equipment --·--341 790 Other Equipment (Storage ShelVing " $60,000 ft l-aundry .. $48,30!)) 

342 ;j3 � � 346 
347 
348 

--------·--
-

·---

-
--- ------. --

799 Other Capital Outlay (f'arking) 

· Total Public- Safety Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND 1 5M EXPENDITURES 

Budget Committee Juq 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun .24, .2019· 

--
---

0 
0 

418 
t 18;758 

0 75,000 
330,100 
t 08;300 . . 0 12,490 

O · 645�066 

Ci 7$1,36.7 

I J K --2�1 7-201 8  
Approved Proposed Prqposed 
Arnded Bgt Amds -t Amded Budget . 

8,010,000 � . 8i010,000 
79, 177 I 79,177 
50,000 125,000 175,000 

0 0 
8,139,177 1 25,000 "8,264, 177 

8,139, 1 77 125,000 ---�264, 1 77 ---------
52,r56 52:.756 
83,:545 83,545 _i _ ______ . -

0 0 

'"·":I ' I  1 36,301 

0 
0 

418 418 
1 18,758 285,826 404,584 
75;000 75,000 

-··-·--330,100 330,100 
108,300 108,300 
12,490 1 2,490 

645;066 285,826 930;8?i 

.781 ,367 285;826 1 ,967, 193 

10 



LOUDON. COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A B C. • D E F ·.G 1:1 I J K 

1 

2 06/18/19 2o17�o1s-- . . , . . 3 -!---- 6/18/19 S:so· PM 201 8-2019 2018-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 
4 Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded B4dget � SUBFUND 1 5M SUMMARY: -- I =$ � ______ r--- Beginning Balance July �, 2018 .8.,4.86;624 __j ------. 

� r-- : . - . 

�-- - PliJs FY 18-19. Revenue 0· 8, 1 3�., 1 77 8, f39, 177 I 125.;080 8,264,1 77 
. 

� ---- ----t---++.---=-:-:-::-:-:�---::c-----------+-t-------l---::::-:-::-::-=----ci---::::-:-7-:-::--t----=-::-::-::-:-�-l-�-=-=-=-:-::-::--l �--- Less FY W-1 9  Exp·enditures 0 781 ,367 781,367 I 285;826 1 ,067, 193  
� I 351 Less FY 2018 PY Encumbrance -·l-------+--1-5.-;6_8_3-, 1-6-2-. -1------+-·-----+-------· �- J==t 

_
___ -�::

·
:�n;:�;�e�a��::: ��� 

--t-------t--:-'��'-�-:-:�'-!"'!-l-t------+-----------·---- --

� __ ____ _J_ _ __j_ Re.vis.ed F.Y: 201 8  PY Enc4nibrance ------1--r-- 1 5,030,1 60 
� --·- ---- I ·----1-------

-_-_1-1---�-------
-
-
-
-
-

-
--+-------;-------� -- -1------t----���-r-�'�--+-------,-����--�- ==-L Revenue/Expense Effect 0 (7,672,350) (7,672.,350) (1 60,826) (7;8j·3 ,176) 

364 I '365 --1--------- --- ---------
366 --'--+-+-----t------- -----

0 
-- ___ 

0 
_____ _ i -+---j--- ""mot<d J"" 30 2019 S"Hfood 1 5M "Ia"" 8,486,624 (7;67>,:;- 814�274 (1 .60,820) 653�-4-4_8 __ m�l I I 1 I 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 1 1  



LOUDON' COUNTY 
GeJ:terai. Oapital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,,2019 

A B c D E 
I ... � .. --·-

· 

I 06/1;8/19 
6118/19 5:,50 PM � -·

-

-

-

-

-

r----
371 
m 
37,3 
374 
375 
376 � "3Bo -
� � 
3Bs 
386 -

� � 389 r;w ra91 � r--393 � ..:......; 
� 
396 -
� 
� 
� 
� 
402 r--403 � � 

--
SUBFUND SSR - SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE 
REVENUE 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
48600 Citizens Groups 

1---1-- �:tat Ot�er Govts ft Citizens Groups d _ _ 
j_ 

TOTAL SUBFUND SSR REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 
- · ··· · · 91 130 Public S(!fety Projects __ 

]99 Other Contracted Services 
-----1-· 719 Offfc:e Equipment 

- ' 

1---1-1=· .. �Total Public: Safety Projects 
=�]�=-�= =-� . �-=-=� --- - - -e T��� �����·���:����---------
SUBFUND SSR SUMMARY: � '"'""'"' Bolan" '"'' ', 201 B 

" 

" 

Plus FY 1 7-18 Revenue 

=�-J�- . 
Less FY 1 7- 1 8  Expenditures 

I --� Revenue/Expense Effe.ct 
i I ------

=r-· -

---
---·-

Estimated June 30 201 9  Subfund:SSR Balance 

-i 
Budget CornmJttee-Jun 19, 201"9 
Cou(Jty Commission Jun 24, 2019 

F G 

201 8-2919 
Org Bgt 

-

H 

201,8-2019  
Amds 

I 
I 

0 

0 0' 

0 0 --

0 
0 

0. 0 

I o o 
-�,-------r------

305 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

305 0 

I J K 
L 

201 7-20 1 8  
Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Ainded Budget 

0, 0 

0 0 O i 
0 0 0 ·--

I 0 .o 
0 0 

I -
0 � 0 

1 
0 0 0 

I 

..... --------T -- -----�---- - � - - -

I 
' 

0 0 0 

Q 0 0 

0 :o 0 

0 0 
0 0 

305 0 305 

12 



1 
2 

3 4 
4o7 -'--� 
'410 
411 
412 

� � '417 1---418 
419 
420 

A B c D E 

06/18/19 -----··--,. 
6/18tf9 s�so PM ---

----
-·

--
-

SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 
REVENUE L 

49000 Other Sources --
49700 .Insurance Recoverx__ --···--

Total Other Govts li Citizens Groups ----
----- ------ --·---- - .TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REvENUE 
=�----. 
EXPENDITURES 

91 120 Administration of Justice'Projects 
307 Communication -
330 Operating Lease Payments 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Genera.l Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9  

F G 

201 8�2()19  
__ Org Bgt _ r 1---

I 
. I 0 

0 

0 

--

421 � 335 Maintenance· &: Repair Services - Bu.ildings I 
� � � 
� 
� 
430 
431 
432 '433 
434 435 
436 

� 438 

� 440 

=1-----
--···-·-····----------

----t---
� ___ __! __ 

I 
i I ---! 

__j 

--

--· 

L___ ... 

_____ 34'.1 
3.51 
355. . 399 
410 
435 
499 
708 
.71 1  
719 
790 

Printing, 'Stationery 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
.Custodial Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies ·a Materials 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture li: Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total CRT 

TOTAL SUBFUND 'CRT EXPENDITURES 

. ... 

.Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

-, 
j 
1 

. I  ·-·-

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 
-------- --------

201 7-20 1 8  -
201·8-201 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget - -
--- ---

-
--

-
---- · 

-----------·---
0 829,382 829,382 

0 0 829,382 829,382 

0 0 829,382 829,382 

5 ,000 5,000 -
1 ,000 1 ;000 . 
1,ooo 1 7.;ooo ---
3,500 --

-
------�;500 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
2,000 2,000 

35,000 35;000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
5,000 5,000 
2,000 2,000 

30,000 30,000 
------- 25!_'!.� -·-----�00 

10;000 10,000 
80;000 80,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 208;000 208,ooo 

0 0 208,000 208,000 

- --

1 3  



A B C. D E 
1 

----- 06/- 18/19 2... --·" - 6/ 18/19.5:50 PM '3 
- -·--

4 
441 SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: 
442 Beginning Balance-July 1 ,  20-1 6  
443 r-- ---

444 Plus FY 1 6- 17  Rev.enue 
---

445 1----· -
-=r � Less FY 1 6· 17  Expenditures 

----- -

-- ---

_l_ Revenue/Expense 'Effect 
449 
:i5o ---·-·-- ·· -

4s1 --

...;....c -

� ---

-

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

F G 

201 8-2019 
Org Bgt 

0. 

0 - ------ · 

0. 

o· 

' 

454 r;;ss Estimated June 30 2017  Subfund CRT Balance 0 
--- -----·--· 

� ---

Budget Commlttee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 

-

H I J K 

------

2017·.201 8  
201.8· 201.9 Approved 'Proposed Proposed: 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Ainded Budget 

0 0 829,382 829,382 

0 0 208,000 208,000 

c:i 0 62,1 ,382 621 ,382 
· -

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 621 ,Ja2 621 ,38'2. 
I --

I 

14 



A B c D 

2 ·----�- -

--·--

E 

06/18/19 
6/18/19 5:50 PM 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Entling J.une 30, 2019 

F G 

201 8-20�9  
Org Bg� 

H I J K 
-

----
· 
201l-20 1 8  

io1 8-201 9 Approve.d Propo�ed ('reposed . 
Amds Amded Bgt .Ar(ld.s Amded Budget � 

457 SUBFUND 600. - DELCONCA PfLOT 'fREtMB $600,000 FROM BAL ' 
458 
459 

� 464 465 ........,... � i--� 
470 r:m r---: 472 1-:---' 473 f:i74 f;m 476 477 
47a 
� 
� 
� 
482 

� 
484 

REVENUE ' 
40163 I DELCA I ' 

* _, -·· · 

�-EXPENDJTU �-f· 

= � � - --I 
SUBFUND 600 SUMMARY: 

--!-·---==t= =:!==:· 
---1 
--�----
__ J 
______ L __ ------ --

--
--- -
·-- ------

·--------

Payments :tn•Ueu.of Taxes • ·oelConca. 122,258 -�- 122,258 
Transfers in from H'Ny Fund ·131  40,000 40,000. 40;000 

Tot�l Local Taxes · 1 62,258 1' 62,258· 1 62;258 
! -

TOTAL SUBFl)ND 600 R�VENUE ·+-· 1 62,258 I 1 62,258:.. _____ ! ____ 1�1��1!_ 
-·· - · I ·----· \ 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � -i- - - - - - - r- - --- - - ------- --------r-=-=-==-=-� 
--

'--··· Beginning .Balance July 1 ,  201 8  99,258 _ 
' 

Plus·�-�8-·19 Revenue . 1 62,258 .. .?.._____ 1 62,258 l o 
--

-��2,258 

Less FY 1 8- 19  Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 - I 
Revenu.e/Expe[lse Effect 1 62,258 0. 1 62,258 0 1 62,258 

-·
·

- --
. -·--

0 
0 ... -

0 
0 

--- ---1-·-- 1-1--· . - I Estimated June 30 2019 Subfund 600· Balance 261,51 6  0 261, 5 1 6  0 261 , 5 1' 6  
-·---- i I 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 15 



A B c 0 E 

1 

2 06/ 1911.9 
3 6/19119 8:02 AM 

4 
485 SUBFUND H7i-HWY 72@ TELLICO PARKWAY 
486 NON-REVENUE 
467 47590 Other Federal Through State 
488 
4a9 Total Other Sources 
49o -- ----
...;....;. 
� ICTAL SUBFUND H72 REVE;NUE; 
492 
!493 EXPENDITURES 
494 : 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 
495 321 Ingineer:fng .Services 
496 399 Other .Contracteq Services 
497 791 Other Construction 
498 ---- --·-·---- --

LOUDON .COUNTY 
General Capital Prpjects Fund 1 .71 
Fiscal Year Ending

. 
June 30, 2019. 

F G 

201 8-2Q19 
Org Bgt· 

o: 

0 

0 

0 

499 Total Highway ft Street Capital Projects o. 
50o ----
...:....:...;; 
501 31 6 Contributions 

� -- ---
Total Contributions 

504 ---1-TOTAL SUBFUND H72 EXPENDITURES ·505 
506 r--507 

· - - - - - - - ·- - i- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - -�- -

508 SUBFUND H72 SUMMARY; 
509 Beg!nnlng Balance July 1 ,. 201 8  
510 
51 1 Plus FY 1 8-19 Revenue 
512 
513 Less FY 1 8- 19  Expenditures 
514 -
515 Revenue/EJ<pense Effect 
516 
517 Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 
518 
5·19 
520 
521 Estimated June 30. 2019 Subfund H72 Balance 522 

Budget· committee Jun 19; 2019 
Coupty Commission Jun 24, 2019 

0 

.0 

·a 
- - - - - - - -

14,119 

0 

0 

0 

Q . 

1 4, 1 1 9  

H I J K 

201 7�201 8  
2.018-20 19  Approved. f'roposed Proposed 

Arnds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 93,975 93,975 

0 93,915 93",.975 . 
I 

0 0 I 

1 8,500 18,500 
50 50 

- O l 74,980 74;980 

0 93,530 93j530 

0 0 

0 0 

0 93., 5.30 93,530 
- - - - - -r- - - - - - - - - - - -.- - ;- - - - - - - - - -

0 0 93,975 93,975 

0 0 93,530 93,5'30 
I 

.0 0 445 445 

o. 0 
0 0 

0. 1 4, 1 1 9  445 14,564 

1 6  



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects F.u·nd 171 
Fiscal Year- Ending June 30; 201 9  

...2.._ 2... 
3· 

-;-"523 
� 

5;!6 

527 

528 

.529 

530 

531 � 
533 � rsss f--� T38 539 
540 -
� 

A B c OJ E 1------�- --- 06/ 18/19 
6/18119 5:50 PM ---- ------------ ----SUBFUHD SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

NOH-REVENUE 
49000 Other Non-Revenue Sources. 

I Total Other Sources -
TOTAL SUBFUHQ SIM.REVEHUE 
I 

EXPENDITURES j I I . 91=tHfghway�treet Capital Proje<;ts 
___

_
_ _ __] _ _____ __ _ _ _ __ _ }_991--!0ther Contracted Services 

E 
I Toful Hig"""y 0 St�t <aplful P••J•"' 
I -

316 ContriQutfon� 
· 

--� Totai .Contributlons ----- ______ 1 ___ 

F 

542 

543 
544 

=---j--t 
TOTAL SUBFUHD SIM. EXPEHDITURES -

· - - - ---+-- -_r --'- - - - ---- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -t-

SUBFUHD SIM SUMMARY: 
. 

545 Begjnnil'\g Balance July 1 ,  201 8  
546 -·-

w Plus FY ·18·19 Revenue 1--548 . � -·--------- Less FY 1 8-19 Expenditures rsso ---:---
551 Revenue/Expense Effect 

� --· -1--� Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL �--1----
5S4 

� ---
·557 Estimated June 30 20·1 9  Subfund SIM Balance r--"- -·-f- � 558 

:sse 

sse 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019. 
County Commission Jun 24; 2019 

G 

2018·2019  
Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

89,820 

--·---89;820 

89,820 -------
89,1!20 

0 

89,820 

(89;820) 

0 

0 

H I J I K 
1 -
i 201 7•101 8  

201 8�201 9  Appr.oved Proposed I Proposed 
Amds .Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 -
0 0 

0 () ··--
0 0 

0 0 

89,820 (89,820) 0 

89,.820 {89,820) 0 

89,820 (89,820) 0 

i- - -- - - - - ------- ---- ---�-------- -
--

0 0 0 0 

0 89,820: {89,820) 0 

0 (89,�20) 89,820 0 

0 0. 
0 .0 

0 () 89,820 89,820 

17 



A I B I C I'DI E 

LOUDQN COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fis_cal Y.ear Ending: June 30, .2019 

F . G H· J K 

f---------
0
--

6
-
/
-
1 8

-
/
-
1 9
---------l- ------ -- -· -

201i-2018 I 
6/1.8119 5:50PM 2018-201.9 2018·1201.9 />.pprpved Proposed Proposed -

!------·-- - Org Bgt Amds Amded _Bgt Amds Amded .Budget . 
-�------------ I 

�------4---------+-------��---------1 

� � 

D l  I :I I 0 

n �---· ----1 
0 

n :---1---,+ 
� I I 0 

571 1 EXPENDITORES 
J _ _ ± l -- I I -, --I � ·_::::_-:-_::c-=: _ · -===-c �---------------------: --- - --[.=_- - - - r-- - - -- - - r -- - --- - + - - - - - - - �-- -- - - - - - - -

� SU!!�N?_�'I_!! SUMMARY: __ \-I I .. � --r---]__ Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2018  1- 1 1 7, 1 58 I I � I I l _____ __ --1 ,;!!. -·--- Plus FY 1 8·19  Revenue ____ I 0· 0 -+ 0 _ 0 0 
m I � ____ Less FY 1 8·19 Expenditures � - 0 0 0 0 
580 I I :v.=±r::::, ... ·:�"':_ - ·  --c ·g � ·�· �- • ·� -:�-�e=··�·�!-·� - -���--���- ,. . .. : . .. .. ... \11 584 �r�. • � • •'li �' -' ' "W' lless:"I:ransfer\ 0ut, to-Su6[und!0�,9i,·�·�.�ID.\i:r,:f!i: -',;.·:'bl;ut'[;:� ; ' W•.( 6;1.,·5�5)• r.::��r1Jl-�l�if;' · '•:� _ _ ·· '( 6.1'�53 5)'--f:,;'i�1�::if.l'.l(;',_.;�£;�;:;:�·'of'�·.:._;::�(6'� 1 53'5) �.;r. "�' � ���� ---� LEss:i;.;;;(�r c;�;;;;·S�bfu�d--BAL · · �,� w .... --=<--��--·FE. - �---,··--·r�-., ·-· ... T -'"'-o _,, _ _ � �·r��(ss:62t; T.,,._ - �<'s5:6i3> .. '""�·1 
587 Estimated June 30 2019 Subfund 600 Balance· 55,623 0 55,623 
58a--- i 

(55,623) 

� ----- j _____ j � I 

0 

� -- I 1-' - I 592 1 � I . I i 
594 1 
� I I ' I  1 5961 I 1 .. --l I 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 
County Commission Jun 24, 2019 1 8  



A 8 c D E 

1 

2 06/1.9/19 
3 6/19/19 8:02 ANI 

4 -----

----597 
"59a TOTAL REVENUE � --r-··-1--'-600 � --602 
603 TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 
604 --1-- TOtAL TRANSFERS OUT 
605 
606 I BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

� =+= ENDING FUND �ALANC.E 

Budget Committee Jun 19, 2019 

County Commission Jcm 24, 2019 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 17:1 
Fiscal. Year Ending Jyne 30, '2!>1 9  

F. G 

201.8·201 9  
Org 8gt 

500,309 . 

457,820 
0 

��p��t��:r� 
9, 1 .39,848 

H I 

20111·2019 ApprQved 
Amd$ Amde� Bgt 

·B , l39:, 177 .8,639;486 

� 5,802)727 1 6,260,547 
0 0 

9,097,35.9 

1,476;298 

J K 

20.17·20 1 8  
Proposed P.rpposed 

Amds Amd!!!d Budget 

1 ,090,HO 9,.129;5.96  

498,036 1 6,758,:583 
0 

9;0\!7,359 

592,074 2;068;372 -

-- -----

1 9  



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHI BIT 062419-U 

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries &. B.onds to be elected June 24, 201,� 

Ronda S. B;;ucter Beth Franklin Stephens 

Wliliam Dalton Cox Judy F. Surrett 

Brandon l. Grant Carla Housely Wiggins 

Ariel F. Lawson Lisa M. Wrobleski 

Matthew T. Mott 



Loudon county commission 

EXHIBIT 062419-V 

Agenda Item 8. 0.2 
Statuto ry Bo nd fo r 

Directo r of Sch ools ,  

M ichael  oa rrens 



SURETY'S BOND NO. �6-=-4-=-6=8_,_4 7-'-0"-'2=------ STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF�L=O=U�DO::..:N�-----

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF DI RECTOR OF SCHOOLS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That M I CHAEL LEE GARREN 
of LENO I R  CITY (City o r  Town), County of �Iu:,O""U .... D,..O"'N,__ _____________ _ 

Tennessee, as Principal, and WE,cS�T...,E,_,R_,_,N"'---"'S"'U'-"R-'-'E='-T"'-"'Y--"C"-'O><!M�P.E.A"N'-'Y"-----------------

as Surety, arc held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
.9n§! __ Hundred Thousand and 0 0/1 0 0  Dollars ($ 1 0 0 , 000 . 00 ) 
lawfltl money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves. our representatives, 
successor8 and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHJmgAS, The said Principal was duly ___ elected _L appointed to the office of D I RECTOR OF 
of and for S t at e o f  TENNES S EE �� for the 1 yea1· term beginning on the 

June 2 0 1 9  and ending on the 1 3 th day of June 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

SCHOOLS 
1 3 th�y of 

' --2.0.2..Q.._. 

That if the said MI CHAEL LEE GARREN 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of DI RECTOR OF SCHOOLS 

:!1:K1)fiey{during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 

, Principal, shall: 
� State of TENNESSEE 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall fu itllfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, ot· in case of resignation or 
rel)l�,)!�$<o.m;l.l!fice, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then ·:'1��,1,1}(ii!FJ.¥��-� be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

0.,:::�;::,_ �::�···r.··· "·�--........ :....���...-.� 
WfT..NE'SS.ouriltalads ·a,r;=(f,J�·als this _ __:1=.7.:..t=h __ day of _____ J_u_n_e ___ _ ��: f��;/�.(j_�;:�- � k ' : ·�!���\ �'�:;;:�� 

:,. '"" W.ITNESS - A'TTE&T: 

'���;,,;�����! 

2 0 1 9  

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of authodty to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

S'rA'rE OF TENNESSgE 
COUNTY OF L.ou'>o'-'1 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared "M Ckl ""a_ Li2<2 G!>.l'c.�l'l _ , 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this __ 1.:.-1_, • .__ __ day of _ _,J_,I)'-'t'-4.:....:;.:;::=-=----....,:,�o:+--.......;;::tl--\'-lir
My Com���

1
ston.§x-pires: � 

v ,/\.-:. ·��l 'co � r:> 

CT-0-!67 (Rev 07-13) 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

S'l'ATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY O F  Minnehah,.!:a,_ __ _ 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T .  Brufla t 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himselflherself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of __ WESTERN S URETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly license 
t.o do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himselflherself as such individual. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 1 7 th day of June , �2 0 1 9 -· 
My Commission Ex-pil·es: +.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., + .fYJ --------'-'M=a=r=c...,_h_2==--- . 2 0 2 0  $ M. BENT $�---=-1'[_,__._.�_,.��-=-�--s s Notary Public $�NOTARY PUBLIC�$ 

s SOUTH DAKOTA s s s 
+ .............................................. + 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable !{) all County Officials except Clerks of all Cout·ts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, ------------------------ · County Clerk of ________________ County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the --------
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicnblc to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to cettify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same t{) be sufficient and in conformity to lnw, that t.he 
sureties on the tmme are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered up{)n the minutes of said court. 

SECTION I ll. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the --------- Court of and for snid County on 
on this _____ day of ________ , ___ . 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ___ day of ____ _ 

Signed: 

Form Presct'ibed by the Comptroller of the 'l'reasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by" the A�torney General, State of Tennessee 

·-----· 
CT-O-Hi7 (Rev 07- 13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

1 0 1  S .  Reid S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  

S ioux Fall s , S D  5 7 103-70 4 6  

6 0 5 - 3 3 6 - 0 8 5 0  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Paul T .  Bru f l a t  of S i oux .=.F-"a""l"'l,_,s,__ ___ _ 

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice Presi.de , 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Q;r:Rg;G..�QR . . 9L .. 9.G..!:!.QQJ...�. -· -- - · - · · - · · - · ··· - ·····- ................ ... - ·- . . . -·· -··· - - - . .  . 
bond with bond number _ (:1� §.6 41 Q2. 

as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ .J..QQ_,_ QQQ_,JHL ____ _ 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice.......E.resi.d.en with the corporate seal affixed this 1 7 th day of _ June _____ , 

2 0 1 9  
ATTEST 

L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA I t�ff�;��:�:;:t::;J;t�) 
J ss 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA �;,.���:;:�_::�;�;:·'::: -�:,���-,;��:�/' 
On this 

'"•(\·�·:: .:. :�;:��i�:�f ��� �����?' . 
1 7 th day of June 2 0 1 9  , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Paul T .  Brufl a t  and L .  Nel son 
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Pre sident 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation . 

................................................. . � J. MOHR � 
��NOTARY PUBLIC®� q '-vVJ L . 
s�SOUTH DAKOTA s · __ L.!....LMJ./J,. ______ _ s s · · · J 2 3 2 0 ..,  1 Notary Public • .,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., + My Comrm. s sJ.on ExpJ.res u n e  , ,_ 

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1 975-1-2016 {'\ ... 


